
 

Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 

Date/Time:  Tuesday, December 10, 2013 @ 7:00 P.M. 

Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor) 

   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 

Members: Ron Christianson, Michael Engelberger, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, David 

Kneebone, Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, Tim 

Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, Ross Urven 

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The 

Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please 

notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email mhougan@ci.stoughton.wi.us. 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations  

 

 Kettle Park West Update 

 

2. Minutes and Reports  

 

Minutes (Placed on File):  Finance 11-12-2013; Opera House 7-23-2013 & 9-17-2013; 

Personnel 11-14-2013; Public Works 10-15-2013 

 

3. Public Comment 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

4. O-24-2013: Amending Ordinance Section 2-313 and 2-313 (6) Zoning administration and 

enforcement of the City of Stoughton Municipal Administration Ordinance.  (Planning 

Commission recommends approval 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) Second reading. 

 

5. O-28-2013: Amending table 78-610 (4)(a) of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code.  (Planning 

Commission recommends approval 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) Second reading. 

 

6. O-29-2013: Amending the following Ordinance Sections: 78-105 (2) (e) 8bA and D; 78-105 (4) 

(c) 8bG; 78-206 (7) (c)1bD; 78-205(11)(e)2a; 78-716(3) and 78-814(4)(c) of the City of 

Stoughton Municipal Zoning Code. (Planning Commission recommends approval 5-0 with 

Mayor Olson voting.) Second reading. 

 

7. O-31-2013: Amending Ordinance Section 30-33 (a)(1) Standards for developments in floodway 

areas of the City of Stoughton Municipal Floodplain Zoning Ordinance. (Planning Commission 

recommends approval 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.)  Second reading. 

 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 

  

 

mailto:mhougan@ci.stoughton.wi.us


 

8. O-32-2013: To amend section 22-3(b) of the Municipal Code of Ordinances to change the term 

of the Municipal Judge to a term of four years as required by state law. (Request from the  

Clerk’s office) Second reading. 

 

9. O-34-2013: To amend section 2-4 of the Municipal Code relating to Aldermanic Districts. 

(Request from the Clerk’s office) Second reading. 

 

10. O-35-2013: To amend the ward designations relating to the annexations approved by Ordinance 

Nos. O-6-2013, O-10-2013, O-16-2013, O-19-2013. (Request from the Clerk’s office) Second 

reading. 

 

 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

11. O-33-2013:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to renumber sections 1-4 

through 1-15, to amend Section 1-3 and to create a new Section 1-4, relating to the issuance of 

citations and providing for a schedule of deposits.  (Public Safety approved 4-0) First reading. 

 

12. R-158-2013:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the Municipal 

Court Deposit Schedule.  (Public Safety approved 4-0). 

 

13. R-145-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to appoint City of Stoughton 

Election Inspectors for the 2014-2015 term. (Personnel meets Dec. 10 prior to Council) 

 

14. R-148-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the contract 

extension with Johns Disposal Service, Inc. until December 31, 2018 for the cities’ garbage, 

recycling and bulk item collection.  (Public Works approved 4-0; Finance approved 4-0) 

 

15. R-152-2013:  Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the position 

descriptions for the Human Resources Generalist/ Risk Manager & Human Resources Clerical 

Assistant. (Personnel approved 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting.)   

 

16. R-153-2013:  Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the position 

descriptions for the Administrative Assistants, City Clerk, Deputy Clerk, Deputy Treasurer, 

Director of Finance & Economic Development and Finance Accounting Specialist in the 

Administrative Services Department. (Personnel approved 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) 

  

17. R-154-2013: Authorizing and approving the Mayor’s appointment of Matt Hanna to the 

Planning Commission.  

 

18. R-155-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the Health Care 

Reimbursement Plan (HRA) to be effective on January 1, 2014. (Personnel Committee 

approved 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) 

 



19. R-156-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the Farm Lease 

Agreement with Moe Family Farms, LLC. (Finance Committee meets Dec. 10 prior to Council) 

 

20. R-157-2013:  Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the Temporary 

and Permanent Easement Agreements with Moe Family Farms, LLC.  (Finance Committee 

meets Dec. 10 prior to Council) 

 

  

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 
Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 

aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Clerk at (608) 873-6677. 

 

By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Eric Hohol, Acting City Clerk Maria Hougan 





 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, December 10, 2013 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Ron Christianson, Michael Engelberger, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, David 


Kneebone, Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, Tim 


Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, Ross Urven 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The 


Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please 


notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email mhougan@ci.stoughton.wi.us. 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations  


 


 Kettle Park West Update 


 


2. Minutes and Reports  


 


Minutes (Placed on File):  Finance 11-12-2013; Opera House 7-23-2013 & 9-17-2013; 


Personnel 11-14-2013; Public Works 10-15-2013 


 


3. Public Comment 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


4. O-24-2013: Amending Ordinance Section 2-313 and 2-313 (6) Zoning administration and 


enforcement of the City of Stoughton Municipal Administration Ordinance.  (Planning 


Commission recommends approval 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) Second reading. 


 


5. O-28-2013: Amending table 78-610 (4)(a) of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code.  (Planning 


Commission recommends approval 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) Second reading. 


 


6. O-29-2013: Amending the following Ordinance Sections: 78-105 (2) (e) 8bA and D; 78-105 (4) 


(c) 8bG; 78-206 (7) (c)1bD; 78-205(11)(e)2a; 78-716(3) and 78-814(4)(c) of the City of 


Stoughton Municipal Zoning Code. (Planning Commission recommends approval 5-0 with 


Mayor Olson voting.) Second reading. 


 


7. O-31-2013: Amending Ordinance Section 30-33 (a)(1) Standards for developments in floodway 


areas of the City of Stoughton Municipal Floodplain Zoning Ordinance. (Planning Commission 


recommends approval 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.)  Second reading. 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:mhougan@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


8. O-32-2013: To amend section 22-3(b) of the Municipal Code of Ordinances to change the term 


of the Municipal Judge to a term of four years as required by state law. (Request from the  


Clerk’s office)Second reading. 


 


9. O-34-2013: To amend section 2-4 of the Municipal Code relating to Aldermanic Districts. 


(Request from the Clerk’s office) Second reading. 


 


10. O-35-2013: To amend the ward designations relating to the annexations approved by Ordinance 


Nos. O-6-2013, O-10-2013, O-16-2013, O-19-2013. (Request from the Clerk’s office) Second 


reading. 


 


 


NEW BUSINESS 
 


11. O-33-2013:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to renumber sections 1-4 


through 1-15, to amend Section 1-3 and to create a new Section 1-4, relating to the issuance of 


citations and providing for a schedule of deposits.  (Public Safety approved 4-0) First reading. 


 


12. R-158-2013:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the Municipal 


Court Deposit Schedule.  (Public Safety approved 4-0). 


 


13. R-145-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to appoint City of Stoughton 


Election Inspectors for the 2014-2015 term. (Personnel meets Dec. 10 prior to Council) 


 


14. R-148-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the contract 


extension with Johns Disposal Service, Inc. until December 31, 2018 for the cities’ garbage, 


recycling and bulk item collection.  (Public Works approved 4-0; Finance approved 4-0) 


 


15. R-152-2013:  Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the position 


descriptions for the Human Resources Generalist/ Risk Manager & Human Resources Clerical 


Assistant. (Personnel approved 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting.)   


 


16. R-153-2013:  Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the position 


descriptions for the Administrative Assistants, City Clerk, Deputy Clerk, Deputy Treasurer, 


Director of Finance & Economic Development and Finance Accounting Specialist in the 


Administrative Services Department. (Personnel approved 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) 


  


17. R-154-2013: Authorizing and approving the Mayor’s appointment of Matt Hanna to the 


Planning Commission.  


 


18. R-155-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the Health Care 


Reimbursement Plan (HRA) to be effective on January 1, 2014. (Personnel Committee 


approved 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) 


 







19. R-156-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the Farm Lease 


Agreement with Moe Family Farms, LLC. (Finance Committee meets Dec. 10 prior to Council) 


 


20. R-157-2013:  Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the Temporary 


and Permanent Easement Agreements with Moe Family Farms, LLC.  (Finance Committee 


meets Dec. 10 prior to Council) 


 


  


 


 


ADJOURNMENT 


 
Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Clerk at (608) 873-6677. 


 


By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Eric Hohol, Acting City Clerk Maria Hougan 








FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
November 12, 2013 – 6:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room


Present:
Alderpersons Paul Lawrence, David Kneebone, Tom Selsor, Greg Jenson and Mayor
Donna Olson (departed 6:25pm)


Others Present:
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Deputy Treasurer Julie Roberts, Alderperson Tim
Swadley, Planning Director Rodney Scheel and Bill Livik


Absent:


Call to order:
Finance Chair Lawrence called the meeting to order at 6:00p.m.


Communications: Selsor stated that the assessment items should be under old
business not new business on the agenda.


Reports (Contingency – October Claims – October Treasurers Report):
No action taken.


Finance Committee Minutes of October 8th, 2013:
Moved by Lawrence seconded by Kneebone to recommend approval of the Finance
Committee minutes of October 8, 2013 as presented. Motion carried unanimously with
Mayor Olson voting.


Resolution Urging the Governor and the State Legislature to Work Collaboratively
with Wisconsin Municipal Leaders to Accomplish the Critical Goals of Job
Creation and Economic Growth:
Sullivan explained that this is a League of Municipalities initiative to urge Governor
Walker to work with local municipalities regarding job creation and economic growth.
Moved by Jenson, seconded by Selsor to recommend Council approve the Resolution
urging the Governor and the State Legislature to work collaboratively with Wisconsin
municipal leaders to accomplish the critical goals of job creation and economic growth.
Motion carried 4-0.


Discussion Regarding Amending the City of Stoughton Special Assessment
Ordinance:
Sullivan discussed the ordinance and how it mirrors the State Statute. She is worried
about changing the ordinance. Hardship is built into the ordinance. Selsor states that
the direction staff was given was to rewrite the ordinance incorporating his ideas.
Sullivan doesn’t recommend changing the ordinance. Instead of changing the
ordinance there could be a policy on how you want to handle hardship cases. A policy
would give guidelines and how to claim hardship. Selsor stated that none of the
hardship items have any solutions in reducing the amount owed. Selsor wants to bring
this back in a modified form. Moved by Kneebone, seconded by Lawrence to direct
Selsor to work on this and bring it back. Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Olson
voting.







Discussion Regarding Eliminating the City of Stoughton Special Assessment
Charges:
Moved by Jenson, seconded by Lawrence to table. Motion carried 4-0.


Future Agenda Items:
Insurance renewal


Moved by Kneebone, seconded by Lawrence to adjourn at 6:34pm. Motion carried
unanimously.


Respectfully submitted
Julie Roberts
Deputy Treasurer







Opera House Board Meeting 


Tuesday July 23, 2013 – 10am 


Hall of Fame Room 


 


Present: President Mary Carel Verden, VP John Beutel, Janet Hedstrom 


Absent:   Sonny Swangstu, Amy McFarland, Jon Lewis 


Bill Brehm, Director of Opera House/Media Services 


Staff:    Christina Dollhausen, Event Coordinator  


  


1. The meeting was called to order without a quarum by President Verden at 10:05am. 


2. Moved by  Beutel, seconded byHedstrom, that minutes of  6/18/13 be accepted as presented.  


Motion passed unanimously by acclamation.  


3. Brehm presented Directors Report: 


-wrapped up 13-14 booking although planning to add a bluegrass/roots series and film series – 


TBA later. 


-New Flyer going to be distributed this week 


-Brochure completed and is being printed 


-gearing up for frist day of ticket sales Aug 6 


-May have a lead on a ticketing system that he discovered at the League of Historic American 


Theater conference.  Director felt it was very worthwhile to go, some great ideas on how to 


proceed with fundraising and development opportunities. 


-seat cushions to purchase 


-sound equipment to be purchased soon 


-restoration curtain project – going forward this July & August 


4. Financial update presented by Brehm: 


Director feels we are looking good going forward.  Plans to have an update from finance for the 


next meeting on how we did last season and how we are projected to do this season. 


5.   Future agenda items: Very impressive growth at the Opera House - Recommended to schedule a 


time to meet with council to share these #’s, seat matainence, continue with OH growth and 


prosperity plan/discussion,  seeking foundational supporters for upcoming seasons and shows, 


Grants, Donations, and Fundraisers need to be scheduled into the year, New ticketing software 


and new website 13-14 season, Opening Day Event 2013? 


6. A motion to adjourn was made at 11:20am by Beutel, seconded by Hedstrom.  Motion carried 


unanimously by acclamation. 


 


Respectfully submitted, 


Christina Dollhausen  


Event Coordinator, Stoughton Opera House 


 


 


 


 


**Here is a draft Mission Statement based on the discussion** Amy McFarland 


  


The Stoughton Opera House’s mission is to promote and provide diverse and inspiring performing arts; to 


reflect and enrich local and regional audiences of all ages, interests and backgrounds; to respect and 


expand historic preservation; and to sustain a strong and vital partnership with the city of Stoughton. 







Opera House Board Meeting 


Tuesday September 17, 2013 – 10am 


Hall of Fame Room 


 


Present: Amy McFarland, VP John Beutel, Janet Hedstrom, Sonny Swangstu, 


Absent:   President Mary Carel Verden, Jon Lewis, 


 


Staff:    Bill Brehm, Director of Opera House/Media Services 


Christina Dollhausen, Event Coordinator   


  


1. The meeting was called to order by VP Beutel at 10:05am. 


2. postponed approval of minutes due to lack of quarum. 


3. Brehm presented Directors Report: 


-Tickets went on sale – record first day sales. 


- Still in transition and using a temporary ticketing site.  The new, customized ticketing site is 


expected to be built soon. 


- friends/donations up from last year  


-There has been a substantial amount of grant money this year. Curtain restoration, sound 


board/equipment, cushions, corky  siegel sponsor 


-programming new sound board 


-additional spring series to be added in Spring 2014 


        4. Financial update presented by Brehm: 


City’s budgeting process is underway (BFO).  Several offers came below the line.  Brehm 


submitted responses to BFO teams.  In 12-13 alone, there was approx a 460k local economic  


impact.  Plus branding of Stoughton, building reputation.  


5.   Future agenda items: Very impressive growth at the Opera House - Recommended to schedule a 


time to meet with council to share these #’s, seat matainence, continue with OH growth and 


prosperity plan/discussion,  seeking foundational supporters for upcoming seasons and shows, 


Grants, Donations, and Fundraisers need to be scheduled into the year, Opening Day Event 


2014? 


6. A motion to adjourn was made at 11:40am by Swangstu, seconded by McFarland.  Motion 


carried unanimously by acclamation. 


 


Respectfully submitted, 


Christina Dollhausen  


Event Coordinator, Stoughton Opera House 


 


 


 


 


**Here is a draft Mission Statement based on the discussion** Amy McFarland 


  


The Stoughton Opera House’s mission is to promote and provide diverse and inspiring performing arts; to 


reflect and enrich local and regional audiences of all ages, interests and backgrounds; to respect and 


expand historic preservation; and to sustain a strong and vital partnership with the city of Stoughton. 







SPECIAL PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Thursday, November 14, 2013 @ 5:30 p.m. 
Mayor's Office/City Hall 
 
Members: Sonny Swangstu (C), Tricia Suess (VC), Ron Christianson, Thomas Selsor, 
Mayor Donna Olson (ex officio) 


 
Guests: Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Parks & Recreation Director Tom Lynch, 
Police Chief Greg Leck, Acting City Clerk Maria P. Hougan, Alder Greg Jenson, Fire 
Chief Marty Lamers, Senior Center Director Cindy McGlynn, Clerk's Office Clerical 
Assistant Debbie Blaney 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Chair Swangstu called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
1. COMMUNICATIONS 
Next Personnel meeting moved to December 3 @ 5:30 p.m. Next CA/CP meeting 
cancelled. 
 
2. MINUTES 
Moved by Suess, second by Selsor, to approve. Motion carried 5-0 with Mayor Olson 
voting. 
 
3. FIRE DEPARTMENT: RESTRUCTURING 
Fire Chief Lamers presented his proposal to change 2 PT positions to 1 75% position, 
covered in 2014 budget. 
 
Alder Selsor noted that the position would have to be 29 hours/week. 
 
Moved by Christianson, second by Selsor, to recommend approval at 29 hours. Motion 
carried 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting. 
 
4. YOUTH CENTER: 15 HR/WK POSITION 
Parks & Recreation Director Lynch presented his proposal. The position will be paid for 
by grant money; all monies will come through the Friends of the Youth Center. The 
Friends of the Youth Center will be billed by City for costs. 
 
Moved by Suess, second by Selsor, to recommend approval. Motion carried 5-0 with 
Mayor Olson voting. 
 
5. POLICE DEPARTMENT: PT PATROL OFFICER WAGES 
Police Chief Leck presented his proposal to create part-time Patrol Officer positions. He has 


worked with the WPPA to be sure the positions will not violate the labor contract. The wage is 


going to be linked to the entry-level full-time salary An MOU will need to be drafted, and the 
Police Department is going to generate a wage matrix. 
 







Moved by Selsor, second by Suess, to recommend approval. Motion carried 5-0 with 
Mayor Olson voting. 
 
6. CITY HALL: POSITION DESCRIPTIONS 
Some members of the  Personnel Committee stated they were disappointed in the 
Council decision of November 12. A motion to reconsider will be presented at the next 
Council meeting. 
 
Moved by Christianson, second by Suess, to table the matter to the next meeting. 
Motion carried 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting. 
 
7. HR DEPARTMENT: POSITION DESCRIPTIONS 
The Personnel Committee directed City staff to send the position descriptions to 
recommended HR personnel at Stoughton Trailers, Stoughton Area School District, and 
CVMIC for review. Selsor stated he would like new options regarding all the positions in 
question drafted up.  He found a $50,000 difference in the comparisons. 
 
No action taken. 
 
8. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
Meeting November 21 @ 5:30 p.m. to discuss HR Positions and performance reviews. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Moved by Christianson, second by Suess, to adjourn at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Maria P. Hougan 
Acting City Clerk 
 
MPH:sm 







 
Public Works Committee  
Tuesday October 15, 2013 at 6:00 PM  
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building 
 
Members Present:  Alderpersons; Tom Selsor, Michael Engelberger, Sonny Swangstu, Mayor Donna Olson, 
Planning Director Rodney Scheel, and Street Superintendent Karl Manthe  


Absent/ Excused:   Tom Majewski 


Guests:  Kent Disch and Brian Schultz from A T & T, Alderperson – David Kneebone 
  
Call to Order:  Engelberger called the Public Works Meeting to order at 6:00 PM 


 


1) Communications:   Manthe stated that leaf collection will be starting next Monday October 21st and that 
tub grinding the brush pile at the yardwaste site would be in November. 


 
2) Activity Reports:    (Manthe reported) 


• Brush is the main task at hand for the crew.  Crews started one week early due amount of brush placed 
out after thunderstorm and strong winds went through city in the middle of September.  


• Prior to the start of brush collection, crews were out with spray patch unit patching potholes throughout 
the city.  


• Yardwaste Site has started to pick up with grass starting to grow again with the recent rains and cooler 
temperatures. Residents are starting to drop off leaves, garden waste, and windfall apples.  As of 
October 8th, there have been 821permits (sold 750 for entire year in 2012) sold to city residents this 
season and 160 permits issued to Dunkirk Township residents. 


• Tree crew had to deal with some downed trees and branches during recent thunderstorm. Contracted 
tree removal of 18 large parkrow trees will start Monday October 21st and be completed within a few 
weeks.  


• Tree stump removal has started; most of the stumps slated for removal have been removed and filled 
with dirt and grass seed. 


• Tree planting project will be starting soon. Contractors will be planting 80 trees in the parkrow where 
trees have been removed over the last few years. 


• Street crew replaced leaking water faucet in Riverside Cemetery.  


• Crews continue stormwater system maintenance with cleaning inlets, removing silt from greenways and 
repairing pipes. 


• The Fleet Maintenance Manager continues to keep the fleet in working condition for all city 
departments. Fleet Manager has fall leaf removal equipment ready for season, won’t be long before 
winter equipment is equipped on trucks.   


• Parks Department summer activities have finished and have changed over to fall park activities.  
Mowing is still needed in all city properties and keeps crews busy.  Contractor is having some issues 
getting East Park tennis court ready for overlay treatment. Other daily tasks include cleaning shelters 
and park cleanup.   


• Other routine tasks completed during the last month include; water tree along Jackson St & Kenilworth 
Court, hauling yard waste, dumping trash barrels downtown and cemeteries, cleaning fleet and garage, 
repair downtown street lights and traffic signals. 


• Once brush collection is completed, crews will focus on the following tasks; leaf collection, spray 
patching, street sweeping, installing signs @ stormwater ponds, cemetery cleanup, removing fishing 
piers, stump removal, and tree removal. 







 
 New Business: 
 
3) Approve September 17, 2013 Meeting Minutes:  Motion by Swangstu seconded by Selsor to 


approve minutes.  Motion carried 4-0 with the Mayor voting yes. 
 
4) Presentation from A T & T on Installing Cabinets in Right of Way:  Mr. Disch stated that the reason A 


T & T contacted the city concerning  the installation of cabinets was because residents in the city were 
requesting the services and the cabinets provide the upgraded networking systems and new technology 
including U-verse to expand high speed internet and cable. These cabinets would be installed where 
existing phone boxes are. A cement pad (6X8ft) would need to be poured for the cabinet to set on.  These 
cabinets are approximately 50 X 26 X 4, with one inch reflective lettering on them.  There is a small noise 
level associated with the cabinets as fans are needed inside for cooling purposes. Each cabinet would 
serve nearly 200 units. 


 There are 20-30 phone boxes thorough out Stoughton (amount will be verified) however at this time, A T & 
T is requesting permission to install cabinets in one or two locations before the end of 2013.  Several 
locations will be looked at in 2014 and 2015 with a handful being on city right of way areas. The right of 
way locations in the city would need to be permitted and AT&T is asking if city staff would work with them 
on dealing with these locations. Some site locations can be accessed without city permission as they are 
on a utility easement. Some older homes may need re wiring but AT&T will work with the homeowner 
directly in these instances.  


 Scheel asked about franchise fees. A notice would be sent to the city 60 days before launching the 
services which would include the number of subscribers and their numbers.  A fee will be paid out 
quarterly much the same as we receive from Charter at this time. A copy of the franchise letter will be sent 
to Scheel shortly. 


 The Committee had concerns with aesthetics, how many would be placed and making sure the cabinets 
would not interfere with the Street Departments ability to complete their tasks. 


 Motion by Swangstu, seconded by Engelberger to authorize and direct staff to work with AT&T in the 
analysis of street opening permits submitted for installing their cabinets in the right-of-way. Including 
insuring the vision triangles for traffic safety are not impeded, specifications are met and do not hamper 
the ability of the street department’s equipment to do assigned tasks, such as leaf collection, snow 
plowing, etc. and ensure that Street Departments equipment will not damage AT&T’s property. Motion 
carried 4-0 with Mayor voting yes. 


  
5) Discuss Sidewalk Installation on Forton Street: Scheel stated that there is a water main project that 


will be done in 2014 from Page St to the river and wanted to discuss whether it would be advisable at this 
time to install sidewalks for 170 ft. on the north side of Forton St in conjunction with this project..  Safety 
issues have been a concern in this area in the past. Two or three properties would be involved, however, 
there would need to be discussions with the homeowners due to easement issues and assessments.  
Information from Strand who did a study of the area stated the cost would be $35,000 for sidewalk and a 
retaining wall. Manthe was asked for his opinion and stated that the project could be done at another time 
in conjunction with another sidewalk project as there is no cost savings to doing the job in conjunction with 
the water main and that there would be more time to have discussions with the property owners as the 
assessments would be quite pricey on this project.  All information obtained will be kept on file.  NO 
ACTION TAKEN. 


 


6) Future Agenda Items:    Williams Drive Project  
 
 Moved by Swangstu, seconded by Selsor to adjourn meeting at 7:12 pm.  Motion carried 3-0. 


Respectfully submitted by Vickie Erdahl, Admin. Asst. 10/16/13 





		Finance Minutes 11-12-13.pdf

		July 23, 2013 - Opera House Board minutes.pdf

		Sept 17, 2013 - Opera House Board minutes.pdf

		Personnel Minutes 11-14-2013 Special rev.pdf

		10-15-13 Approved PW Min.pdf






 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the Municipal Court Deposit Schedule. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Public Safety approved 4-0 


 
Fiscal Impact: 0 
 
File Number: 


 
R-158-2013 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
December 10, 2013 


 
WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City to approve the Municipal Court Deposit Schedule, and 


 


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on November 20, 2013 to consider the revised 


Municipal Court Deposit Schedule and recommends approval, now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby directed and authorized to approve the Municipal Court Deposit Schedule. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 











Ordinance # Statute # Violation Bond - 1st Offense 2nd Offense 3rd Offense


6-4 ANIMALS RUNNING AT LARGE $124.00 $187.00 $250.00


6-8 NOISY ANIMALS $124.00 $187.00 $250.00


Ch. 10 BUILDING CODE, PROHIBITED PRACTICES $187.00 $376.00 $691.00


10-30 - 10-37 ELECTRICAL CODE, PROHIBITED PRACTICES $187.00 $376.00 $691.00


10-61 - 10-94 PLUMBING CODE, PROHIBITED PRACTICES $187.00 $376.00 $691.00


10-122 - 10-135 EROSION CONTROL, PROHIBITED PRACTICES $187.00 $376.00 $691.00


14-3 - 14-6, 14-17 - 14-75 PEDDLERS, LICENSE & PROHIBITED PRACTICES $376.00 $691.00 $1,321.00


14-33 125.07 4b JUVENILE DRINKING - UNDER 17 YEARS OLD $98.80 $136.60 $187.00


14-33 125.07(4)(b) UNDERAGE DRINKING - 17 TO 20 YEARS OLD $187.00 $313.00 $439.00


14-33 125.07(4)(b) UNDERAGE DRINKING 4th & more $691.00


14-33 125.07(4)(a)3 UNDERAGE ON PREMISES (enters/att-enter) $376.00 $376.00 $376.00


14-33 125.07(3)(b) UNDERAGE ON PREMISES (bar owner) $376.00 $376.00 $376.00


14-33 125.07(1)(a)1 PROCURING $376.00 $376.00 $376.00


14-40(f) 125.32(2) NO LICENSED BARTENDER ON PREMISES $313.00 $313.00 $313.00


14-40(l) 125.32(3) CLOSING HOURS $250.00 $250.00 $250.00


22-7 CONTEMPT OF COURT $124.00 $313.00 $1,321.00


26-3 INJURY TO FIRE APPARATUS $313.00


26-4 INTOXICATING LIQUORS PROHIBITED AT FIRE $313.00


26-5 OPEN FIRES $250.00


26-6 STORAGE OF FLAMMABLE LIQUIDS $250.00


26-7 STORAGE OF FLAMMABLE LIQUIDS $187.00


26-8 FAILURE TO ASSIST FIREFIGHTER $313.00


26-42 KEY LOCK BOX SYSTEM $187.00 $366.00 $691.00


26-72 INTENTIONAL FALSE ALARM $1,321.00 $2,571.00


Ordinance # Statute # Violation Bond - 1st Offense 2nd Offense 3rd Offense


26-73 FALSE FIRE ALARMS 3-7 $313.00


FALSE FIRE ALARMS 8-10 $565.00


FALSE FIRE ALARMS 11+ $1,069.00


34-2, 34-3, 34-5 - 34-14 PROHIBITED HEALTH & SANITATION PRACTICES $187.00 $313.00 $691.00


50-10 SKATEBOARDS, SKATES, ETC $124.00 $187.00 $250.00


50-11 POSSESSION OF TOBACCO PRODUCTS $124.00 $124.00 $124.00


50-12 118.163 HABITUAL TRUANCY $124.00 $187.00 $250.00


50-12 HABITIUAL TRUANCY - Add'l violations + $50 + Costs


50-13 UNLAWFUL SHELTERING OF MINORS $187.00 $313.00 $691.00


50-2(d) 939.05 PARTY TO OFFENSE $250.00 $313.00 $376.00


50-3(b) DISCHARGING FIREARMS $250.00 $313.00 $376.00


50-3 ( c ) THROWING OR SHOOTING MISSILES $187.00 $250.00 $313.00


50-3(d) 167.10 SALE & DISCHARGE OF FIREWORKS $187.00 $250.00 $313.00


50-4 943.01(1) CRIMINAL DAMAGE TO PROPERTY $187.00 $250.00 $313.00


50-4 943.11 ENTRY TO LOCKED VEHICLE $187.00 $250.00 $313.00


50-4 943.14 CRIMINAL TRESPASS TO DWELLING $187.00 $250.00 $313.00


50-4 943.20 THEFT $187.00 $250.00 $313.00


50-4 943.50 RETAIL THEFT < $500.00 $187.00 $250.00 $313.00


50-4(g) 943.24 ISSUE WORTHLESS CHECK (PLUS RESTITUTION) $187.00 $313.00 $691.00


50-5 940.19 BATTERY $250.00 $313.00 $376.00


50-5 946.41 RESISTING/OBSTRUCTING $250.00 $313.00 $376.00


50-5 947.01 DISORDERLY CONDUCT $124.00 $187.00 $250.00


50-5 DC W/VIOLENCE $250.00 $313.00 $376.00


50-5 947.012 UNLAWFUL USE OF TELEPHONE $250.00 $313.00 $376.00


50-5(c) LOUD & UNNECESSARY NOISE $124.00 $187.00 $250.00







Ordinance # Statute # Violation Bond - 1st Offense 2nd Offense 3rd Offense


50-5(d) LOITERING/PROWLING $124.00 $187.00 $250.00


50-5(e) UNAUTHORIZED PRESENCE-SCHOOL PROP $124.00 $187.00 $250.00


50-5(f) INDECENT CONDUCT & LANGUAGE $187.00 $250.00 $313.00


50-5(h) LITTERING $124.00 $187.00 $250.00


50-5(i) CURFEW $92.50 $124.00 $124.00


50-5(j) DIVING/JUMPING FROM BRIDGES $124.00 $187.00 $250.00


50-6 OPEN INTOXICANTS $124.00 $187.00 $250.00


50-7 961.41(3g)e POSSESSION OF THC - 1st & Subsequent $439.00 $691.00 $1,321.00


50-7 961.41(3g)c POSSESSION OF COCAINE $439.00 $691.00 $1,321.00


50-7.5 961.573 POSSESSION OF DRUG PARAPHERNALIA $187.00 $250.00 $313.00


50-8 DC/MV $124.00 $187.00 $250.00


50-14 SOCIAL HOST $1,321.00 $2,581.00 $6,361.00


54-4(a) IN PARK AFTER HOURS (10P TO 6A) $124.00 $187.00 $250.00


Ch. 58 PUBLIC NUSIANCES $187.00 $313.00 $691.00


58-10-13 UNSAFE SIDEWALKS $124.00 $187.00 $250.00


Ch. 62 PROHIBITED HEALTH & SANITATION PRACTICES $187.00 $376.00 $691.00


Ch. 64 STREETS, SIDEWALKS & OTHER PUBLIC PLACES $187.00 $376.00 $691.00


Ch. 66 SUBDIVIONS & PLATTING, PROHIBITED PRACTICES $187.00 $376.00 $691.00


70-2 (4) PARKING REGULATIONS $20.00 $20.00 $20.00


70-7 STREET STORAGE PROHIBITED $50.00 $50.00 $50.00


70-8 PARKED MV W/MOTOR RUNNING $30.00 $30.00 $30.00


70-9 TRUCK PARKING RESIDENTIAL AREAS $30.00 $30.00 $30.00


70-10 PARKING IN FRONT YARDS $15.00 $15.00 $15.00


Ordinance # Statute # Violation Bond - 1st Offense 2nd Offense 3rd Offense


70-11 TRAINS OBSTRUCTING STREET CROSSINGS $50.00 $50.00 $50.00


70-14 EMERGENCY SNOW PARKING $30.00 $30.00 $30.00


70-41 IMPROPER GO-CART/MINIBIKE OPERATE $30.00 $30.00 $30.00


70-71 - 70-75 NONSCHEDULE SNOWMOBILE VIOLATIONS $124.00 $187.00 $313.00


70-101 VEHICLE ABANDONMENT $124.00 $187.00 $250.00


70-176 / 70-197 PARKING $20.00 $20.00 $20.00


70-198 / 70-199 HANDICAP PARKING $50.00 $50.00 $50.00


70-200 / 70-201 PARKING $20.00 $20.00 $20.00


Ch. 74 MUNICIPAL UTILITIES, PROHIBITED PRACTICES $187.00 $376.00 $691.00


74-2 PROHIBITED HEALTH & SANITATION PRACTICES $124.00 $187.00 $313.00


Ch. 78 ZONING CODE, PROHIBITED PRACTICES $187.00 $376.00 $691.00


Statute # Violation Forfeiture Total Bond


346.63 (1)(a) OWI $250.00 $741.00


OWI w/Pass under 16 $500.00 $1,056.00


346.63 (2m) Absolute Sobriety $200.00 $313.00


Ab Sob w/Pass under 16 $400.00 $565.00







STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL COURT ***AS OF 11/12/13


FINE
26%


SURCHARGE


JAIL/CRIME


LAB SURCH


COURT


COSTS
TOTAL


5.00 1.30 23.00 38.00 67.30
10.00 2.60 23.00 38.00 73.60
15.00 3.90 23.00 38.00 79.90
20.00 5.20 23.00 38.00 86.20
25.00 6.50 23.00 38.00 92.50
30.00 7.80 23.00 38.00 98.80
35.00 9.10 23.00 38.00 105.10
40.00 10.40 23.00 38.00 111.40
45.00 11.70 23.00 38.00 117.70
50.00 13.00 23.00 38.00 124.00
55.00 14.30 23.00 38.00 130.30
60.00 15.60 23.00 38.00 136.60
65.00 16.90 23.00 38.00 142.90
70.00 18.20 23.00 38.00 149.20
75.00 19.50 23.00 38.00 155.50
80.00 20.80 23.00 38.00 161.80
85.00 22.10 23.00 38.00 168.10
90.00 23.40 23.00 38.00 174.40
95.00 24.70 23.00 38.00 180.70
100.00 26.00 23.00 38.00 187.00
105.00 27.30 23.00 38.00 193.30
110.00 28.60 23.00 38.00 199.60
115.00 29.90 23.00 38.00 205.90
120.00 31.20 23.00 38.00 212.20
125.00 32.50 23.00 38.00 218.50
130.00 33.80 23.00 38.00 224.80
135.00 35.10 23.00 38.00 231.10
140.00 36.40 23.00 38.00 237.40
145.00 37.70 23.00 38.00 243.70
150.00 39.00 23.00 38.00 250.00
155.00 40.30 23.00 38.00 256.30
160.00 41.60 23.00 38.00 262.60
165.00 42.90 23.00 38.00 268.90
170.00 44.20 23.00 38.00 275.20
175.00 45.50 23.00 38.00 281.50







FINE
26%


SURCHARGE


JAIL/CRIME


LAB SURCH


COURT


COSTS
TOTAL


180.00 46.80 23.00 38.00 287.80
185.00 48.10 23.00 38.00 294.10
190.00 49.40 23.00 38.00 300.40
195.00 50.70 23.00 38.00 306.70
200.00 52.00 23.00 38.00 313.00
205.00 53.30 23.00 38.00 319.30
210.00 54.60 23.00 38.00 325.60
215.00 55.90 23.00 38.00 331.90
220.00 57.20 23.00 38.00 338.20
225.00 58.50 23.00 38.00 344.50
230.00 59.80 23.00 38.00 350.80
235.00 61.10 23.00 38.00 357.10
240.00 62.40 23.00 38.00 363.40
250.00 65.00 23.00 38.00 376.00
255.00 66.30 23.00 38.00 382.30
260.00 67.60 23.00 38.00 388.60
265.00 68.90 23.00 38.00 394.90
270.00 70.20 23.00 38.00 401.20
275.00 71.50 23.00 38.00 407.50
280.00 72.80 23.00 38.00 413.80
285.00 74.10 23.00 38.00 420.10
290.00 75.40 23.00 38.00 426.40
295.00 76.70 23.00 38.00 432.70
300.00 78.00 23.00 38.00 439.00
305.00 79.30 23.00 38.00 445.30
310.00 80.60 23.00 38.00 451.60
315.00 81.90 23.00 38.00 457.90
320.00 83.20 23.00 38.00 464.20
325.00 84.50 23.00 38.00 470.50
330.00 85.80 23.00 38.00 476.80
335.00 87.10 23.00 38.00 483.10
340.00 88.40 23.00 38.00 489.40
345.00 89.70 23.00 38.00 495.70
350.00 91.00 23.00 38.00 502.00
355.00 92.30 23.00 38.00 508.30
360.00 93.60 23.00 38.00 514.60
365.00 94.90 23.00 38.00 520.90







FINE
26%


SURCHARGE


JAIL/CRIME


LAB SURCH


COURT


COSTS
TOTAL


370.00 96.20 23.00 38.00 527.20
375.00 97.50 23.00 38.00 533.50
380.00 98.80 23.00 38.00 539.80
385.00 100.10 23.00 38.00 546.10
390.00 101.40 23.00 38.00 552.40
395.00 102.70 23.00 38.00 558.70
400.00 104.00 23.00 38.00 565.00
405.00 105.30 23.00 38.00 571.30
410.00 106.60 23.00 38.00 577.60
415.00 107.90 23.00 38.00 583.90
420.00 109.20 23.00 38.00 590.20
425.00 110.50 23.00 38.00 596.50
430.00 111.80 23.00 38.00 602.80
435.00 113.10 23.00 38.00 609.10
440.00 114.40 23.00 38.00 615.40
445.00 115.70 23.00 38.00 621.70
450.00 117.00 23.00 38.00 628.00
455.00 118.30 23.00 38.00 634.30
460.00 119.60 23.00 38.00 640.60
465.00 120.90 23.00 38.00 646.90
470.00 122.20 23.00 38.00 653.20
475.00 123.50 23.00 38.00 659.50
480.00 124.80 23.00 38.00 665.80
485.00 126.10 23.00 38.00 672.10
490.00 127.40 23.00 38.00 678.40
495.00 128.70 23.00 38.00 684.70
500.00 130.00 23.00 38.00 691.00
505.00 131.30 23.00 38.00 697.30
510.00 132.60 23.00 38.00 703.60
515.00 133.90 23.00 38.00 709.90
520.00 135.20 23.00 38.00 716.20
525.00 136.50 23.00 38.00 722.50
530.00 137.80 23.00 38.00 728.80
535.00 139.10 23.00 38.00 735.10
540.00 140.40 23.00 38.00 741.40
545.00 141.70 23.00 38.00 747.70
550.00 143.00 23.00 38.00 754.00







FINE
26%


SURCHARGE


JAIL/CRIME


LAB SURCH


COURT


COSTS
TOTAL


555.00 144.30 23.00 38.00 760.30
560.00 145.60 23.00 38.00 766.60
565.00 146.90 23.00 38.00 772.90
570.00 148.20 23.00 38.00 779.20
575.00 149.50 23.00 38.00 785.50
580.00 150.80 23.00 38.00 791.80
585.00 152.10 23.00 38.00 798.10
590.00 153.40 23.00 38.00 804.40
595.00 154.70 23.00 38.00 810.70
600.00 156.00 23.00 38.00 817.00
605.00 157.30 23.00 38.00 823.30
610.00 158.60 23.00 38.00 829.60
615.00 159.90 23.00 38.00 835.90
620.00 161.20 23.00 38.00 842.20
625.00 162.50 23.00 38.00 848.50
630.00 163.80 23.00 38.00 854.80
635.00 165.10 23.00 38.00 861.10
640.00 166.40 23.00 38.00 867.40
645.00 167.70 23.00 38.00 873.70
650.00 169.00 23.00 38.00 880.00
655.00 170.30 23.00 38.00 886.30
660.00 171.60 23.00 38.00 892.60
665.00 172.90 23.00 38.00 898.90
670.00 174.20 23.00 38.00 905.20
675.00 175.50 23.00 38.00 911.50
680.00 176.80 23.00 38.00 917.80
685.00 178.10 23.00 38.00 924.10
690.00 179.40 23.00 38.00 930.40
695.00 180.70 23.00 38.00 936.70
700.00 182.00 23.00 38.00 943.00
705.00 183.30 23.00 38.00 949.30
710.00 184.60 23.00 38.00 955.60
715.00 185.90 23.00 38.00 961.90
720.00 187.20 23.00 38.00 968.20
725.00 188.50 23.00 38.00 974.50
730.00 189.80 23.00 38.00 980.80
735.00 191.10 23.00 38.00 987.10







FINE
26%


SURCHARGE


JAIL/CRIME


LAB SURCH


COURT


COSTS
TOTAL


740.00 192.40 23.00 38.00 993.40
745.00 193.70 23.00 38.00 999.70
750.00 195.00 23.00 38.00 1006.00
755.00 196.30 23.00 38.00 1012.30
760.00 197.60 23.00 38.00 1018.60
765.00 198.90 23.00 38.00 1024.90
770.00 200.20 23.00 38.00 1031.20
775.00 201.50 23.00 38.00 1037.50
780.00 202.80 23.00 38.00 1043.80
785.00 204.10 23.00 38.00 1050.10
790.00 205.40 23.00 38.00 1056.40
795.00 206.70 23.00 38.00 1062.70
800.00 208.00 23.00 38.00 1069.00
805.00 209.30 23.00 38.00 1075.30
810.00 210.60 23.00 38.00 1081.60
815.00 211.90 23.00 38.00 1087.90
820.00 213.20 23.00 38.00 1094.20
825.00 214.50 23.00 38.00 1100.50
830.00 215.80 23.00 38.00 1106.80
835.00 217.10 23.00 38.00 1113.10
840.00 218.40 23.00 38.00 1119.40
845.00 219.70 23.00 38.00 1125.70
850.00 221.00 23.00 38.00 1132.00
855.00 222.30 23.00 38.00 1138.30
860.00 223.60 23.00 38.00 1144.60
865.00 224.90 23.00 38.00 1150.90
870.00 226.20 23.00 38.00 1157.20
875.00 227.50 23.00 38.00 1163.50
880.00 228.80 23.00 38.00 1169.80
885.00 230.10 23.00 38.00 1176.10
890.00 231.40 23.00 38.00 1182.40
895.00 232.70 23.00 38.00 1188.70
900.00 234.00 23.00 38.00 1195.00
905.00 235.30 23.00 38.00 1201.30
910.00 236.60 23.00 38.00 1207.60
915.00 237.90 23.00 38.00 1213.90
920.00 239.20 23.00 38.00 1220.20







FINE
26%


SURCHARGE


JAIL/CRIME


LAB SURCH


COURT


COSTS TOTAL


925.00 240.50 23.00 38.00 1226.50
930.00 241.80 23.00 38.00 1232.80
935.00 243.10 23.00 38.00 1239.10
940.00 244.40 23.00 38.00 1245.40
945.00 245.70 23.00 38.00 1251.70
950.00 247.00 23.00 38.00 1258.00
955.00 248.30 23.00 38.00 1264.30
960.00 249.60 23.00 38.00 1270.60
965.00 250.90 23.00 38.00 1276.90
970.00 252.20 23.00 38.00 1283.20
975.00 253.50 23.00 38.00 1289.50
980.00 254.80 23.00 38.00 1295.80
985.00 256.10 23.00 38.00 1302.10
990.00 257.40 23.00 38.00 1308.40
995.00 258.70 23.00 38.00 1314.70


1000.00 260.00 23.00 38.00 1321.00
2000.00 520.00 23.00 38.00 2581.00
5000.00 1300.00 23.00 38.00 6361.00








City of Stoughton, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Appointing Election Inspectors in the City of Stoughton for the 2014-2015 term. 


 
   
 
Fiscal Impact: None 
 
File Number: 


 
R- 145 -2013 


 
Date Adopted: 12-10-2013 


 


 


 
WHEREAS, the Election Inspectors named on the attached list have served at elections in the City of 


Stoughton and have completed the necessary training as mandated by state law,  and 


 


WHEREAS, Wisconsin Statutes provide that the City Council and Mayor shall appoint Election 


Inspectors in December of odd numbered years to serve for two years.  


 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the 


Election Inspectors on the attached list be appointed to fill the 2014-2015 term.   


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 







Poll Worker List 
Barb Veum 331 Amundson Parkway Inspector 


Dave Erdman 436 Seamonson Circle Chief Inspector 


Jeff Wilson 1517 Matthew Way Inspector 


Jerry Trieloff 418 Amundson Parkway Inspector 


Linda Swangstu 701 Bickley Court Chief Inspector 


Lou Ann Ellingson 601 Mellum Drive Chief Inspector 


Marilyn Slagsvold 602 N Harrsion Street Inspector 


Mary Weiss 1421 Lincoln Ave Chief Inspector 


Nancy Kilen 1518 Sawyer Road Inspector 


Pete Slagsvold 602 N Harrsion Street Inspector 


Polly Schnese 701 Christianson Way Inspector 


Ron Ellingson 601 Mellum Drive Chief Inspector 


Sharon Silbaugh 717 Eisenhower Drive Inspector 


Aaron Teche 1016 E. Main Street Chief Inspector 


Barb Braun 1100 S Fourth Street Inspector 


Bob McGeever 309 W Randolph Street Chief Inspector 


Bob Wheeler 932 Skogdalen Drive Inspector 


Clyde Cross 905 Skodalen Drive Inspector 


Elnora Johnson 1016 Skodgalen Drive Inspector 


Evelyn Kahl 1734 Severson Drive Inspector 


Helen Bakken 1216 Ridge Street Inspector 


Janet Silbaugh 924 Skogdalen Drive Inspector 


Maria Wooster Lehmann 224 S Morris Street Inspector 


Mary Jo Cross 905 Skodalen Drive Inspector 


Ron Miller 1510 Vernson Street Chief Inspector 


Rudy Silbaugh 924 Skogdalen Drive Inspector 


Susan Strandlie 919 Summit Avenue Inspector 


Sylvia Wheeler 932 Skogdalen Drive Inspector 


Virginia Perz 1032 Skogdalen Drive Inspector 


William Jess 1208 Giles Street Inspector 


Archie Christenson 415 W Jefferson Street Inspector 


Carol Deneen 408 S Monroe Street Inspector 


Cori Schlegel 407 W Jefferson Street Chief Inspector 


Eileen Stacey 2125 McComb Road #314 Chief Inspector 


Gail Wollenzien 809 Hoel Avenue Inspector 


Glenn McNaughton 524 S Page Street Inspector 


Greg Jenson 724 Berry Street Inspector 


Jackie Kittelson 532 Lowell Street Inspector 


Janet Kroyer 1209 Schefelker Lane Inspector 


John Kroyer 1209 Schefelker Lane Inspector 







Ken Kluever Sr 501 Lowell Street Inspector 


Kristy Thalacker 416 S Van Buren Street Inspector 


Linda Halverson 400 W South Street Inspector 


Maria Luchsinger 255 Veterans Road Inspector 


Mary Lou Fendrick 517 W South Street Inspector 


Mary McNaughton 524 S Page Street Inspector 


Nancy Garcia 120 W Washington Street Inspector 


Pat Christenson 415 W Jefferson Street Inspector 


Russ Horton 100 S Monroe Street Inspector 


Ruth Fortney 501 W South Street Inspector 


Steve Fortney 501 W South Street Inspector 


Tony Ketterer 619 Greig Trail Chief Inspector 


Wendy Jenson 724 Berry Street Inspector 


Bill Buchanan 721 Nygaard Street Inspector 


Bob Barnett 1225 Lincoln Ave Inspector 


Cindy Curtiss 917 Parkview Drive Chief Inspector 


Corneilia Buchanan 721 Nygaard Street Inspector 


Darlene Joosten 741 Kensington Square Chief Inspector 


Diane Corrao 1416 Roby Road Inspector 


Diane Halom 1300 Kings Lynn Road Inspector 


Doris Burdick 1525 Felland Street Inspector 


DuWayne Teigen 600 Grieg Trail Inspector 


Henry Jacky 1200 Roby Road Inspector 


Jeanne Burt 933 Bristol Court Inspector 


Jeff Burt 933 Bristol Court Inspector 


Judy Jacky 1200 Roby Road Inspector 


Karen Morris 200 Johnson Street Inspector 


Marilyn Teigen 600 Greig Trail Inspector 


Mike Griggs 1729 N Van Buren Street Chief Inspector 


Pam Griggs 1729 N Van Buren Street Chief Inspector 


Phyllis Spangler 808 Devonshire Road Inspector 


Sandra Maerz 1522 Buckinham Road Inspector 


Sean Stake 732 Paradise Drive Inspector 


Sue Fitzgibbon 1800 Lincoln Avenue Inspector 


Tom Burdick 1525 Felland Street Inspector 


Yolanda Staats 709 Paradise Street Chief Inspector 


Amy Ketterer 619 Greig Trail Chief Inspector 


Denise Duranczyk 324 Sherman Street Inspector 


Don Erickson 1009 Parkview Drive Inspector 


Joyce Erickson 1009 Parkview Drive Inspector 


Laura Hasburgh 125 S Monroe Street Inspector 


Lucinda Butrum 917 N Madison Street Inspector 







Pat O'Connor 1612 Erin Hill Inspector 


Sharonne Harvey 201 S Page Street Chief Inspector 


Susan Wilson 1517 Matthew Way Inspector 


Tim Carter 1648 Roby Road Inspector 


Victor Duesel 1108 Riverview Drive Inspector 


Prospective Poll Workers: List Provided from the Republican Party of Dane County 


Gary Matthiesen 701 Anne Drive Inspector


Leonard Barrows 400  Kensington Square Inspector


Robert Rowlands 502 Clyde Street Inspector








City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the Contract Extension with Johns
Disposal Service, Inc. until December 31, 2018 for the cities’ garbage, recycling and bulk item
collection
Committee Action: Public Works Motion carried (4-0)


Finance Motion carried (4-0)


Fiscal Impact: $


File Number: R-148-2013 Date Introduced: December 10, 2013


WHEREAS, the City has been in a contract with Johns Disposal Service since January 2011and has
received great service and if the extension is approved Johns will waive the rate increase for the year
2014;


WHEREAS, your Public Works Committee met on November 19, 2013 to discuss the extension and
recommends approval to extend the contract until December 31, 2018 and your Finance Committee met
on November 26, 2013 and recommends same, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to approve the contract extension with Johns Disposal Service, Inc.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
November 26, 2013 – 6:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room


Present:
Alderpersons Paul Lawrence, David Kneebone, Tom Selsor, Greg Jenson and Mayor
Donna Olson


Others Present:
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Recreation Director Tom Lynch, TRICOR
representatives Kent Schroeder and Brad Schroeder


Call to order:
Finance Chair Lawrence called the meeting to order at 6:00p.m.


Resolution Authorizing and Directing the Proper City Official(s) to Approve the
Contract Extension with Johns Disposal Service, Inc. until December 31, 2018 for
the Cities Garbage, Recycling and Bulk Item Collection:
Staff recommends approval of the proposed John’s disposal contract extension. There
will be no increase in service cost for 2014. Moved by Jenson, second by Selsor to
recommend Council approve the Garbage, Recycling and Bulk Item Collection contract
extension with John’s Disposal. Motion carried unanimously.













		Garbage Res.pdf

		Garbage Minutes.pdf

		Garbage docs.pdf






City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the position description for the Human
Resources Generalist/Risk Manager & Human Resources Clerical Assistant.


Committee Action: Personnel Approved 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting


Fiscal Impact:


File Number: R-152-2013 Date Introduced: December 10, 2013


WHEREAS, your Personnel Committee met on November 21, 2013 to consider the approval of the
Human Resources Generalist/Risk Manager and the Human Resources Clerical Assistant
position descriptions, and


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to approve the above listed position descriptions as recommended.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







SPECIAL PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Thursday, November 21, 2013 @ 5:30 p.m.
Mayor's Office/City Hall


Members: Sonny Swangstu (C), Tricia Suess (VC), Ron Christianson, Thomas Selsor,
Mayor Donna Olson (ex officio)


Guests: Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Acting City Clerk Maria P. Hougan, Alder
Greg Jenson, Alder David Kneebone, Clerk's Office Clerical Assistant Debbie Blaney,
Bill Livick.


CALL TO ORDER
Chair Swangstu called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.


1. COMMUNICATIONS
There were no communications.


2. MINUTES
Moved by Christianson, second by Suess, to approve the minutes as amended with the
change to the typo in $50,000. Motion carried 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.


3. Review and approve position descriptions, wage scales, and posting for
the Human Resources positions.
The committee reviewed the position descriptions and suggested a few changes to the
Human Resources Generalist/Risk Manager position. Moved by Selsor, second by
Suess, to direct staff to draft the changes to the Human Resources Generalist/Risk
Manager position, email the revised position description to the members of the
Personnel Committee for review, and to place the position description on the December
10, 2013 Council agenda. Motion carried 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.


Review of Human Resources Clerical Assistant: Moved by Suess, second by Selsor, to
approve the position description as drafted and submit to Council for review on
December 10, 2013. Motion carried 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.


4. Review and discussion regarding performance reviews/ merit systems.
Alderperson Christianson presented this proposal. There should be goals in place
between department heads and employees. The department head and employee
would agree to the goals, and depending on the performance of the employee, this
could mean and increase or decrease in wages. It’s a grading system for employees.
Suess agrees with this, but feels the Human Resources Generalist would be in charge
of implementing this review system. Moved by Christianson, second by Suess, to table
until the Human Resources Generalist is hired. Motion carried 5-0 with Mayor Olson
voting.



mhougan

Highlight







City of Stoughton
Position Description


Name: Department: Human Resources


Position Title: Human Resources Generalist/Risk Pay Grade: FLSA: N
Manager


Date: Draft Oct. 2013 Reports To: Mayor


Purpose of Position


The purpose of this position is to provide Human Resources/Risk Manager leadership tasks along with Risk Management
responsibilities to the City of Stoughton.


Essential Duties and Responsibilities


The following duties are normal for this position. These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive. Other duties
may be required and assigned.


Personnel/Human Resources


 Coordinates employee recruitment. Coordinates interview teams in accordance with hiring procedures and practices.
Prepares correspondence for applicant evaluations and ranking.


 Facilitates and staffs the Personnel Committee.


 Assists in special projects including trainings and surveys. Represents the department at with employee events and
functions.


 Advises and participates in review, modification, and adoption of new and/or modified personnel practices, and
policies, work rules and union contracts. Facilitates the interpretation and updates to the Work Rules and Union
contracts.


 Administers FMLA (Family Medical Leave Act) programs program and policies; and approved company Leave of
Absences. Initiates interactive process of identifying accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act
(ADA).


 Serves as liaison to the Labor Attorney regarding Union negotiations and contracts in personnel-related issues.


 Assists department heads with personnel issues. Develops and coordinates a uniform employee evaluation process.


 Coordinates succession planning and back-up strategies for all departments.


 Provides new employee orientation counseling. Provides information documents regarding wage/benefits,
withholding, retirement, health and dental insurance, work rule policies and procedures.


 Manages and maintains regular and confidential personnel records.


 Monitors unemployment claims by reviewing claims and substantiating documentation. Prepares for and attendsance
and unemployment claim hearings when necessary.


 Provides policy development, organization and regulatory compliance for programs related to development and







City of Stoughton HR Generalist/Risk Manager
Position Description


training, employee safety, welfare, wellness, health and EAP counseling services for employees.


 Administers and maintains employee benefit programs database in payroll/benefits system. Completes reporting
requirements for all employee benefit programs. Serves as the liaison and point person for all employee insurances
including but not limited to Health Insurance, Delta Dental, prescription, COBRA, and other employee benefit related
programs. Keeps employees notified and up to date on benefit related changes.


 Prepares worker’s compensation and unemployment reports and records, Equal Employment Opportunity reports, and
salary and benefits surveys. Manages and maintains related claim files.


 Administers the CDL Random Drug Testing program, including follow up on drug and/or alcohol positive results.


 Assists in drafting or revising position descriptions. Monitors internal and external wage/salary equity.


 Coordinates the responsibility of bi-weekly payroll processing. Reporting and reconciliation of all payrolls benefit
and State reporting. Distributes monthly payroll reports to departments.


 Calculate vacation accrual and longevity payments for all eligible employees. Calculates and reports terminations for
benefited employees.


 Administers the Retiree health reimbursement program


 Provides Personnel budget information to the Finance Director.


 Prepares the departmental budget.


 Prepares the employee newsletter, "Up Close and Personnel," on a monthly basis. Maintains pertinent information
related to Personnel on Intranet website.


 Provides confidential administrative duties to assist in accomplishing City goals and projects.


 Receives and processes all Title IX or Title VI complaints related to discrimination.


 Works with department leaders to resolve personnel problems and to investigate possible disciplinary situations or
general complaints. Keeps accurate documentation of investigations.


 Assists the Finance Director by providing salary research and employment data for negotiations and discussions with
employee groups.


 Maintains data base information of all employees to include current demographic information, work assignments,
emergency contacts, salary, etc.


 Is responsible for all state and federal reporting.


 Reports all workers compensation claims and follow-up information. Completes required annual reports.


 Keeps current in the area of human resources management including governmental statutes and regulations.


Risk Management
 Serves as the city liaison and point of contact person for Cities and Villages Mutual Insurance Company (CVMIC)


and the Local Government Property Insurance Fund (LGPIF) Completes yearly insurance renewals for both.
 Coordinates safety trainings through CVMIC to the city employees, keeps accurate records of employee training







City of Stoughton HR Generalist/Risk Manager
Position Description


schedules, safety policies and procedures. Keeps safety policies up to date. Ensures that employees are participating in
safety training as required.


 Administers the Local Government Insurance Property Fund (LGPIF) regarding the city’s property; ensures property
is insured appropriately. Makes changes as appropriate. Serves as the point person to add, delete and approve changes.


 Serves as the Risk Manager for the City of Stoughton. Assumes all duties and tasks related to Risk Management for
the City of Stoughton. Reviews and approves all contracts in regards to insurance coverage.


 Administers City insurance programs. Files all insurance claims with respective carriers.


 Serves on the Risk Committee.


 Keeps the Material Data Safety Sheets (MSDS) accurate and up to date.


 Administers and processes claims against the city. Provides follow up.


 Serves as a member of the Wellness Coalition. Assists with the coordination of the medication disposal event.


 Other duties as assigned by Mayor.


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions


Associates or Bachelor’s Degree in Human Resources, Personnel Management, Accounting or closely related field.
Bachelor’s degree preferred. Professional in Human Resources (PHR) certification preferred, but not required. Three to
five plus years of progressive leadership experience in Human Resource or similar position. Specialized training in
employment law, compensation, organizational planning, organizational development, employee relations, and safety
training preferred.


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the relationship of the data with reference
to established criteria/standards. Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort data, as well as
assemble, copy and record and transcribe data and information. Ability to classify, compute and tabulate data.


 Ability to advise and provide interpretation to others how to apply policies, procedures and standards to specific
situations.


 Ability to make recommendations regarding the selection, discipline, and discharge of employees.


 Ability to provide counseling and mediation.


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as financial statements and records, vouchers,
invoices, payroll records, and instructions, billing statements, purchase orders, schedules, retirement reports,
employee vacation/leave records, memos, state statutes, computer software operating manuals, dictionary, union
contracts, city employment policies, benefit administration guides, procedures, guidelines and non-routine
correspondence.


 Ability to effectively communicate orally and in writing with City employees, department heads and the general







City of Stoughton HR Generalist/Risk Manager
Position Description


public. Ability to maintain a high degree of confidentiality.


Mathematical Ability


 Ability to calculate percentages, fractions, decimals. Ability to interpret basic descriptive statistical reports. Ability to
balance and reconcile financial accounts.


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work activities.


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of
information against measurable criteria.


Physical Requirements


 Ability to operate office equipment and machinery requiring simple but continuous adjustments such as computer
keyboard/typewriter, telephone, calculator/adding machine, photocopier and fax machine.


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements such as rapid keyboard use.


 Ability to exert light physical effort in sedentary to light work.


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of forms, sounds.


Environmental Adaptability


 Ability to work under safe and comfortable conditions where exposure to environmental factors poses little to no risk
of injury.


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the
City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective
and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer.


____________________________ _______________________________
Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature


____________________________ _______________________________
Date Date


Council Approved:







City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


 


Name:       Department: HR/Personnel 


 


Position Title: Human Resources  Pay Grade:   FLSA: 


   Clerical Assistant 


 


Date:   October 2013   Reports to: Human Resources Generalist 


 


 


Purpose of Position 
 
The purpose of this position is to perform a variety of clerical and data entry tasks, maintain related 


records and provide organizational support as requested by the Human Resources Generalist/Risk 


Manager to assist in the day-to-day operations of the Personnel/Human Resources Department. 


 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities 
 


The following duties are normal for this position. These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-


inclusive. Other duties may be required and assigned. 
 


 Assists the HR Generalist with preparations for monthly meetings of the Personnel Committee and 


the Risk Management Committee.  


 


 Attends Personnel and Risk Management Committee meetings, staff meetings, and other special 


meetings, including evening meetings, at the request of the HR Generalist. 


 


 Records and distributes Personnel and Risk Committee meeting minutes and maintains meeting 


related files. 


 


 Prepares mailings and correspondence for the HR Generalist and other departments as directed by the 


HR Generalist. 


 


 Collects and reviews all employee timesheets.  Review for accuracy and completeness.  Review for 


appropriate use of leave time. 


 


 Input all timesheet information into the payroll system.  Verify for accuracy. 


 


 Process payroll and prepare payroll register, direct deposit register and payroll deduction transmittals. 


 


 Assists in posting job openings on the City website and providing clerical support in the hiring 


process.  


 


 Assists with processing and tracking of employment applications and job recruitment information. 


 Maintains files of forms and information presented to new employees (ensuring that forms and 


information are up to date, making copies, assembling packets). 


 


 Assists in maintaining regular and confidential personnel files. 







 


 Maintains CVMIC training records, MSDS, and safety policy binders under the direction of the HR 


Generalist. 


 


 Schedules and organizes annual CVMIC training sessions and other special training sessions under 


the direction of the HR Generalist. 


 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities  


 


While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the 


purpose of this position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 


 Performs other related functions as assigned or required. 


 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 


High school diploma, or equivalent and two years responsible clerical experience including public 


contact, basic bookkeeping, or any combination of education and experience that provides equivalent 


knowledge, skills, and abilities. Microsoft office suite experience preferred.   


 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 


 Ability to classify, compute and tabulate data and information, following a prescribed plan requiring 


the exercise of some judgment.  Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and sort 


information.  Ability to assemble, copy, record and transcribe data and information. 


 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information, such as excel reports and data, payment 


records and accounts, graphs,  annual and monthly financial reports, financial statements, computer 


software, procedure manuals, statutes, procedures, guidelines and non-routine correspondence. 


 


 Ability to communicate with City Hall personnel, Council members, Department Heads, and the 


general public. 


 


Mathematical Ability 


 


 Ability to add and subtract, multiply and divide, and calculate percentages, fractions, and decimals. 


 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 


 Requires the ability to carry out instructions furnished in written, oral or diagram form.  Involves 


semi-routine standardized work, with some latitude for independent judgment regarding choices of 


action. 


 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work 


activities. 


 


 Requires the ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations 


involving the evaluation of information against measurable or verifiable criteria. 







 


Physical Requirements 


 


 Ability to operate office equipment and machinery requiring simple but continuous adjustments, such 


as computer keyboard/typewriter, calculator/adding machine, telephone, etc. 


 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements such as rapid 


keyboard use. 


 


 Ability to exert light physical effort in sedentary to light work, typically associated with office work, 


occasionally lifting, carrying, pushing and pulling up to 50 pounds to stock supplies. 


 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of 


colors, forms, sounds and odors associated with job-related objects, materials and tasks. 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 


 Ability to work under safe and comfortable conditions where exposure to environmental factors is 


minimal and poses little to no risk of injury. 


 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American with 


Disabilities Act, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with 


disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations 


with the employer. 


 


 


 


____________________________ _______________________________ 


Employee’s Signature           Supervisor’s Signature 


 


 


____________________________ _______________________________ 


Date   Date 


 


 


 


Approved by the Common Council 


 


 





		R-152-2013 Job Descriptions Human Resources Generalist-Risk & HR Administrative Assistant.pdf

		HR Generalist-Risk Manager REVISED draft 2013 12-3-2013.pdf

		03 Human Resources-Risk Manager & Assistant.pdf

		HR Generalist-Risk Manager REVISED draft 2013 10-11-2013.pdf

		HR clerical assistant 10-11-2013.pdf








City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the position descriptions for the Administrative
Assistants, City Clerk, Deputy City Clerk, Deputy Treasurer, Director of Finance & Economic Development and
Finance Accounting Specialist in the Administrative Services Department.


Committee Action: Personnel Approved 40 with Mayor Olson voting


Fiscal Impact:


File Number: R-153-2013 Date Introduced: December 10, 2013


WHEREAS, your Personnel Committee met on December 3, 2013 to consider the approval of the
Administrative Assistants, City Clerk, Deputy City Clerk, Deputy Treasurer, Director of Finance &
Economic Development and Finance Accounting Specialist in the Administrative Services Department,
and


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to approve the above listed position descriptions as revised and
recommended.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







4. Review and approve position descriptions and posting for the
Administrative Services Department.
The committee reviewed the position descriptions for the newly created Administrative
Services Department. The position descriptions reviewed included Administrative
Assistants; City Clerk; Deputy Clerk; Deputy Treasurer; Director of Finance and
Economic Development; and Finance Accounting Specialist. Moved by Suess, second
by Christianson, to recommend approval of all the Administrative Services Department
position descriptions as amended. Motion carried 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting.


5. Future agenda items.
Health insurance comparables regarding retirees-Brad & Kent Schroeder.


ADJOURNMENT
Motion by Christianson, second by Suess, to adjourn at 7:10 p.m. All in favor.


Respectfully submitted,
Maria P. Hougan
Acting City Clerk


MPH



mhougan

Highlight







City of Stoughton
Position Description


Name: Department: Clerk’s Administrative Services


Position Title: Receptionist-City Hall Pay Grade: FLSA: N
Admin Assist (Part-Time)


Date: March 2009Oct 2013 Reports To: City Clerk/Personnel
Finance Director


Purpose of Position


The purpose of this position is to perform receptionist duties in City Hall, perform related clerical tasks as
time permits, and back-up to the other part-time receptionist.


Essential Duties and Responsibilities


The following duties are normal for this position. These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-
inclusive. Other duties may be required and assigned.


 Answers in-coming telephone calls and routes to appropriate persons or department. Takes and relays
messages. Determines when interruption of staff is required.


 Director of first impressions. Greets, directs and provides customer service to the public.


 Provides a variety of information to visitors and caller’s questions.


 Performs clerical tasks as directed by City Clerk, Mayor, Department Heads, City Staff and
committee members. Tasks include: typing correspondence, memos, meeting minutes and agendas,
lists, forms, and special projects as directed.


 Maintains miscellaneous city hall files, council packets, ordinances and resolutions.


 Tracks the coming and going of City staff (including lunch time, vacations, sick time).


 Manages postage meter, and copy machine insuring adequate availability of postage. Tabulates
monthly postage & copier usage and journal costs to appropriate department


 Prepares meeting notices and minutes for several city committees, maintains city meeting room
calendar and website calendar.


 Assists in posting job openings on the City website and providing clerical support in the hiring
process.


 Processes incoming and outgoing mail for City offices.


 Enters data into spreadsheet.


 Receives complaints/concerns or requests for service and routes to the proper department


 Requisitions office supplies, monitors inventory, and journals costs to appropriate departments.







City of Stoughton Receptionist
Position Description


 Acts as a liaison between city residents and garbage disposal company. Distributes recycling bins and
literature regarding recycling and garbage pickup.


 Maintains and updates recycling and rubbish information brochure.


 Prepares annual City directory and maintains and updates directory as needed.


 Maintains City Hall Notice Board and information for the public displayed on the front door of City
Hall.


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities


While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the
purpose of this position and may also be performed by other unit members.


 In the absence of Opera House Staff, provides information related to the Opera House.


 Performs Notary Public duties.


 Assists with the preparing of correspondence for Special Assessment requests.


 Assists with the preparing of absentee ballots, registers voters and works at the polls assists with
Election Day activities as directed.


 Assists with updating policies and procedures manual.


 Assists with the preparing of Public Hearings.


 In the absence of the Deputy Clerk, assists with Operator’s License applicants.


 Assists in the bi-monthly distribution of Council meeting packets to Council Members and
Department Heads.


 Manages the sale of the Syttende Mai coins & buttons. Reconciles money collected to be turned into
the Chamber Office.


In the absence of Finance Department staff, provides backup in the following areas:


 Answers inquiries from the public and others regarding property assessments, tax information and
other City Treasury information.


 Assists with the preparation of tax bill mailing and collection.


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions


High School diploma or equivalent and two years responsible clerical experience including public
contact, or any combination of education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and
abilities. Receptionist and word processing experience preferred.


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions







City of Stoughton Receptionist
Position Description


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication


 Ability to classify, compute and tabulate data and information, following a prescribed plan requiring
the exercise of some judgment. Ability to compare, count, differentiate measure and sort information.
Ability to assemble, copy, record and transcribe data and information.


 Ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well established policies, procedures and
standards, as well as the ability to follow specific instructions and respond to simple requests from
others.


 Ability to utilize a wide variety of descriptive data and information, such as meeting minutes and
agendas, messages, computer software operating manuals, drafts of correspondence, memos, lists,
forms.


 Ability to communicate effectively with city employees, city hall visitors, Alderpersons, and the
general public.


 Ability to prepare a variety of documents including letters and other correspondence, meeting minutes
and notices, etc. using prescribed format and conforming to all rules of punctuation, grammar,
diction, and style.


Physical Requirements


 Ability to operate a variety of office equipment including personal computer, typewriter, Dictaphone,
photocopier, fax machine, multi-line telephone, postage meter, etc. requiring simple but continuous
adjustments.


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements such as rapid
keyboard use.


 Ability to exert light physical effort in sedentary to light work.


Mathematical Ability


 Ability to add, subtract, multiply, divide and calculate decimals and percents.


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability


 Ability to use functional reasoning in performing semi-routine functions involving standardized work
with some choice of action.


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the
evaluation of information against measurable criteria.


Environmental Adaptability


 Ability to work under generally safe and comfortable conditions where exposure to environmental
factors poses little to no risk of injury.


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American with
Disabilities Action, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with







City of Stoughton Receptionist
Position Description


disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations
with the employer.


___________________________ __________________________
Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature


___________________________ __________________________
Date Date


Council approved: 4-13-04 March 10, 2009







City of Stoughton
Position Description


Name: Department: Administrative Services


Position Title Admin Assist (Part-Time) Pay Grade: FLSA: N


Date: Oct 2013 Reports To: Finance Director


Purpose of Position


The purpose of this position is to perform receptionist duties in City Hall, perform related clerical tasks as
time permits, and back-up to the other part-time receptionist.


Essential Duties and Responsibilities


The following duties are normal for this position. These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-
inclusive. Other duties may be required and assigned.


 Answers in-coming telephone calls and routes to appropriate persons or department. Takes and relays
messages. Determines when interruption of staff is required.


 Director of First Impressions. Greets, directs and provides customer service to the public.


 Records and types a variety of reports, memos and other correspondence, interdepartmental reports,
annual reports and other financial data as assigned .


 Provides a variety of information to visitors and caller’s questions.


 Performs clerical tasks as directed. Tasks include: typing correspondence, memos, meeting minutes
and agendas, lists, forms, and special projects as directed.


 Maintains miscellaneous city hall files, council packets, ordinances and resolutions.


 Tracks the coming and going of City staff (including lunch time, vacations, sick time).


 Tabulates monthly postage & copier usage and journal costs to appropriate department


 Prepares meeting notices and minutes for several city committees, maintains city meeting room
calendar and website calendar.


 Assists in posting job openings on the City website and providing clerical support in the hiring
process.


 Processes incoming and outgoing mail for City offices.


 Receives complaints/concerns or requests for service and routes to the proper department.


 Requisitions office supplies, monitors inventory, and journals costs to appropriate departments.


 Acts as a liaison between city residents and garbage disposal company. Distributes recycling bins and
literature regarding recycling and garbage pickup.







City of Stoughton Receptionist
Position Description


 Maintains and updates recycling and rubbish information brochure.


 Prepares annual City directory and maintains and updates directory as needed.


 Maintains City Hall Notice Board and information for the public displayed on the front door of City
Hall.


 Performs Notary Public duties.


 Assists with the preparing of absentee ballots, registers voters and assists with Election Day activities.


 Assists with updating policies and procedures manual.


 Assists with the preparing of Public Hearings.


 Assists with issuing City licenses.


 Answers inquiries from the public and others regarding property assessments, tax information and
other City Treasury information.


 Assists with the preparation of tax bill mailing and collection.


 Provides backup to the Department as needed.


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions


High School diploma or equivalent and two years responsible clerical experience including public
contact, or any combination of education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and
abilities. Receptionist and word processing experience preferred.


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication


 Ability to classify, compute and tabulate data and information, following a prescribed plan requiring
the exercise of some judgment. Ability to compare, count, differentiate measure and sort information.
Ability to assemble, copy, record and transcribe data and information.


 Ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well established policies, procedures and
standards, as well as the ability to follow specific instructions and respond to simple requests from
others.


 Ability to utilize a wide variety of descriptive data and information, such as meeting minutes and
agendas, messages, computer software operating manuals, drafts of correspondence, memos, lists,
forms.


 Ability to communicate effectively with city employees, city hall visitors, Alderpersons, and the
general public.







City of Stoughton Receptionist
Position Description


 Ability to prepare a variety of documents including letters and other correspondence, meeting minutes
and notices, etc. using prescribed format and conforming to all rules of punctuation, grammar,
diction, and style.


Physical Requirements


 Ability to operate a variety of office equipment including personal computer, typewriter, Dictaphone,
photocopier, fax machine, multi-line telephone, postage meter, etc. requiring simple but continuous
adjustments.


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements such as rapid
keyboard use.


 Ability to exert light physical effort in sedentary to light work.


Mathematical Ability


 Ability to add, subtract, multiply, divide and calculate decimals and percents.


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability


 Ability to use functional reasoning in performing semi-routine functions involving standardized work
with some choice of action.


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the
evaluation of information against measurable criteria.


Environmental Adaptability


 Ability to work under generally safe and comfortable conditions where exposure to environmental
factors poses little to no risk of injury.


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American with
Disabilities Action, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with
disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations
with the employer.


___________________________ __________________________
Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature


___________________________ __________________________
Date Date


Council approved: 4-13-04 March 10, 2009







City of Stoughton City Clerk/Personnel Director
Position Description


City of Stoughton
Position Description


Name: Department: Clerk's Office Administrative
Services


Position Title: City Clerk/Personnel Director Pay Grade: FLSA: E


Date: November, 2011 October 2013 Reports To: Mayor Finance Director


Purpose of Position


The purpose of this position is to supervise, direct, and coordinate City Clerk's Office activities, perform
the statutory duties of the Municipal Clerk; maintain public records, coordinate elections and
licenses, and record and maintain the official minutes of the City Council. official minute taking, and
coordinate and perform administrative personnel functions for the City.


Essential Duties and Responsibilities


The following duties are normal for this position. These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-
inclusive. Other duties may be required and assigned.


City Clerk Duties


 Performs all statutory duties of the Municipal Clerk


 Supervises and directs Clerk's office staff activities including Court Clerk


 Maintains public records and ensures that records are properly preserved, filed, and disposed of;
maintains official records of licenses, permits, and bonds; coordinates publication of City legal
notices


 Prepares official City Council proceedings, minutes; prepares meeting agendas and other materials as
required; completes follow-up of City Council and Committee actions


 Coordinates and administers public hearing process for Council and Committee of the Whole and
other departments


 Coordinates and administers the processing of all required City licenses


 Records City documents with the County Register of Deeds


 Coordinates health insurance and other benefit administration; administers all City insurance
programs that are separate from payroll functions


 Coordinates and administers City election process including voter registration, ballot preparation,
absentee voting; conducts Election Day process; possesses knowledge and ability to perform
Statewide Voter Registration System functions


 Coordinates the Open Book and Board of Review process. Prepares Statement of Assessment.







City of Stoughton City Clerk/Personnel Director
Position Description


 Prepares annual budget for Clerk and Election


 Prepares election and court line items for annual budget process


 Prepares tax roll special charges for submission to the City Treasurer.


 Prepares ordinances and resolutions and coordinates the codification process


 Performs Garbage pickup and Recycling Coordinator duties, and maintains database


 Acts as liaison to Federal Census Bureau


 Files all insurance claims with respective carriers (i.e., Workers Compensation, Property, Liability,
etc.)


 Maintains all contract files


 Submits Quarterly Strategic Management Goal Accomplishments for Clerk's Department


 Has overall responsibility for all City insurance coverage and makes recommendations regarding
adequacy to the City Council; serves as City Risk Manager; reviews and approves all contracts in
regard to insurance coverage


 Represents the City to the Cities and Villages Mutual Insurance Company


Personnel Director Duties


 Assists department heads and supervisors with personnel problems; assists the Personnel
Committee in collective bargaining as required; handles and refers labor grievances to Personnel
Committee; Staff person to Personnel Committee


 Prepares and organizes the recruitment of new employees


 Directs new employee orientation regarding payroll, benefits, retirement, etc.; provides forms for
and collects new employee information


 Provides or reviews necessary financial data for collective bargaining and assists Personnel
Committee as necessary


 Administers CDL Random Drug and Alcohol Screening Process; does follow up for CDL drug
and/or alcohol positive readings


 Staff person to Council and Committee of the Whole, CA/CP and Public Safety.


 Coordinates the activities of the Food Pantry


 Assists with development and interpretation of Union contracts







City of Stoughton City Clerk/Personnel Director
Position Description


 Develops, implements, and enforces Work Rules


 Coordinates and participates in the hiring of City employees so that hiring policies are followed;
is responsible for going over contracts, Work Rules, policies, and benefits with new hires


 Maintains regular and confidential personnel records


 Acts as liaison to the City Attorney


 Acts as liaison to the Labor Attorney regarding Union negotiations and contracts in personnel-
related issues


Supervisory Skills


 Ability to assign, supervise, and review the work of others


 Ability to make recommendations regarding the selection, discipline, and discharge of employees


 Ability to set goals and objectives for others, and to perform periodic reviews


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions


 A two- or four-year college degree in business, human resources, public administration, or a
related field; educational, vocational, or technical training; three to five years municipal
government or related experiences; or any combination of education and experience that provides
equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities is preferred.


 Certified Municipal Clerk and/or Wisconsin Municipal Clerks Association designation is
preferred.


 Considerable knowledge of current local, state, and federal laws regarding human resource
management, hiring practices, labor relations, and payroll/benefit management is preferred.


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication


 Ability to decide the time, place, and sequence of operations within an organization, and the
ability to oversee operations.


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information using established criteria to determine
consequences and identify and select alternatives.


 Ability to manage and direct a group of workers, including the ability to provide counseling and
mediation; to persuade, convince, and train others; to advise and interpret the application of
policies, procedures, and standards to specific situations.


 Ability to utilize, prepare and/or interpret a variety of advisory and design data and information
such as meeting minutes/agendas, insurance records, legal notices, public records, payroll







City of Stoughton City Clerk/Personnel Director
Position Description


records, special assessments, election notices, licenses, accounts, State Statutes, City ordinances,
and tax rolls.


 Ability to provide excellent customer service internally and externally.


 Ability to lead a team effectively, and to participate as a team player.


 Ability to communicate effectively orally and in writing with Mayor, office staff, other City
personnel, City Council members, vendor representatives, attorneys, and the general public.


Mathematical Ability


 Ability to calculate and understand percentages, fractions, decimals, interest, discount, and ratios.


 Ability to interpret descriptive statistical reports.


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability


 Ability to use functional reasoning in performing synthesis functions and influence functions such
as supervising, managing, leading, directing, and controlling.


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness, and creativity required in situations involving the
direction, control, and planning of an entire program or multiple programs.


Physical Requirements


 Ability to operate a variety of office equipment including computer terminal, typewriter,
telephone, fax machine, calculator/adding machine, and photocopier.


 Ability to exert light physical effort in sedentary to light work typically involving lifting,
carrying, pushing, and pulling.


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet, and limbs in performing moderately coordinated
movements such as typing.


Environmental Adaptability


 Ability to work under generally safe and comfortable office conditions where exposure to irate
individuals may cause discomfort and poses possible risk of injury.


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the Americans with
Disabilities Act, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with
disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations
with the employer.


EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE DATE







City of Stoughton City Clerk/Personnel Director
Position Description


SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE DATE


Council Approved ?







City of Stoughton City Clerk
Position Description


City of Stoughton
Position Description


Name: Department: Administrative Services
Position Title: City Clerk Pay Grade: FLSA: N
Date: October 2013 Reports To: Finance Director


Purpose of Position


The purpose of this position is to perform the statutory duties of the Municipal Clerk; maintain public
records, coordinate elections and licenses, and maintain and record the official minutes of the City of
Stoughton.


Essential Duties and Responsibilities


The following duties are normal for this position. These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-
inclusive. Other duties may be required and assigned.


 Performs all statutory duties of the Municipal Clerk


 Maintains public records and ensures that records are properly preserved, filed, and disposed of;
maintains official records of licenses, permits, and bonds; coordinates publication of City legal
notices


 Prepares official City Council proceedings, minutes; prepares meeting agendas and other materials as
required; completes follow-up of City Council and Committee actions


 Coordinates and administers public hearing process for Council and Committee of the Whole and
other departments


 Coordinates and administers the processing of all required City licenses


 Records City documents with the County Register of Deeds


 Coordinates and administers City election process including voter registration, ballot preparation,
absentee voting; conducts Election Day process


 Coordinates the Open Book and Board of Review process. Prepares Statement of Assessment


 Prepares tax roll special charges for submission to the City Treasurer


 Prepares annual budget for Clerk and Election


 Prepares ordinances and resolutions and coordinates the codification process


 Performs Garbage pickup and Recycling Coordinator duties, and maintains database







City of Stoughton City Clerk
Position Description


 Maintains all contract files


 Staff person to Council and Committee of the Whole, CA/CP and Public Safety.


 Coordinates the activities of the Food Pantry


 Provides backup to the Department as needed.


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions


 A two- or four-year college degree in business, public administration, or a related field;
educational, vocational, or technical training; three to five years municipal government or related
experiences; or any combination of education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge,
skills, and abilities is preferred.


 Certified Municipal Clerk and/or Wisconsin Municipal Clerks Association designation is
preferred.


 Knowledge and ability to perform Statewide Voter Registration System functions.


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication


 Ability to decide the time, place, and sequence of operations within an organization, and the
ability to oversee operations.


 Ability to set goals and objectives for others and to perform periodic reviews.


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information using established criteria to determine
consequences and identify and select alternatives.


 Ability to manage and direct a group of workers, including the ability to provide counseling and
mediation; to persuade, convince, and train others; to advise and interpret the application of
policies, procedures, and standards to specific situations.


 Ability to utilize, prepare and/or interpret a variety of advisory and design data and information
such as meeting minutes/agendas, legal notices, public records, special assessments, election
notices, licenses, accounts, State Statutes, City ordinances, and tax rolls.


 Ability to provide excellent customer service internally and externally.


 Ability to lead a team effectively, and to participate as a team player.


 Ability to communicate effectively orally and in writing with Mayor, office staff, other City
personnel, City Council members, vendor representatives, attorneys, and the general public.







City of Stoughton City Clerk
Position Description


Mathematical Ability


 Ability to calculate and understand percentages, fractions, decimals, interest, discount, and ratios.


 Ability to interpret descriptive statistical reports.


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability


 Ability to use functional reasoning in performing synthesis functions and influence functions such
as supervising, managing, leading, directing, and controlling.


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness, and creativity required in situations involving the
direction, control, and planning of an entire program or multiple programs.


Physical Requirements


 Ability to operate a variety of office equipment including computer terminal, typewriter,
telephone, fax machine, calculator/adding machine, and photocopier.


 Ability to exert light physical effort in sedentary to light work typically involving lifting,
carrying, pushing, and pulling.


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet, and limbs in performing moderately coordinated
movements such as typing.


Environmental Adaptability


 Ability to work under generally safe and comfortable office conditions where exposure to irate
individuals may cause discomfort and poses possible risk of injury.


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the Americans with
Disabilities Act, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with
disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations
with the employer.


EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE DATE


SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE DATE


Council Approved







City of Stoughton Deputy Clerk/Confidential Secretary


Position Description


City of Stoughton
Position Description


Name: Department: Clerk's Office Administrative


Services
Position Title: Deputy City Clerk/ Pay Grade: FL SA: N


Confidential Secretary


Date: November, 2011/draft October 2013 Reports To: City Clerk/Personnel Director
Finance Director


Purpose of Position


The purpose of this position is to perform various confidential secretarial tasks, clerical, administrative and record
keeping tasks related to employee benefits, City Council and related committee functions, elections, risk
management and City license regulation; and perform City Clerk/Personnel Director tasks in his/her absence.


Essential Duties and Responsibilities


The following duties are normal for this position. These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-
inclusive. Other duties may be required and assigned.


 Assists the City Clerk as support staff as directed.


 Assists with Coordinates voter registration records (i.e., registers new voters, inputs new voter information
into computer program, makes address changes on cards and on computer, deletes voter registration for those
that have moved out of the city or deceased, purges voter registration records every four years to delete
inactive voters). Submits "HAVA" checks on all new voter registrations in SVRS. Sends "PING" letters to
all voter registrations that don't match with the DOT or SSA.


 Maintains all election information in the SVRS system. Enters voter information, election information
(including, but not limited to, voter registrations, absentee voters, voter history, polling places,
reports, redistricting).


 Coordinates in preparing for and overseeing Assists with the preparation and over site of the election
process.elections. Prepares and mails absentee ballots to electors residing at nursing homes, serving in the
military, or other requests for ballots. Coordinates obtaining and training election poll workers, scheduling of
poll workers, holding public tests of the voting equipment, preparing election materials, overseeing election
workers, compiling election results at the end of the election day, and submitting election results to Dane
County. Inputs new registrants and address changes after the election. Inputs voter participation in the election.
Compiles and files city's records of the election.


 Generates and publishes all legal notices regarding elections. Coordinates cooperative notices with
area township clerks.


 Maintains campaign finance records. Sends notices to candidates. Audits campaign finance reports.


 Prepares City licenses Assists with licensing for liquor sales, operators, electrical contractors and others.
Prepares yearly license renewal letters. Prepares legal notices for publication. Coordinates the process for
applications to be reviewed by the Public Safety Committee and Council and Police Chief. Keeps up to date







City of Stoughton Deputy Clerk/Confidential Secretary


Position Description


on changing regulations regarding alcohol licensing. Maintains License Manager software program updates.


 Maintains cash receipting for licenses and balance reporting for Finance Department.


 Staff person to Public Safety Committee. Prepares monthly Public Safety committee meeting agendas.
Gathers pertinent information; attends meetings; generates, maintains and distributes meeting minutes;
forwards committee recommendations for Council; maintains meeting related files. Prepares resolutions for
the committee.


 Staff person to Community Affairs/Council Policy Committee. Prepares monthly CAICP committee
meeting agendas. Gathers pertinent information; attends meetings; generates, maintains and
distributes meeting minutes; forwards committee recommendations for Council; maintains meeting
related files. Prepares resolutions for the committee.


 Assists in the preparation of bi-monthly Council meeting packets and distributes to Council members
and Department Heads. Prepares Council action follow-up correspondence and memoranda in City
Clerk/Personnel Director's absence.
*****Add something about assists with other Committee agendas, meetings and follow up as needed.


 Assists in processing legal notices, ordinances and resolutions for publication in City Clerk/Personnel
Director's absence.


 Prepares worker's compensation reports and submits to insurance carrier.


 Assists in processing claims against the City and forwards to Department Heads and City Council,


 Assists in new employee orientation.


 Assists City Clerk/Personnel Director with risk management duties.


 Reviews weekly health, dental and prescription drug insurance claims billings, including Utilities.


 Reviews administrative fees for health and dental insurance.


 Updates work rules and handbook as needed or annually.


 Maintains vehicle titles & registrations and reports to CIVMIC and SLGPIF.


 Reports annexations to appropriate governmental agencies (i.e. local governments, county and
state).


 Updates policies and procedures manual as needed.


 Assists as liaison between employees and health insurance carrier in the absence of the City
Clerk/Personnel Director.


 Attends Common Council, committee and Department Head meetings and performs other City Clerk
duties in his/her absence.


 Assists with interpretation of work rules and union contracts.







City of Stoughton Deputy Clerk/Confidential Secretary


Position Description


 Confidential secretary to management. In the absence of the City Clerk/Personnel Director performs
clerical, administrative and information gathering tasks and deals with confidential information
involving the City's strategy or position in collective bargaining, contract administration, litigation or
other similar matters relating to labor relations and grievance handling between City and Union
representatives.


 Provides backup to Receptionist by performing those responsibilities in his/her absence.


 Assists in preparing for public hearings, publishes legal notices regarding public hearings


 Assists in preparing ordinances and resolutions for review by City Attorney.


 Produces the city newsletter, The Tower Times. Compiles information from committees, department
heads and staff, community groups, etc; and coordinates printing.


 Updates ordinance books. Compiles new ordinances, submits to be codified, and upon receipt,
reviews for errors and updates all ordinance books.


 Compiles, updates, distributes, collects and tracks Economic Interest Statements from all City
employees and committee members.


 Maintains regular and confidential personnel records.


*****Provides backup to the Department as needed.


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities


While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the
purpose of this position and may also be performed by other unit members.


 Sorts and files documents including personnel records.


 Initiates new employee files.


 Maintains contract, personnel and regular and other City files.


 Serves as a Notary Public and assists visitors in this capacity as required.


 Enters data into spreadsheet files


 Serves as Liaison as Volunteer of the Year, Business of the Year and Friend of Youth Organizations,.
Administrative liaison to the Food Pantry.


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions


High school diploma or equivalent, vocational/technical training, three to four years experience in City
government. Experience with website management, Microsoft office, software applications, or any
combination of education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities.







City of Stoughton Deputy Clerk/Confidential Secretary


Position Description


Possess knowledge of the Statewide Voter Registration System.


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication


 Ability to provide excellent customer service internally and externally and to effectively lead a team
and participate as a team player.


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the relationship of the data
with reference to established criteria/standards. Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or
sort data, as well as assemble, copy and record and transcribe data and information. Ability to classify,
compute and tabulate data.


 Ability to advise and provide interpretation to others on how to apply policies, procedures and standards to
specific situations.


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as vouchers, invoices and instructions,
billing statements, purchase orders, schedules, retirement reports, employee vacation/leave records,
memos, state statutes, computer software operating manuals, dictionaries, union contracts, city
employment policies, payroll administration guides, procedures, guidelines, and non-routine
correspondence.


 Ability to communicate orally and in writing with City Clerk personnel, City employees, department
heads, and the general public.


Mathematical Ability


 Ability to calculate percentages, fractions, decimals. Ability to interpret basic descriptive statistical
reports.


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work
activities.


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the
evaluation of information against measurable criteria.


Physical Requirements


 Ability to operate office equipment and machinery requiring simple but continuous adjustments such
as computer keyboard/typewriter, telephone, calculator/adding machine, photocopier and fax
machine.


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements such as rapid
keyboard use.


 Ability to exert light physical effort in sedentary to light work.







City of Stoughton Deputy Clerk/Confidential Secretary


Position Description


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of
forms, sounds.


Environmental Adaptability


 Ability to work under safe and comfortable conditions where exposure to environmental factors poses
little to no risk of injury.


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the Americans with
Disabilities Act, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with
disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations
with the employer.


_________________________________ _________________________________
Employee's Signature Supervisor's Signature


_________________________________ _________________________________
Date Date


Council Approved: -13-04-January-8F2008 March 10, 2009 February 2012







City of Stoughton Deputy Clerk


Position Description


City of Stoughton
Position Description


Name: Department: Administrative Services


Position Title: Deputy City Clerk Pay Grade: FL SA: N


Date: /draft October 2013 Reports To: Finance Director


Purpose of Position


The purpose of this position is to perform various clerical tasks, administrative and record keeping tasks related to
City Council and related committee functions, elections, and City license regulation; and perform City Clerk
Director tasks in his/her absence.


Essential Duties and Responsibilities


The following duties are normal for this position. These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-
inclusive. Other duties may be required and assigned.


 Assists the City Clerk as support staff as directed.


 Assists with voter registration records.


 Maintains all election information in the SVRS system.


 Assists with the preparation and over site of the election process.


 Generates and publishes legal notices regarding elections. Coordinates cooperative notices with area
township clerks.


 Maintains campaign finance records.


 Assists with licensing all required city licensing.


 Prepares various committee meeting agendas and minutes as needed.


 Assists in the preparation of bi-monthly Council, and other Committee meeting packets, distributes
and provides follow up as needed.


 Assists in processing legal notices, ordinances and resolutions for publication in City Clerk's absence.


 Updates policies and procedures manual as needed.


 Attends Common Council, committee meetings, staff meetings, including evening meetings and
performs other City Clerk duties in his/her absence.


 Provides backup to other Department members as needed.







City of Stoughton Deputy Clerk


Position Description


 Produces the city newsletter, The Tower Times. Compiles information from committees, department
heads and staff, community groups, etc; and coordinates printing.


 Provides backup to the Department as needed.


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions


High school diploma or equivalent, vocational/technical training, three to four years experience in City
government. Experience with website management, Microsoft office, software applications, or any
combination of education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities.
Possess knowledge of the Statewide Voter Registration System.


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication


 Ability to provide excellent customer service internally and externally and to effectively lead a team
and participate as a team player.


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the relationship of the data
with reference to established criteria/standards. Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or
sort data, as well as assemble, copy and record and transcribe data and information. Ability to classify,
compute and tabulate data.


 Ability to advise and provide interpretation to others on how to apply policies, procedures and standards to
specific situations.


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as vouchers, invoices and instructions,
billing statements, purchase orders, schedules, memos, state statutes, computer software operating
manuals, dictionaries, procedures, guidelines, and non-routine correspondence.


 Ability to communicate orally and in writing with city employees, department heads, and the general
public.


Mathematical Ability


 Ability to calculate percentages, fractions, decimals. Ability to interpret basic descriptive statistical
reports.


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work
activities.


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the
evaluation of information against measurable criteria.


Physical Requirements







City of Stoughton Deputy Clerk


Position Description


 Ability to operate office equipment and machinery requiring simple but continuous adjustments such
as computer keyboard/typewriter, telephone, calculator/adding machine, photocopier and fax
machine.


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements such as rapid
keyboard use.


 Ability to exert light physical effort in sedentary to light work.


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of
forms and sounds.


Environmental Adaptability


 Ability to work under safe and comfortable conditions where exposure to environmental factors poses
little to no risk of injury.


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the Americans with
Disabilities Act, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with
disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations
with the employer.


_________________________________ _________________________________
Employee's Signature Supervisor's Signature


_________________________________ _________________________________
Date Date


Council Approved: -13-04-January-8F2008 March 10, 2009 February 2012







City of Stoughton
Position Description


Name: Department: FinanceAdministrative Services


Position Title: Deputy Treasurer Pay Grade: FLSA: N


Date: November 2011 Reports To: Finance Director


Purpose of Position


The purpose of this position, appointed under State Statute 63.09(a)(F) and according to City hiring policies, is to assist
the Finance Director/Treasurer by performing accounting tasks and providing administrative support to the Finance
Director/Treasurer, performs Treasurer statutory duties in the absence of the Finance Director/Treasurer or as directed by
the Finance Director/Treasurer.


Essential Duties and Responsibilities


The following duties are normal for this position. These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive. Other
duties may be required and assigned.


 Assists the Finance Director as support staff as directed. Attends City Council, committee and staff meetings in the
absence of the Finance Director.


 Provides staff clerical services to the Finance Committee. Coordinates meeting dates, times and locations. Updates
committee information on the web-site. Gathers pertinent information; prepares, posts and distributes agendas,
attends meetings; generates, maintains and distributes meeting minutes; assists with committee directives, prepares
resolutions under the direction of the Finance Director, forwards committee recommendations as appropriate for
further action.


 Performs scheduling, typing, prepares memoranda, correspondence and other administrative support as directed.


 Receives all monies receipted to the City and verifies amounts. Prepares daily bank deposits, reconciles cash drawer
and receipts in-coming funds. Reviews and verifies and/or assigns account numbers to in-coming funds. Creates new
account numbers when appropriate.


 Maintains manual spreadsheets as requested by Finance Director.


 Reconciles monthly bank statements for the City accounts and Opera House. Prepares and enters adjusting journal
entries to balance monthly bank statements including all ACH and wire transactions. Transfer monies between funds
to insure adequate monthly balances. Monitor general fund checking account for appropriate deposits and
withdrawals.


 Assists in budget preparation, research and reporting to departments regarding accounting information. Creates
budget worksheets. Receives completed spreadsheets, enter budget information into computer system. Compiles
budget documents.


 Monitors long term debt service payment spreadsheets for principal and interest amounts. Coordinates timely debt
service wire payments.


 Issues quarterly payment reminders for room tax and monitors collections.







City of Stoughton Deputy Treasurer
Position Description


 Creates and maintains capital project spreadsheets including monthly balancing of all expenditures.


 Maintains fixed assets spreadsheets.


 Prepares tax bill mailing. Collects tax payments, refunds overpayments of taxes, balances tax collections, and
prepares tax collection reports.


 Answers inquiries from the public and others regarding property assessments, real estate and personal property tax
information and other City treasury information.


 Prepares delinquent personal property tax reports. Maintains delinquency information until collection. Reviews
delinquency information and reports to Finance Director. Initiates and prepares Personal Property chargeback’s to
other taxing jurisdictions and collects payments for same.


 Compiles personal property deletion information. Assists assessor with personal property deletion and supporting
documentation. Relays deletion information to Finance Director.


 Reviews payroll register for accuracy. Calculates tax withholding and other payroll deductions; prepares required and
requested payroll reports including FICA, state and federal income tax withholding, etc.; maintains and updates
payroll records. Completes monthly reporting for US Department of Labor regarding current employment statistics.
Creates and edits direct deposit information for current and new employees.


 Verify direct deposit information. Initiate batch upload to bank. Maintain Direct Deposit files in database.


 Prepares W2’s and year-end reporting including annual social security and state tax withholding reconciliation.


 Prepares monthly Wisconsin Retirement Fund System reports and submits to WRS. Reconciles retirement fund
annually. Keeps up to date on changing regulations.


 Prepares monthly life and income continuation insurance reports and submits to ETF. Prepares annual imputed
income report.


 Collects, reviews and enters all new employee information into payroll system. Reviews withholding, retirement,
payroll deductions and benefits for accuracy.


 Maintains, reconciles and prepares reports for all employee benefit information in payroll database.


 Reviews and submits for payment monthly union dues billing.


 Reviews and submits for payment quarterly United Way billing.


 Prepares government payroll reports on a monthly and quarterly basis.


 Reconcile all payroll accounts in the general ledger.


 Calculates vacation accrual schedules and longevity payments for all eligible City employees. Calculates payouts for
employee terminations.


 Prepares monthly financial and leave time reports for Department Heads. Prepares monthly financial reports for
multiple volunteer organizations. Prepares other reports as requested.







City of Stoughton Deputy Treasurer
Position Description


 Prepares forms for bid openings. Attends bid openings and records all information.


 Prepares periodic reporting of dog licenses for County. Balances license sales and prepares adjusting journal entries.


 Provides Taxi Service with grant application materials. Receives completed spreadsheet and compiles necessary
information for submission of the taxi grant application.


 Provides backup and assistance for payroll processing.


 Provides backup to the Department as needed. Finance Accounting Specialist by performing those responsibilities in
his/her absence.


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions


High school diploma or equivalent, vocational/technical training in secretarial and accounting skills, three to five years
secretarial/accounting experience, experience with website management, Microsoft office, software applications or any
combination of education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities.


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the relationship of the data with reference
to established criteria/standards. Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure, assemble, copy and record and
transcribe data and information. Ability to classify, compute and tabulate data.


 Ability to persuade, convince, and/or train others, including the ability to act in a lead worker capacity. Ability to
advise and interpret how to apply policies, procedures and standards to specific situations.


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as financial statements, tax bills, bank statements, tax
payment records, annual budget, budget reports, job applications, daily receipts, balance sheets, journal entries,
computer software operating manuals, tax collection manual, State statutes, procedures, guidelines and non-routine
correspondence.


 Ability to communicate orally and in writing with Mayor, Finance Director/Treasurer, Assessors, tax payers, City
Council and City staff.


Mathematical Ability


 Ability to calculate percentages, fractions, decimals, volumes, ratios, present values and spatial relationships. Ability
to interpret basic descriptive statistical reports.


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work activities.


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of
information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria, as opposed to criteria which are clearly measurable.


Physical Requirements







City of Stoughton Deputy Treasurer
Position Description


 Ability to operate a variety of office equipment including computer terminal, typewriter, telephone, fax machine,
calculator/adding machine and photocopier.


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements such as rapid keyboard use.


 Ability to exert light physical effort in sedentary to light work, but which may involve some lifting, carrying, pushing
and pulling. Ability to sustain prolonged visual concentration.


Environmental Adaptability


 Ability to work under generally safe and comfortable conditions where exposure to environmental factors such as
repetitive computer keyboard use, irate individuals and intimidation may cause discomfort and poses a limited risk of
injury.


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the
City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective
and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer.


____________________________ _______________________________
Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature


____________________________ _______________________________
Date Date


Personnel approved 9-24-01 January 8, 2008 March 10, 2009







City of Stoughton
Position Description


Name: Department: Administrative Services


Position Title: Deputy Treasurer Pay Grade: FLSA: N


Date: November 2011 Reports To: Finance Director


Purpose of Position


The purpose of this position, appointed under State Statute 63.09(a)(F) and according to City hiring policies, is to assist
the Finance Director/Treasurer by performing accounting tasks and providing administrative support to the Finance
Director/Treasurer, performs Treasurer statutory duties in the absence of the Finance Director/Treasurer or as directed by
the Finance Director/Treasurer.


Essential Duties and Responsibilities


The following duties are normal for this position. These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive. Other
duties may be required and assigned.


 Assists the Finance Director as support staff as directed. Attends City Council, committee and staff meetings in the
absence of the Finance Director.


 Provides staff clerical services to the Finance Committee


 Receives all monies receipted to the City and verifies amounts. Prepares daily bank deposits, reconciles cash drawer
and receipts in-coming funds. Reviews and verifies and/or assigns account numbers to in-coming funds


 Maintains manual spreadsheets as requested by Finance Director.


 Reconciles monthly bank statements for the City. Transfer monies between funds to insure adequate monthly
balances. Monitor general fund checking account for appropriate deposits and withdrawals.


 Assists in budget preparation, research and reporting to departments regarding accounting information. Creates
budget worksheets.


 Monitors long term debt service payment spreadsheets for principal and interest amounts. Coordinates timely debt
service wire payments.


 Issues quarterly payment reminders for room tax and monitors collections.


 Creates and maintains capital project spreadsheets including monthly balancing of all expenditures.


 Maintains fixed assets spreadsheets.


 Prepares tax bill mailing. Collects tax payments, refunds overpayments of taxes, balances tax collections, and
prepares tax collection reports.


 Answers inquiries from the public and others regarding property assessments, real estate and personal property tax
information and other City treasury information.


 Prepares delinquent personal property tax reports. Maintains delinquency information until collection. Reviews







City of Stoughton Deputy Treasurer
Position Description


delinquency information and reports to Finance Director. Initiates and prepares Personal Property chargeback’s to
other taxing jurisdictions and collects payments for same.


 Compiles personal property deletion information. Assists assessor with personal property deletion and supporting
documentation. Relays deletion information to Finance Director.


 Verify direct deposit information. Initiate batch upload to bank. Maintain Direct Deposit files in database.


 Prepares monthly financial reports for Department Heads. Prepares monthly financial reports for multiple volunteer
organizations. Prepares other reports as requested.


 Prepares forms for bid openings. Attends bid openings and records all information.


 Prepares periodic reporting of dog licenses for County. Balances license sales and prepares adjusting journal entries.


 Provides Taxi Service with grant application materials. Receives completed spreadsheet and compiles necessary
information for submission of the taxi grant application.


 Provides backup to the Department as needed.


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions


High school diploma or equivalent, vocational/technical training in secretarial and accounting skills, three to five years
secretarial/accounting experience, experience with website management, Microsoft office, software applications or any
combination of education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities.


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the relationship of the data with reference
to established criteria/standards. Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure, assemble, copy and record and
transcribe data and information. Ability to classify, compute and tabulate data.


 Ability to persuade, convince, and/or train others, including the ability to act in a lead worker capacity. Ability to
advise and interpret how to apply policies, procedures and standards to specific situations.


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as financial statements, tax bills, bank statements, tax
payment records, annual budget, budget reports, job applications, daily receipts, balance sheets, journal entries,
computer software operating manuals, tax collection manual, State statutes, procedures, guidelines and non-routine
correspondence.


 Ability to communicate orally and in writing with Mayor, Finance Director/Treasurer, Assessors, tax payers, City
Council and City staff.


Mathematical Ability


 Ability to calculate percentages, fractions, decimals, volumes, ratios, present values and spatial relationships. Ability
to interpret basic descriptive statistical reports.


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability







City of Stoughton Deputy Treasurer
Position Description


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work activities.


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of
information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria, as opposed to criteria which are clearly measurable.


Physical Requirements


 Ability to operate a variety of office equipment including computer terminal, typewriter, telephone, fax machine,
calculator/adding machine and photocopier.


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements such as rapid keyboard use.


 Ability to exert light physical effort in sedentary to light work, but which may involve some lifting, carrying, pushing
and pulling. Ability to sustain prolonged visual concentration.


Environmental Adaptability


 Ability to work under generally safe and comfortable conditions where exposure to environmental factors such as
repetitive computer keyboard use, irate individuals and intimidation may cause discomfort and poses a limited risk of
injury.


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the
City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective
and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer.


____________________________ _______________________________
Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature


____________________________ _______________________________
Date Date


Personnel approved 9-24-01 January 8, 2008 March 10, 2009







City of Stoughton
Position Description


Name: Department: Administrative Services


Position Title: Director of Finance and Economic Pay Grade: FLSA: E
Development


Date: November 2011 October 2013 Reports To: Mayor


Purpose of Position


The purpose of this position is to supervise, direct, and coordinate the financial and administrative service activities of
the City, serving as comptroller with duties as outlined in 62.09(10) Wis. Statutes and City ordinances and as City
Treasurer, with duties required by State Statutes 62.09(9) and City ordinances. Other key functions include supervising,
directing and coordinating the Economic Development activities in the City . This position provides support to the
Mayor, City Council, and City departments in their financial management, budgeting, and reporting responsibilities,
presentation of issues and recommendations to the Mayor and City Council for strategic direction of fiscal policy matters
to maintain and enhance the financial health of the City, and performance of a variety of administrative functions as
delegated by the Mayor and City Council.


Essential Duties and Responsibilities


The following duties are normal for this position. These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-
inclusive. Other duties may be required and assigned.


 Directs, coordinates, and supervises the finance, clerk, and administrative activities of the City of Stoughton.


 Directs, coordinates, and supervises the Economic Development Activities of the City of Stoughton.


 Directs, coordinates, and supervises the Employee Benefit Administration, reconciling benefits to the general ledger
and periodic reporting.


 Directs, coordinates, and supervises Special Assessment procedures.


 Oversees the preparation of the tax roll special charges, delinquencies and assessments.


 Prepares tax roll for submission to the County Treasurer.


 Prepares Statement of Taxes, Levy Limit worksheets and Expenditure Restraint reporting.


 Prepares salary and benefit data for the annual budget process.


 Performs Comptroller functions as required by State Statutes 62.09(10) and City ordinances.


 Performs City Treasurer functions as required by State Statutes 62.09(9) and City ordinances.


 Plans, installs, and maintains a central accounting system for the City government and its agencies in a manner







City of Stoughton Finance /Economic Development Director
Position Description


consistent with established and accepted municipal accounting principals and procedures, and in sufficient detail to
produce adequate cost, financial, and statistical data for City and department management purposes and to meet
statutory requirements.


 Directs, coordinates, and supervises processing of accounts payable and accounts receivable; auditing of purchase
orders, receipts, and disbursement; reconciling accounting records with various departments; and allocating payments
to various accounts.


 Directs, coordinates, and supervises processing of payroll; reviews salary and benefit data for inclusion in the City
payroll database.


 Functions as a resource and support to enhance department’s financial management capacity.


 Maintains a system of budgetary control to ensure that expenditures do not exceed appropriations, and that sufficient
revenues are available to meet anticipated needs.


 Directs the preparation of the annual City budget, including advising the Mayor, City Council, and City department
heads in the review of estimates and the preparation of individual departmental budget requests.


 Directs the development and update of a Five-Year Capital Improvement Plan, a Five-Year Financial/Operating
Budget Forecast, and accompanying financing plans.


 Provides the Mayor and City Council with timely and informative financial reports, statements, financial analysis and
fiscal projections on major issues requiring policy direction.


 Analyzes City debt structure and prepares recommendations for restructuring thereof; advises the Mayor and Finance
Committee regarding debt management.


 Coordinates a variety of special administrative projects as assigned, which include but are not limited to the
negotiation of contracts, leases, purchases, land acquisitions, and others of a similar nature.


 Initiates proactively, or participates collaboratively with department efforts to streamline operations, increase
operational efficiency and effectiveness, and address issues and opportunities of current concern.


 Proposes recommendations to streamline and consolidate budget and accounting functions in a continuous
improvement effort.


 Coordinates activities of City Assessor contract compliance.


 Provides or reviews necessary financial data for collective bargaining and assists Personnel Committee as necessary.


 Administers the CDBG program.


 Represents the City in all fiscal matters, including issues associated with economic development.


 Administers the investment of surplus City funds and documentation relating to the sale or renegotiation of notes and
bonds.


 Reviews, audits, and certifies all claims against the City for payroll, goods and services, and reports to the Finance
Committee.







City of Stoughton Finance /Economic Development Director
Position Description


 Administers Firefighters’ Pension Fund and serves on the Firefighters’ Pension Board.


 Attends all City Council meetings and committee meetings as necessary.


 Serves on the Board of Trustees – Riverside and Wheeler Prairie Cemeteries.


 Provides administrative oversight and reviews financial activities of duly authorized volunteer organizations.


 Insures volunteer organizations follow prescribed city financial policies.


 Keeps informed of new trends, developments, laws, and regulations impacting the activities of the finance and
treasury functions of the City.


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions


Graduation from an accredited four-year college or university with a degree in Business Administration,
Accounting, Financial Management, Public Administration or related field. Minimum of five to seven years of
progressively responsible supervisory or management position related experience in accounting and financial
management, preferably in a municipal environment serving as a finance director or assistant finance director.


Minimum Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions


Physical Requirements


 Ability to operate a variety of office equipment including personal computer, calculator, telephone, etc.


 Ability to develop manual and computerized financial systems.


Supervisory Skills


 Knowledge of principles of supervision and management, including participative management.


 Ability to supervise the work of departmental staff including; coordinating, assigning, monitoring, and evaluating
work; and hiring, training, counseling, and disciplining staff.


 Ability to positively motivate employees and create a team-work oriented, effective, and efficient work environment.


 Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with the Mayor, City Council members, department
heads, staff, and the public.


Mathematical Ability


 Ability to add, subtract, multiply, divide, calculate decimals and percents, and make use of the principles of
descriptive statistics.


 Ability to design and produce graphical representations of complex financial and performance data.







City of Stoughton Finance /Economic Development Director
Position Description


 Ability to prepare accounting and financial data projections.


 Knowledge of municipal accounting and auditing including enterprise funds; considerable knowledge of Generally
Accepted Auditing Standards (GAAS); considerable knowledge of Generally Acceptable Accounting Principles
(GAAP).


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication


 Ability to act as a staff advisor to the Mayor, City Council, and department heads.


 Skill in effective, clear, and objective oral and written communications about the City’s finances to individuals and
groups.


 Ability to comprehend and interpret a variety of documents including municipal and business financial statements,
invoices, contracts, insurance policies and claims, tax rolls, budget requests and amendments, audits, bank
statements, budget documents, service contracts, State statutes, City ordinances and policies, etc.


 Ability to prepare a variety of documents with clear, comprehensive explanatory narrative to accompany budget
documents, financial statements, fiscal analysis relating to special projects, letters and other correspondence with the
Mayor, City Council, department heads, or parties external to the City, etc. using prescribed format and conforming
to all rules of punctuation, grammar, diction, and style.


 Ability to record and deliver information, explain procedures, and follow instructions.


 Ability to use and interpret legal and accounting terminology.


 Ability to communicate effectively with Mayor, City Council, Finance, Personnel, and Utility Committee members,
department heads, legal counsel, other City personnel, State and County personnel, insurance representatives, and
others verbally and in writing.


Environmental Adaptability


 Ability to work effectively in an office environment.


 Understanding of the City’s political environment and sensitivities; ability to function effectively within that
environment.


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American with Disabilities
Act, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages
both prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer.


____________________________ _______________________________
Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature







City of Stoughton Finance /Economic Development Director
Position Description


____________________________ _______________________________
Date Date


Council Approved 5-24-2009







City of Stoughton
Position Description


Name: Department: Administrative Services


Position Title: Director of Finance and Economic Pay Grade: FLSA: E
Development


Date: November 2011 October 2013 Reports To: Mayor


Purpose of Position


The purpose of this position is to supervise, direct, and coordinate the financial and administrative service activities of
the City, serving as comptroller with duties as outlined in 62.09(10) Wis. Statutes and City ordinances and as City
Treasurer, with duties required by State Statutes 62.09(9) and City ordinances. Other key functions include supervising,
directing and coordinating the Economic Development activities in the City. This position provides support to the
Mayor, City Council, and City departments in their financial management, budgeting, and reporting responsibilities,
presentation of issues and recommendations to the Mayor and City Council for strategic direction of fiscal policy matters
to maintain and enhance the financial health of the City, and performance of a variety of administrative functions as
delegated by the Mayor and City Council.


Essential Duties and Responsibilities


The following duties are normal for this position. These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-
inclusive. Other duties may be required and assigned.


 Directs, coordinates, and supervises the finance, clerk, and administrative activities of the City of Stoughton.


 Directs, coordinates, and supervises the Economic Development Activities of the City of Stoughton.


 Directs, coordinates, and supervises Special Assessment procedures.


 Oversees the preparation of the tax roll special charges, delinquencies and assessments.


 Prepares tax roll for submission to the County Treasurer.


 Prepares Statement of Taxes, Levy Limit worksheets and Expenditure Restraint reporting.


 Prepares salary and benefit data for the annual budget process.


 Performs Comptroller functions as required by State Statutes 62.09(10) and City ordinances.


 Performs City Treasurer functions as required by State Statutes 62.09(9) and City ordinances.


 Plans, installs, and maintains a central accounting system for the City government and its agencies in a manner
consistent with established and accepted municipal accounting principals and procedures, and in sufficient detail to
produce adequate cost, financial, and statistical data for City and department management purposes and to meet
statutory requirements.


 Directs, coordinates, and supervises processing of accounts payable and accounts receivable; auditing of purchase
orders, receipts, and disbursement; reconciling accounting records with various departments; and allocating payments
to various accounts.







City of Stoughton Finance /Economic Development Director
Position Description


 Functions as a resource and support to enhance department’s financial management capacity.


 Maintains a system of budgetary control to ensure that expenditures do not exceed appropriations, and that sufficient
revenues are available to meet anticipated needs.


 Directs the preparation of the annual City budget, including advising the Mayor, City Council, and City department
heads in the review of estimates and the preparation of individual departmental budget requests.


 Directs the development and update of a Five-Year Capital Improvement Plan, a Five-Year Financial/Operating
Budget Forecast, and accompanying financing plans.


 Provides the Mayor and City Council with timely and informative financial reports, statements, financial analysis and
fiscal projections on major issues requiring policy direction.


 Analyzes City debt structure and prepares recommendations for restructuring thereof; advises the Mayor and Finance
Committee regarding debt management.


 Coordinates a variety of special administrative projects as assigned, which include but are not limited to the
negotiation of contracts, leases, purchases, land acquisitions, and others of a similar nature.


 Initiates proactively, or participates collaboratively with department efforts to streamline operations, increase
operational efficiency and effectiveness, and address issues and opportunities of current concern.


 Proposes recommendations to streamline and consolidate budget and accounting functions in a continuous
improvement effort.


 Coordinates activities of City Assessor contract compliance.


 Provides or reviews necessary financial data for collective bargaining and assists Personnel Committee as necessary.


 Administers the CDBG program.


 Represents the City in all fiscal matters, including issues associated with economic development.


 Administers the investment of surplus City funds and documentation relating to the sale or renegotiation of notes and
bonds.


 Reviews, audits, and certifies all claims against the City for payroll, goods and services, and reports to the Finance
Committee.


 Administers Firefighters’ Pension Fund and serves on the Firefighters’ Pension Board.


 Attends all City Council meetings and committee meetings as necessary.


 Serves on the Board of Trustees – Riverside and Wheeler Prairie Cemeteries.


 Provides administrative oversight and reviews financial activities of duly authorized volunteer organizations.


 Insures volunteer organizations follow prescribed city financial policies.


 Keeps informed of new trends, developments, laws, and regulations impacting the activities of the finance and







City of Stoughton Finance /Economic Development Director
Position Description


treasury functions of the City.


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions


Graduation from an accredited four-year college or university with a degree in Business Administration,
Accounting, Financial Management, Public Administration or related field. Minimum of five to seven years of
progressively responsible supervisory or management position related experience in accounting and financial
management, preferably in a municipal environment serving as a finance director or assistant finance director.


Minimum Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions


Physical Requirements


 Ability to operate a variety of office equipment including personal computer, calculator, telephone, etc.


 Ability to develop manual and computerized financial systems.


Supervisory Skills


 Knowledge of principles of supervision and management, including participative management.


 Ability to supervise the work of departmental staff including; coordinating, assigning, monitoring, and evaluating
work; and hiring, training, counseling, and disciplining staff.


 Ability to positively motivate employees and create a team-work oriented, effective, and efficient work environment.


 Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with the Mayor, City Council members, department
heads, staff, and the public.


Mathematical Ability


 Ability to add, subtract, multiply, divide, calculate decimals and percents, and make use of the principles of
descriptive statistics.


 Ability to design and produce graphical representations of complex financial and performance data.


 Ability to prepare accounting and financial data projections.


 Knowledge of municipal accounting and auditing including enterprise funds; considerable knowledge of Generally
Accepted Auditing Standards (GAAS); considerable knowledge of Generally Acceptable Accounting Principles
(GAAP)


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication


 Ability to act as a staff advisor to the Mayor, City Council, and department heads.


 Skill in effective, clear, and objective oral and written communications about the City’s finances to individuals and
groups.


 Ability to comprehend and interpret a variety of documents including municipal and business financial statements,







City of Stoughton Finance /Economic Development Director
Position Description


invoices, contracts, insurance policies and claims, tax rolls, budget requests and amendments, audits, bank
statements, budget documents, service contracts, State statutes, City ordinances and policies, etc.


 Ability to prepare a variety of documents with clear, comprehensive explanatory narrative to accompany budget
documents, financial statements, fiscal analysis relating to special projects, letters and other correspondence with the
Mayor, City Council, department heads, or parties external to the City, etc. using prescribed format and conforming
to all rules of punctuation, grammar, diction, and style.


 Ability to record and deliver information, explain procedures, and follow instructions.


 Ability to use and interpret legal and accounting terminology.


 Ability to communicate effectively with Mayor, City Council, Finance, Personnel, and Utility Committee members,
department heads, legal counsel, other City personnel, State and County personnel, insurance representatives, and
others verbally and in writing.


Environmental Adaptability


 Ability to work effectively in an office environment.


 Understanding of the City’s political environment and sensitivities; ability to function effectively within that
environment.


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American with Disabilities
Act, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages
both prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer.


____________________________ _______________________________
Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature


____________________________ _______________________________
Date Date


Council Approved 5-24-2009







City of Stoughton
Position Description


Name: Department: Administrative Services


Position Title: Finance Accounting Specialist Pay Grade: FLSA: N


Date: November 2011 Reports To: Finance Director


Purpose of Position


The purpose of this position is to process accounts payable, accounts receivable, journal entries, special assessments for
public work projects and other accounting functions and to perform customer service and assigned clerical tasks for the
Finance Department.


Essential Duties and Responsibilities


The following duties are normal for this position. These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.
Other duties may be required and assigned.


 Compiles accounts payable invoices, code for payment, and process and produce a check for payment.


 Audits invoices for accuracy and to ensure that tax-exempt status is correct; notifies vendors as necessary of tax-
exempt status and files Tax Exemption Certificates with vendors.


 Reviews expense reports for budget discrepancies. Prepares over-budget reports and distributes to Department
Heads.


 Process and reconcile weekly health, dental and prescription drug insurance claim billings, including Utilities.
Reconcile to general ledger.


 Answers inquiries from other departments regarding invoices, statements and payments made or pending; consults
with vendors regarding problems and questions.


 Maintain accurate vendor information in the accounts payable system.


 Determines which vendors require IRS reporting through a 1099.


 Balance monthly billing statements from vendors.


 Prepares City 1099’s to vendors and related reports for Federal and State government. Sends out and tracks W-9
information.


 Administer the new purchase card program. by setting up new cardholders in the system and provide training. Set up
new account numbers in the program. Troubleshoot problems for city purchase card users. Liaison between card
holders and bank.


 Bi-weekly reconciliation of all purchase card charges by city departments by collecting receipts from all







City of Stoughton Finance Accounting Specialist
Position Description


departments, reviewing for account information and appropriate approvals. Review purchase card statement,
download charges, verifies account numbers and pay credit card bill by ACH. Upload all charges into accounting
system. Reconcile general ledger. Run reports and organize receipts for filing.


 Administer Fuel card program. by setting up new fuel cards, monitoring fuel purchases, troubleshooting card usage
problems. Review monthly fuel bill and charge out departments for fuel expenses. Assist departments with issues
and run reports as requested. Liaison between city employee fuel card holder and company.


 Process delinquent utilities for tax roll.


 Prepares correspondence and preliminary and final billing statements for special assessments. Maintains special
assessment program, i.e. new assessments, payments, etc. Reconcile general ledger to special assessment program.


 Prepares Special Assessment Worksheet for Tax Roll.


 Prepares delinquent Accounts Receivable charges for Tax Roll.


 Prepares Special charges worksheet for upload to County. Reconciles to general ledger.


 Provides staff clerical services to the RDA Committee. Coordinates meeting dates, times and locations for meetings.
Prepares, posts and distributes agendas, attends meetings; generates, maintains and distributes meeting minutes.


 Enter and post journal entries, related reports and account activity into computer database.


 Enters financial data as requested by Finance Director and auditors into computer including monthly entries and end-
of –year auditor’s adjusting journal entries.


 Assist Finance Director with monthly account reconciliation, processing of journal entries, and annual audit
preparation.


 Process and review billings for accounts receivable.


 Prepare and send out new monthly invoices.


 Reconcile and identify late invoices and prepare and send out past due invoices and statements.


 Post accounts receivable to ledger, balance and run reports as necessary.


 Maintain accurate customer information in accounts receivable system.


 Coordinates CDBG home improvement loan program.


 Types reports, letters, forms and correspondence from written and oral instruction; prepares reports from account
data as requested; prepares and submits monthly Sales Tax reports. Performs other clerical tasks as directed by the
Finance Director.


 Reviews and verifies and/or assigns account numbers to in-coming funds.


 Inputs cash receipts and runs balancing reports.







City of Stoughton Finance Accounting Specialist
Position Description


 Provides back-up for preparing daily bank deposits.


 Collects and process tax payments and runs balancing reports.


 Performs customer service to visitors as required. Provides information to questions or refers to appropriate person
or agency. Directs visitors.


 Answers inquiries from the public and others regarding property assessments, tax information and other City treasury
information.


 Provides backup to Deputy Treasurer by performing duties in his/her absence. Department as needed.


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities


While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose of
this position and may also be performed by other unit members.


 Serves as a Notary Public.


 Performs related office tasks such as filing, faxing, photocopying and computer applications.


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions


 High school diploma or equivalent with vocational/technical training in accounting with two years of
accounting/bookkeeping experience or any combination of education and experience that provides equivalent
knowledge, skills, and abilities. Position requires a Wisconsin Notary Public.


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication


 Requires the ability to perform basic level of data analysis including the ability to review, classify, categorize,
prioritize and/or reference data, statutes and/or guidelines and/or group, rank, investigate and diagnose. Requires
discretion in determining and referencing such to established standards to recognize interactive effects and
relationships.


 Requires the ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well-established policies, procedures and
standards. Ability to follow specific instructions and respond to simple requests from others.


 Requires the ability to utilize a variety of reference, descriptive and/or advisory data and information such as invoices
and purchase orders, financial statements and reports, budget comparison reports, technical operating manuals,
procedures, guidelines and routine correspondence.


 Ability to communicate effectively with supervisor, other departments, vendors, Mayor and Finance Director, co-
workers and the public.







City of Stoughton Finance Accounting Specialist
Position Description


Mathematical Ability


 Requires the ability to perform addition, subtraction, multiplication and division; and to calculate percentages and
decimals.


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability


 Requires the ability to apply principles of rational systems. Ability to interpret instructions furnished in written, oral,
diagrammatic or schedule form. Ability to exercise independent judgement to adopt or modify methods and
standards to meet variations in assigned objective. Requires the ability to exercise the judgement, decisiveness and
creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of information against measurable or verifiable criteria.


Physical Requirements


 Requires the ability to operate, maneuver and/or provide simple but continuous adjustment on equipment, machinery
and tools such as a computer and other office machines, and/or materials used in performing essential function.


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements such as rapid keyboard use.


 Tasks involve ability to exert light physical effort in sedentary to light work, but which may involve some lifting,
carrying, pushing and pulling of objects weighing five to ten pounds.


 Requires the ability to recognize and identify similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, shapes and
sounds associated with job-related objects, materials and tasks.


Environmental Adaptability


 Ability to work under generally safe and comfortable conditions where exposure to environmental factors may cause
discomfort and poses a limited risk of injury.


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the
City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective
and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer.


____________________________ _______________________________
Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature


____________________________ _______________________________
Date Date


Council Approved 4-13-04 12-13-05 March 10, 2009







City of Stoughton
Position Description


Name: Department: Administrative Services


Position Title: Finance Accounting Specialist Pay Grade: FLSA: N


Date: October 2013 Reports To: Finance Director


Purpose of Position


The purpose of this position is to process accounts payable, accounts receivable, journal entries, special assessments for
public work projects and other accounting functions and to perform customer service and assigned clerical tasks for the
Administrative Services Department.


Essential Duties and Responsibilities


The following duties are normal for this position. These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.
Other duties may be required and assigned.


 Compiles accounts payable invoices, code for payment, and process and produce a check for payment.


 Reviews expense reports for budget discrepancies. Prepares over-budget reports and distributes to Department
Heads.


 Process and reconcile weekly health, dental and prescription drug insurance claim billings, including Utilities.
Reconcile to general ledger.


 Answers inquiries from other departments regarding invoices, statements and payments made or pending; consults
with vendors regarding problems and questions.


 Maintain accurate vendor information in the accounts payable system.


 Determines which vendors require IRS reporting through a 1099.


 Prepares City 1099’s to vendors and related reports for Federal and State government. Sends out and tracks W-9
information.


 Administer the purchase card program.


 Administer Fuel card program. Liaison between city employee fuel card holder and company.


 Prepares correspondence and preliminary and final billing statements for special assessments. Maintains special
assessment program, i.e. new assessments, payments, etc. Reconcile general ledger to special assessment program.


 Prepares and reconciles Special and delinquent charges and assessments for Tax Roll.


 Provides staff clerical services to the RDA Committee.


 Enters financial data as requested by Finance Director and auditors into computer including monthly entries and end-
of –year auditor’s adjusting journal entries.







City of Stoughton Finance Accounting Specialist
Position Description


 Assist Finance Director with monthly account reconciliation, processing of journal entries, and annual audit
preparation.


 Processes and reconciles accounts receivable.


 Coordinates CDBG home improvement loan program.


 Types reports, letters, forms and correspondence from written and oral instruction; prepares reports from account
data as requested; prepares and submits monthly Sales Tax reports. Performs other clerical tasks as directed by the
Finance Director.


 Reviews and verifies and/or assigns account numbers to in-coming funds.


 Inputs cash receipts and runs balancing reports.


 Provides back-up for preparing daily bank deposits.


 Collects and process tax payments and runs balancing reports.


 Performs customer service to visitors as required. Provides information to questions or refers to appropriate person
or agency. Directs visitors.


 Answers inquiries from the public and others regarding property assessments, tax information and other City treasury
information.


 Provides backup to the Department as needed.


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions


 High school diploma or equivalent with vocational/technical training in accounting with two years of
accounting/bookkeeping experience or any combination of education and experience that provides equivalent
knowledge, skills, and abilities. Position requires a Wisconsin Notary Public.


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication


 Requires the ability to perform basic level of data analysis including the ability to review, classify, categorize,
prioritize and/or reference data, statutes and/or guidelines and/or group, rank, investigate and diagnose. Requires
discretion in determining and referencing such to established standards to recognize interactive effects and
relationships.


 Requires the ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well-established policies, procedures and
standards. Ability to follow specific instructions and respond to simple requests from others.


 Requires the ability to utilize a variety of reference, descriptive and/or advisory data and information such as invoices
and purchase orders, financial statements and reports, budget comparison reports, technical operating manuals,
procedures, guidelines and routine correspondence.







City of Stoughton Finance Accounting Specialist
Position Description


 Ability to communicate effectively with supervisor, other departments, vendors, Mayor and Finance Director, co-
workers and the public.


Mathematical Ability


 Requires the ability to perform addition, subtraction, multiplication and division; and to calculate percentages and
decimals.


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability


 Requires the ability to apply principles of rational systems. Ability to interpret instructions furnished in written, oral,
diagrammatic or schedule form. Ability to exercise independent judgement to adopt or modify methods and
standards to meet variations in assigned objective. Requires the ability to exercise the judgement, decisiveness and
creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of information against measurable or verifiable criteria.


Physical Requirements


 Requires the ability to operate, maneuver and/or provide simple but continuous adjustment on equipment, machinery
and tools such as a computer and other office machines, and/or materials used in performing essential function.


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements such as rapid keyboard use.


 Tasks involve ability to exert light physical effort in sedentary to light work, but which may involve some lifting,
carrying, pushing and pulling of objects weighing five to ten pounds.


 Requires the ability to recognize and identify similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, shapes and
sounds associated with job-related objects, materials and tasks.


Environmental Adaptability


 Ability to work under generally safe and comfortable conditions where exposure to environmental factors may cause
discomfort and poses a limited risk of injury.


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the
City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective
and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer.


____________________________ _______________________________
Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature


____________________________ _______________________________
Date Date


Council Approved 4-13-04 12-13-05 March 10, 2009





		Insert from: "Administrative Services Department Job Descriptions-FINAL REVISIONS  NOV 2013 doc.pdf"

		Administrative Support - redline  Oct 2013.pdf

		Administrative Support -REVISED  Oct 2013.pdf

		Clerk-City Clerk-Redline Oct 2013.pdf

		Clerk-City Clerk-REVISED Oct 2013.pdf

		Clerk-Deputy Clerk-Redline Oct 2013.pdf

		Clerk-Deputy Clerk-REVISED Oct 2013.pdf

		Deputy Treasurer- Redline  Oct 2013.pdf

		Deputy Treasurer- REVISED  Oct 2013.pdf

		Director of Finance & Economic Development Redline Oct 2013.pdf

		Director of Finance & Economic Development REVISED Oct 2013.pdf

		Finance Accounting Specialist -Redlined  Oct 2013.pdf

		Finance Accounting Specialist -REVISED  Oct 2013.pdf



		Insert from: "Administrative Services Department Job Descriptions-FINAL REVISIONS  NOV 2013 doc.pdf"

		Administrative Support - redline  Oct 2013.pdf

		Administrative Support -REVISED  Oct 2013.pdf

		Clerk-City Clerk-Redline Oct 2013.pdf

		Clerk-City Clerk-REVISED Oct 2013.pdf

		Clerk-Deputy Clerk-Redline Oct 2013.pdf

		Clerk-Deputy Clerk-REVISED Oct 2013.pdf

		Deputy Treasurer- Redline  Oct 2013.pdf

		Deputy Treasurer- REVISED  Oct 2013.pdf

		Director of Finance & Economic Development Redline Oct 2013.pdf

		Director of Finance & Economic Development REVISED Oct 2013.pdf

		Finance Accounting Specialist -Redlined  Oct 2013.pdf

		Finance Accounting Specialist -REVISED  Oct 2013.pdf








 
 


 


CONFIRMATION OF MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT 


 
Authorizing and approving the Mayor’s appointment of Matt Hanna to the Planning Commission.


 


  
 
Fiscal Impact:  
 
File Number: R-154-2013 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
December 10, 2013 


 
WHEREAS, the Mayor of the City of Stoughton has submitted citizen candidates for appointments to Non-


standing Boards, Committees, and Commissions, and 


 


WHEREAS, Matt Hannah has been appointed to serve on the Planning Commission, and 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) 


confirm the Mayor’s appointment of Matt Hannah to the Planning Commission. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     








 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the Health Care Reimbursement Plan 


(HRA) to be effective on January 1, 2014. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Personnel Committee approval 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting 


  
 
File Number: 


 
R-155-2013 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
December 10, 2013 


 


WHEREAS, the Employer has employees rendering valuable services; and 
 
WHEREAS, the establishment of a health care reimbursement plan for such employees serves the 


interests of the Employer by enabling it to provide reasonable security regarding such employees’ health 


needs during retirement by providing increased flexibility in its personnel management system, and by 


assisting in the attraction and retention of competent personnel; and 


 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLOVED, that the Employer hereby adopts the Plan in the form of 


the North Shore Bank Health Care Reimbursement Plan.  This plan shall be approved for participation 


of non-represented employees for the City of Stoughton.  


 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the assets of the Plan shall be held in trust, with North Shore 


Bank serving as trustee, for the exclusive benefit of Plan participants and their dependants, and the 


assets of the Plan shall not be diverted to any other purpose prior to the satisfaction of all liabilities of 


the Plan. 


 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLOVED that the Mayor shall inform North Shore Bank as to the designated 


City Official to service in the capacity of coordinator and contact for the Plan and shall receive the 


necessary reports, notice, etc. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 







SPECIAL PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, December 3, 2013 @ 5:30 p.m.
Mayor's Office/City Hall


Members: Sonny Swangstu (C), Tricia Suess (VC), Ron Christianson, Mayor Donna Olson
(ex officio)


Absent & Excused: Tom Selsor


Guests: Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Acting City Clerk Maria P. Hougan, Alder
David Kneebone, Street Superintendant Karl Manthe, Rick Gullickson, Chief Leck, Brad
Schroeder, Kent Schroeder.


CALL TO ORDER
Chair Swangstu called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.


1. COMMUNICATIONS
Acting Clerk Hougan requested a Special Personnel Committee meeting on Dec. 10 at
6:45 prior to Council for the purpose of approving the resolution appointing election
inspectors for the 2014-2015 election cycle.


2. Review and approve changes to the City of Stoughton Health Insurance
Plan (re: retirees)
Sullivan presented the changes to the plan; she explained how costly it is for the
insured and the city to keep retiree’s on the City of Stoughton’s health insurance plan. It
will be much less costly for retiree’s to seek other insurance, especially now with the
Marketplace/Affordable Health Care Act. Kent and Brad Schroeder were in attendance
to answer any questions. They are in agreement with Finance Director Sullivan; they
stated many other companies are handling their retirees this way. Insurance for
retiree’s can be found much cheaper than the rate charged to stay on the City of
Stoughton’s plan. Further discussion followed. Suess would like to see actual examples
of health insurance plans and the dollar amounts. Kent and Brad Schroeder will bring
back information regarding different types of insurance plans and costs to the next
Personnel meeting. No action taken.


3. Review and approve the Health Reimbursement Account (HRA) Plan
Document.
The committee reviewed the Health Reimbursement Account (HRA) Plan Document.
Sullivan stated this will be effective on January 1, 2014. The current resolution
regarding the Health Reimbursement Account (HRA) is for non-represented employee’s
only. The police union employees will have a separate resolution that will be presented
in the future. Mayor Olson directed Finance Director Sullivan to hold some educational
sessions to inform employees of the changes. Moved by Christianson, second by
Suess, to recommend approval of the Health Reimbursement Account Plan Document
to Council. Motion carried 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting.



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Highlight







City of Stoughton


WISCONSIN


Retiree Healthcare


Reimbursement Arrangement
(HRA) Plan







TABLE OF CONTENTS


Page


-i-


City of Stoughton Retiree Health Reimbursement Arrangement (HRA) Plan


ARTICLE I. INTRODUCTION ........................................................................... 1


1.1 Establishment of Plan ...................................................................................... 1


1.2 Legal Status...................................................................................................... 1


ARTICLE II. DEFINITIONS ................................................................................ 1


2.1 Definitions........................................................................................................ 1


ARTICLE III. ELIGIBILITY AND PARTICIPATION ....................................... 4


3.1 Eligibility to Participate ............................................................................. 4


3.2 Termination of Participation ...................................................................... 4


3.3 Participation Following Termination of Employment or Loss of
Eligibility ................................................................................................... 4


3.4 FMLA and USERRA Leaves of Absence ................................................. 4


3.5 Non-FMLA and Non-USERRA Leaves of Absence ................................. 5


ARTICLE IV. METHOD AND TIMING OF ENROLLMENT .......................... 5


4.1 Enrollment When First Eligible ................................................................. 5


ARTICLE V. BENEFITS OFFERED AND METHOD OF FUNDING ............. 5


5.1 Benefits Offered......................................................................................... 5


5.2 Employer and Participant Contributions.................................................... 5


5.3 Funding This Plan ...................................................................................... 6


5.4 Plan Procedures for Determination of Contribution of
Accumulated Unused Vacation and Sick Leave Upon Retirement. .......... 6


5.5 Plan Procedures for Determination of Contribution of Annual
Excess Vacation and Sick Leave. .............................................................. 6


ARTICLE VI. [RESERVED] .............................................................................. 7


ARTICLE VII. HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT BENEFITS .............................. 7


7.1 Benefits ...................................................................................................... 7


7.2 Eligible Medical Care Expenses ................................................................ 7


7.3 Maximum Benefits..................................................................................... 7


7.4 Establishment of Account .......................................................................... 8


7.5 Carryover of Accounts............................................................................... 9







TABLE OF CONTENTS
(continued)


Page


-ii-


7.6 Reimbursement Procedure ......................................................................... 9


7.7 Reimbursements After Termination; COBRA........................................... 9


7.8 Named Fiduciary; Compliance With COBRA, HIPAA, etc.................... 10


7.9 Coordination of Benefits; Health FSA to Reimburse First ...................... 10


ARTICLE VIII. HIPAA PRIVACY AND SECURITY...................................... 11


8.1 Employer’s Certification of Compliance ................................................. 11


8.2 Permitted Disclosure of Enrollment/Disenrollment Information ............ 11


8.3 Permitted Uses and Disclosures of Summary Health Information .......... 11


8.4 Permitted and Required Uses and Disclosure of Protected Health
Information for Plan Administration Purposes ........................................ 11


8.5 Restrictions on Employer’s Use and Disclosure of Protected Health
Information .............................................................................................. 11


8.6 Adequate Separation Between Employer and the Plan............................ 12


8.7 Security Measures for Electronic Protected Health Information............. 13


8.8 Notification of Security Incident ............................................................. 13


ARTICLE IX-XII.[RESERVED] ........................................................................ 13


ARTICLE XIII. APPEALS PROCEDURE........................................................ 13


13.1 Procedure If Benefits Are Denied Under This Plan................................. 13


ARTICLE XIV. RECORDKEEPING AND ADMINISTRATION.................... 13


14.1 Administrator ........................................................................................... 13


14.2 Powers of the Administrator .................................................................... 13


14.3 Reliance on Participant, Tables, etc. ........................................................ 14


14.4 Provision for Third-Party Plan Service Providers ................................... 14


14.5 Fiduciary Liability ................................................................................... 14


14.6 Compensation of Plan Administrator....................................................... 15


14.7 Insurance Contracts.................................................................................. 15


14.8 Inability to Locate Payee ......................................................................... 15


14.9 Effect of Mistake...................................................................................... 15


ARTICLE XV. GENERAL PROVISIONS......................................................... 15


15.1 Expenses .................................................................................................. 15


15.2 No Contract of Employment.................................................................... 15







TABLE OF CONTENTS
(continued)


Page


-iii-


15.3 Amendment and Termination .................................................................. 16


15.4 Governing Law ........................................................................................ 16


15.5 Code and PHSA Compliance................................................................... 16


15.6 No Guarantee of Tax Consequences........................................................ 16


15.7 Indemnification of Employer................................................................... 16


15.8 Non-Assignability of Rights .................................................................... 16


15.9 Headings .................................................................................................. 17


15.10 Plan Provisions Controlling ..................................................................... 17


15.11 Severability .............................................................................................. 17


15.12 State Law Limitations. ............................................................................. 17


Appendix A. ................................................................................................ 18


Appendix B ................................................................................................ 19







1


City of Stoughton Retiree
Health Reimbursement Arrangement (HRA) Plan


As Adopted August 27, 2013


ARTICLE I. INTRODUCTION


1.1 Establishment of Plan


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, (the “Employer”) hereby establishes the Mukwonago Retiree
Health Reimbursement Arrangement (HRA) Plan to be hereafter known as the City of Stoughton
Retiree Health Reimbursement Arrangement (HRA) (the “Plan”) effective January 1, 2014,
(the “Effective Date”). Capitalized terms used in this Plan that are not otherwise defined shall
have the meanings set forth in Article II. This Plan is intended to permit an Eligible Employee to
obtain reimbursement of Medical Care Expenses on a nontaxable basis from the HRA Account.


1.2 Legal Status


This Plan is intended to qualify as an employer-provided medical reimbursement plan under Code
Sections 105 and 106 and regulations issued thereunder, and as a health reimbursement
arrangement as defined under IRS Notice 2002-45, and shall be interpreted to accomplish that
objective. The Medical Care Expenses reimbursed under the Plan are intended to be eligible for
exclusion from participating Employees’ gross income under Code Section 105(b).


ARTICLE II. DEFINITIONS


2.1 Definitions


“Administrator” means the Committee established by the Employer. The contact person shall be
the individual designated by the City Personnel/Human Resources Director (designated
official), who has the full authority to act on behalf of the Committee, except with respect to
appeals, for which the Committee has the full authority to act on behalf of the Administrator, as
described in Section 13.1.


“Benefits” means the reimbursement benefits for Medical Care Expenses described under Article
VII.


“COBRA” means the Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1985, as amended.


“Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.


“Committee” means the Benefits Committee appointed by the Employer.


“Compensation” means the wages or salary paid to an Employee by the Employer.


“Covered Individual” means, for purposes of Article VIII, a Participant, Spouse or Dependent.


“Dependent” means any individual who is a tax dependent of the Participant as defined in Code
Section 105(b), with the following exception: any child to whom Code Section 152(e) applies
(regarding a child of divorced parents, etc., where one or both parents have custody of the child
for more than half of the calendar year and where the parents together provide more than half of
the child's support for the calendar year) is treated as a dependent of both parents.







2


Notwithstanding the foregoing, the HRA Account will provide benefits in accordance with the
applicable requirements of any QMCSO, even if the child does not meet the definition of
“Dependent.”


“Effective Date” of this Plan has the meaning described in Section 1.1.


“Electronic Protected Health Information” has the meaning described in 45 C.F.R.
Section160.103 and generally includes Protected Health Information that is transmitted by
electronic media or maintained in electronic media. Unless otherwise specifically noted,
Electronic Protected Health Information shall not include enrollment/disenrollment information
and summary health information.


“Eligible Employee” means an Employee eligible to participate in this Plan, as provided in
Section 3.1.


“Employee” means an individual that the Employer classifies as a common-law employee and
who is on the Employer’s W-2 payroll, but does not include the following: (a) any leased
employee (including but not limited to those individuals defined as leased employees in Code
Section 414(n)) or an individual classified by the Employer as a contract worker, independent
contractor, temporary employee or casual employee for the period during which such individual
is so classified, whether or not any such individual is on the Employer’s W-2 payroll or is
determined by the IRS or others to be a common-law employee of the Employer; (b) any
individual who performs services for the Employer but who is paid by a temporary or other
employment or staffing agency for the period during which such individual is paid by such
agency, whether or not such individual is determined by the IRS or others to be a common-law
employee of the Employer; (c) any self-employed individual; (d) any partner in a partnership; and
(e) any more-than-2% shareholder in a Subchapter S corporation, including those deemed to be a
more-than-2% shareholder by virtue of the Code Section 318 ownership attribution rules. The
term “Employee” does include “former Employees” for the limited purpose of allowing continued
eligibility for benefits in accordance with Section 3.2.


“Employer” means the City of Stoughton, and any Related Employer that adopts this Plan with
the approval of the City. Related Employers, if any, that have adopted this Plan are listed in
Appendix A to this Plan. However, for purposes of Article XIV and Section 15.3, “Employer”
means only the City of Stoughton.


“Employment Commencement Date” means the first regularly scheduled working day on
which the Employee first performs an hour of service for the Employer for Compensation, or, for
Employees employed on the effective date, the Effective Date.


“Enrollment Form” means the form provided by the Administrator for the purpose of allowing
an eligible Employee to participate in this Plan.


“ERISA” means the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended.


“FMLA” means the Family and Medical Leave Act of 1993, as amended.


“Health FSA” means a health flexible spending arrangement as defined in Prop. Treas. Reg.
Section 1.125-2, Q/A-7(a).







3


“Health Insurance Plan” means the plan(s) that the Employer maintains for its Employees (and
for their Spouses and Dependents that may be eligible under the terms of such plan), providing
major medical type benefits through a group insurance policy or policies.


“Highly Compensated Individual” means an individual defined under Code Section 105(h), as
amended, as a “highly compensated individual” or “highly compensated employee.”


“HIPAA” means the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, as amended.


“HRA” means a health reimbursement arrangement as defined in IRS Notice 2002-45.


“HRA Account” means the HRA Account described in Section 7.4.


“Medical Care Expenses” has the meaning defined in Section 7.2.


“Open Enrollment Period” with respect to a Plan Year means the month of December in the
year preceding the Plan Year, or such other period as may be prescribed by the Administrator.


“Participant” means a person who is an Eligible Employee and who is participating in this Plan
in accordance with the provisions of Article III.


“Period of Coverage” means any Plan Year following the Participant’s Retirement Date, except,
for a Participant whose Retirement Date occurs during the Plan Year, it shall mean the portion of
the Plan Year following the Participant’s Retirement Date. A different Period of Coverage (e.g.,
monthly) may be established by the Administrator and communicated to Participants.


“Plan” means the Stoughton HRA Plan as set forth herein and as amended from time to time.


“Plan Year” means the calendar year (i.e., the 12-month period commencing January 1 and
ending on December 31), except in the case of a short Plan Year representing the initial Plan Year
or where the Plan Year is being changed, in which case the Plan Year shall be the entire short
Plan Year.


“Protected Health Information” shall have the meaning described in 45 C.F.R. Section160.103
and generally includes individually identifiable health information held by, or on behalf of, the
Plan.


“QMCSO” means a qualified medical child support order, as defined in ERISA Section 609(a).


“Related Employer” means any employer affiliated with the City of Stoughton, that, under
Code Section 414(b), (c), or (m), is treated as a single employer with the City for purposes of
Code Section 105.


“Retirement Date” means the date on which the Employee no longer meets the definition of
Employee as determined by the City of Stoughton.


“Spouse” means an individual who is legally married to a Participant as determined under
applicable state law (and who is treated as a spouse under the Code).


“SPD” means the separate summary plan description describing the terms of this Plan.







4


“Trust” means the Stoughton Retiree HRA Trust established in conjunction with this Plan for
the funding of benefits payable hereunder.


“USERRA” means the Uniformed Services Employment and Reemployment Rights Act of 1994,
as amended.


ARTICLE III. ELIGIBILITY AND PARTICIPATION


3.1 Eligibility to Participate


Individual employees eligible to participate in this Plan shall be those City of Stoughton
employees AND as more clearly defined by the Plan Administrator if necessary.


Once an Employee has met the Plan’s eligibility requirements, the Employee will be eligible to be
credited with Employer contributions as determined by the City of Stoughton. Participation will
continue with respect to any and all Employer contributions to the Plan until such participation is
terminated in accordance with Sections 3.3, 3.4, or 3.5. Once an Employee has met the Plan’s
eligibility requirements, Participation with respect to the benefits under Article VII shall continue
until participation in the Plan with respect to such benefits is terminated in accordance with
Section 3.2.


3.2 Termination of Participation


A Participant will cease to be a Participant in this Plan upon the earlier of: (1) the termination of
this Plan; or (2) the date on which the Employee’s HRA Account is depleted, provided that
eligibility may continue beyond such date for purposes of COBRA coverage, as may be permitted
by the Administrator on a uniform and consistent basis under Section 7.7. Reimbursements from
the HRA Account after termination of participation will be made pursuant to Section 7.7 (relating
to a run-out period for submitting claims incurred prior to termination and relating to COBRA).


Notwithstanding the foregoing, a Participant will cease to be eligible for Employer Contributions
under the Plan (see Section 5.2) as of the Participant’s Retirement Date (except as otherwise
required under COBRA).


3.3 Participation Following Termination of Employment or Loss of Eligibility


If a Participant terminates his or her employment for any reason, including (but not limited to)
disability, retirement, layoff or voluntary resignation, and then is rehired within 30 days or less of
the date of a termination of employment, the Employee will be reinstated with the same HRA
Account balance that such individual had before termination. If an Employee (whether or not a
Participant) terminates employment and is not rehired within 30 days or ceases to be an Eligible
Employee for any other reason, including (but not limited to) a reduction in hours, and then
becomes an Eligible Employee again, the Employee must complete the waiting period described
in Section 3.1 before again becoming eligible to participate in the Plan.


3.4 FMLA and USERRA Leaves of Absence


Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary in this Plan, if a Participant goes on a qualifying
leave under the FMLA or USERRA, then to the extent required by the FMLA or USERRA, as
applicable, the Employer will continue to maintain the Participant’s Benefits on the same terms
and conditions as if the Participant were still an active Employee.







5


3.5 Non-FMLA and Non-USERRA Leaves of Absence


If a Participant goes on a leave of absence that is not subject to the FMLA or USERRA, the
Participant will be treated as having terminated participation, as described above under Section
3.2.


ARTICLE IV. METHOD AND TIMING OF ENROLLMENT


4.1 Enrollment When First Eligible


(a) Employees Employed before the Effective Date of the Plan. An employee who meets the
eligibility requirements of Section 3.1 as of the Effective Date of the Plan shall commence
participation on the Effective Date of the Plan. The Employer shall, in its sole discretion,
establish a contribution amount applicable to any vacation and sick leave accrued prior to the
Effective Date of the Plan. The City of Stoughton shall establish the policy for Employer
contributions to this Plan.


(b) Employees Employed on or after the Effective Date of the Plan. Employees first
employed on or after the Effective Date of the Plan shall commence participation on the first day
of the month after the eligibility requirements have been satisfied.


Once enrolled, the Employee’s participation will continue from month-to-month and year-to-year
until the Employee’s participation ceases pursuant to Section 3.2. The Participant shall file an
Enrollment Form with the Plan Administrator which shall identify the Spouse and Dependents
whose medical expenses may be submitted to the HRA (but the Participant’s participation shall
not be contingent upon filing an Enrollment Form). The Employee must promptly notify the
Administrator if this information changes.


ARTICLE V. BENEFITS OFFERED AND METHOD OF FUNDING


5.1 Benefits Offered


When an Eligible Employee becomes a Participant in accordance with Articles III and IV, a HRA
Account will be established for such Participant to receive Benefits in the form of
reimbursements for Medical Care Expenses, as described in Article VII. In no event shall
Benefits be provided in the form of cash or any other taxable or nontaxable benefit other than
reimbursement for Medical Care Expenses.


5.2 Employer and Participant Contributions


(a) Discretionary Employer Contributions. The Employer may fund the HRA Account of
each Participant through monthly contributions over the course of the Plan Year. Such
contribution amount must be established in the discretion of the Employer prior to the beginning
of each Plan Year, and must be reflected on Appendix C1.


(b) Employer Contribution of Accumulated Unused Vacation and Sick Leave. The Employer
may fund the HRA Account of each Participant through contributions of the Participant’s
accumulated unused vacation and sick leave upon the Participant’s Retirement Date. The amount
of such contribution will be made shall be determined under this Plan in accordance with the
procedures set forth in Section 5.4.







6


(c) Employer Contribution of Annual Excess Vacation and Sick Leave. On an annual basis,
the Employer may fund the HRA Accounts of Participants through contributions of Participant’s
annual excess vacation and sick leave. The amount of such contribution shall be determined
under this Plan in accordance with the procedures set forth in Section 5.5.


(d) Participant Contributions. There are no Participant contributions permitted under
the Plan.


(e) No Funding Under Cafeteria Plan. Under no circumstances will the Benefits be funded
with salary reduction contributions, employer contributions (e.g., flex credits) or otherwise under
a cafeteria plan, nor will salary reduction contributions be treated as Employer contributions to
the Plan.


5.3 Funding This Plan


All of the amounts payable under this Plan shall be paid from the general assets of the Employer
to the Trust. Benefits under this Plan shall be paid to the Participants from the Trust in
accordance with the terms of this Plan.


5.4 Plan Procedures for Determination of Contribution of Accumulated Unused
Vacation and Sick Leave upon Retirement.


The Employer shall determine a percentage or fixed amount of vacation and sick leave accrued
under an Applicable Accrued Vacation and Sick Leave Policy that will be contributed to the
Participant’s HRA Account as of the Participant’s Retirement Date. At the time of establishment
of this Plan, the Employer has determined that 100% of the value of the predetermined amount
of Sick leave and/or accrued vacation, as further defined by the City of Stoughton, be
contributed to the Plan, however, the Employer may change this amount or percentage during
any Plan Year, but any such change shall only be applicable with respect to Retirement Dates in
subsequent Plan Years. This percentage or fixed amount shall be set forth in Appendix C2 on an
annual basis and shall be further limited by the maximum amount limitation described in Section
7.3(a) (2).


“Applicable Accrued Vacation and Sick Leave Policy” means an Employer’s vacation or sick
leave policy (or portion of such policy) if the policy allows Employees to accrue vacation and
sick leave over the course of the Employee’s employment, and provides that the value of any
such accrued amounts not used (as vacation or sick leave) or contributed to the HRA Account
hereunder as of the Participant’s Retirement Date will be forfeited or payable to the Participant in
accordance with the terms of the policy.


5.5 Plan Procedures for Determination of Contribution of Annual Excess Vacation and
Sick Leave.


An Employer may establish prior to the beginning of each Plan Year a percentage or fixed
amount of excess vacation and sick leave under an Applicable Vacation and Sick Leave Policy
that will be contributed to the Participant’s HRA Account as of the last day of the calendar or
fiscal year of the Applicable Vacation and Sick Leave Policy. This percentage or fixed amount
shall be set forth in Appendix C3, or provided to Trustee on a alternate document prepared by
Plan Administrator, on an annual basis and shall be further limited by the maximum amount
limitation described in Section 7.3(a)(3).







7


“Applicable Vacation and Sick Leave Policy” means an Employer’s vacation or sick leave
policy (or portion of such policy) if the policy allows Employees to accumulate vacation and sick
leave over the course of each calendar or fiscal year (as applicable under the policy), and provides
that the value of any such accrued amounts not used (as vacation or sick leave) or contributed to
the HRA Account hereunder by the end of the applicable calendar or fiscal year will be forfeited
or payable to the Participant in accordance with the terms of the policy (e.g., payable as severance
at a rate of fifty cents on the dollar).


ARTICLE VI. [RESERVED]


ARTICLE VII. HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT BENEFITS


7.1 Benefits


Following the Participant’s Retirement Date, the Plan will reimburse Participant (or, after the
Participant’s death, the Participant’s Spouse or Dependents) for Medical Care Expenses up to the
unused amount in the Participant’s HRA Account, as set forth and adjusted under Section 7.4.


7.2 Eligible Medical Care Expenses


Under the HRA Account, a Participant may receive reimbursement for Medical Care Expenses
incurred during a Period of Coverage.


(a) Incurred. A Medical Care Expense is incurred at the time the medical care or service
giving rise to the expense is furnished, and not when the individual incurring the expense is
formally billed for, is charged for, or pays for the medical care. Medical Care Expenses incurred
before a Participant first becomes covered by the Plan are not eligible.


(b) Medical Care Expenses Generally. “Medical Care Expenses” means expenses incurred
by a Participant or his or her Spouse or Dependents for medical care, as defined in Code Section
213 (including, for example, amounts for certain hospital bills, doctor and dental bills and
prescription drugs), but shall not include expenses that are described in subsection (c).
Reimbursements due for Medical Care Expenses incurred by the Participant or the Participant’s
Spouse or Dependents shall be charged against the Participant’s HRA Account.


(c) Medical Care Expenses Exclusions. “Medical Care Expenses” shall not include the
expenses listed as exclusions under Appendix B to this Plan. An HRA account may reimburse
COBRA premiums that a Participant pays on an after-tax basis under any other group health plan
sponsored by the Employer.


(d) Cannot Be Reimbursed or Reimbursable from Another Source. Medical Care Expenses
can only be reimbursed to the extent that the Participant or other person incurring the expense is
not reimbursed for the expense (nor is the expense reimbursable) through the Health Insurance
Plan, other insurance, or any other accident or health plan (but see Section 7.9 if the other health
plan is a Health FSA). If only a portion of a Medical Care Expense has been reimbursed
elsewhere (e.g., because the Health Insurance Plan imposes co-payment or deductible
limitations), the HRA Account can reimburse the remaining portion of such Expense if it
otherwise meets the requirements of this Article VII.







8


7.3 Maximum Benefits


(a) Maximum Benefits.


(1) Discretionary Employer Contributions. The maximum dollar amount that may be
credited to an HRA Account for a Participant through Employer Contributions shall be
the amount described on Appendix C1 for the applicable Plan Year. For subsequent Plan
Years, this maximum dollar limit described on Appendix C1 may be changed by the
Administrator and shall be communicated to Employees through the Enrollment Form,
the SPD or another document. The Unused amounts may be carried over to subsequent
Periods of Coverage, as provided in Section 7.5.


(2) Employer Contribution of Accumulated Unused Vacation and Sick Leave Upon
Retirement. The maximum dollar amount that may be credited to an HRA Account for a
Participant through an Employer Contribution of Accumulated Unused Vacation and Sick
Leave shall be $75,000.00. For subsequent Plan Years, this maximum dollar limit may be
changed by the Administrator and shall be communicated to Employees through the
Enrollment Form, the SPD or another document. The Unused amounts may be carried
over to subsequent Periods of Coverage, as provided in Section 7.5.


(3) Employer Contribution of Annual Excess Vacation and Sick Leave. The
maximum dollar amount that may be credited to an HRA Account for a Participant
through an Employer Contribution Annual Excess Vacation and Sick Leave shall be
$15,000.00 per Plan Year. For subsequent Plan Years, this maximum dollar limit may be
changed by the Administrator and shall be communicated to Employees through the
Enrollment Form, the SPD or another document. The Unused amounts may be carried
over to subsequent Periods of Coverage, as provided in Section 7.5.


(b) Nondiscrimination. Notwithstanding anything in the Plan to the contrary, reimbursements
to Highly Compensated Individuals may be limited or treated as taxable compensation to comply
with Code Section 105(h), as may be determined by the Administrator in its sole discretion.


7.4 Establishment of Account


The Trust will establish and maintain an HRA Account with respect to each Participant. The
HRA Account so established will hold on behalf of each Participant contributions and available
reimbursement amounts.


(a) HRA Account Balance: Contributions, Carryover and Gains. At the beginning of each
month the Employer shall transfer to the Trust and the Trust shall credit to each Participant’s
HRA Account an amount equal to the Employer Contribution amounts described in Sections
5.2(a), (b), (c) and (d) for the Period of Coverage divided by the number of months in that Period
of Coverage (e.g., divided by 12 in a 12-month Plan Year). The Participant’s HRA Account
balance shall also be increased by (i) any gains pursuant to Section 7.4(d) and (ii) the amount of
any contribution made pursuant the Section 7.3(a)(2) on the Participant’s Retirement Date.


(b) HRA Account Balance: Benefit Payments, Losses and Administrative Expenses. The
amount in a Participant’s HRA Account will be reduced for any reimbursement of Medical Care
Expenses incurred during the Period of Coverage. The Participants HRA Account may also be
decreased for administrative expenses as described in Section 15.1 and decreased for losses as
described in Section 7.4(d).







9


(c) Available Amount. The amount available for reimbursement of Medical Care Expenses is
the amount in the Participant’s HRA Account.


(d) Earnings. The amount of any gains or losses attributable to the amounts held in each
Participant’s HRA Account shall be applied to such account under the terms of the Trust.


7.5 Carryover of Accounts


If any balance remains in the Participant’s HRA Account for a Period of Coverage after all
reimbursements have been made for the Period of Coverage, such balance shall be carried over to
reimburse the Participant for Medical Care Expenses incurred during a subsequent Period of
Coverage. Following the Participant’s death, such amounts (if any) shall continue to Carryover
for the benefit of the Participant’s Spouse and Dependents. Upon the death of the Participant,
the Participant’s Spouse and the Participant’s Dependents, the amounts remaining in the HRA
Account shall revert equally to the Plan’s current plan participants. Any HRA benefit
payments that are unclaimed (e.g., uncashed benefit checks) by the close of the Plan Year
following the Period of Coverage in which the Medical Care Expense was incurred shall be
forfeited.


7.6 Reimbursement Procedure


(a) Timing. Within 45 days after receipt by the Administrator of a reimbursement claim from a
Participant, the Employer will reimburse the Participant for the Participant’s Medical Care
Expenses (if the Administrator approves the claim), or the Administrator will notify the
Participant that his or her claim has been denied (see Section 13.1 regarding procedures for claim
denials and appeals procedures). This time period may be extended for an additional 15 days for
matters beyond the control of the Administrator, including in cases where a reimbursement claim
is incomplete. The Administrator will provide written notice of any extension, including the
reasons for the extension, and will allow the Participant 45 days in which to complete an
incomplete reimbursement claim.


(b) Claims Substantiation. A Participant who seeks Benefits may apply for reimbursement by
submitting an application in writing to the Administrator in such form as the Administrator may
prescribe, by no later than March 31 following the close of the Plan Year in which the Medical
Care Expense was incurred, setting forth:


• the person or persons on whose behalf Medical Care Expenses have been incurred;
• the nature and date of the Expenses so incurred;
• the amount of the requested reimbursement; and
• a statement that such Expenses have not otherwise been reimbursed and are not
reimbursable through any other source and that Health FSA coverage, if any, for such
Expenses has been exhausted.


The application shall be accompanied by bills, invoices, or other statements from an independent
third party showing that the Medical Care Expenses have been incurred and the amounts of such
Expenses, together with any additional documentation that the Administrator may request. Except
for the final reimbursement claim for a Period of Coverage, no claim for reimbursement may be
made unless and until the aggregate claims for reimbursement is at least $250.


(c) Claims Denied. For reimbursement claims that are denied, see the appeals procedure in Article
XIII.







10


7.7 Reimbursements After Termination; COBRA


When a Participant ceases to be a Participant under Section 3.2, the Participant will not be able to
receive reimbursements for Medical Care Expenses incurred after his or her participation
terminates. However, such Participant (or the Participant’s estate) may claim reimbursement for
any Medical Care Expenses incurred during the Period of Coverage prior to termination of
participation, provided that the Participant (or the Participant’s estate) files a claim by March 31
following the close of the Plan Year in which the Medical Care Expense arose.


Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary in this Plan, to the extent required by COBRA, the
Participant and his or her Spouse and Dependents (Qualified Beneficiaries), whose coverage
terminates under the HRA Account because of a COBRA qualifying event, shall be given the
opportunity to continue (on a self-pay basis) the same coverage that he or she had under the HRA
Account the day before the qualifying event for the periods prescribed by COBRA (subject to all
conditions and limitations under COBRA). However, in the event that such coverage is modified
for all similarly-situated non-COBRA Participants prior to the date continuation coverage is
elected, Qualified Beneficiaries shall be eligible to continue the same coverage that is provided to
similarly-situated non-COBRA Participants. At the beginning of each month in the Plan Year,
Qualified Beneficiaries shall be credited with the monthly reimbursement accrual (i.e., the
maximum annual reimbursement amount, divided by the number of months in that Plan Year)
that is made available to similarly situated non-COBRA beneficiaries, and any unused
reimbursement amounts from the previous Coverage Period shall be carried over (provided that
the applicable premium is paid). A premium for continuation coverage shall be charged to
Qualified Beneficiaries in such amounts and shall be payable at such times as are
established by the Plan Administrator and permitted by COBRA.


7.8 Named Fiduciary; Compliance With COBRA, HIPAA, etc.


Benefits shall be provided in compliance with PHSA, COBRA, HIPAA, FMLA, USERRA, and
other group health plan laws to the extent required by such laws.


7.9 Coordination of Benefits; Health FSA to Reimburse First


Benefits under this Plan are intended to pay benefits solely for Medical Care Expenses not
previously reimbursed or reimbursable elsewhere. To the extent that an otherwise eligible
Medical Care Expense is payable or reimbursable from another source, that other source shall pay
or reimburse prior to payment or reimbursement from this Plan. Without limiting the foregoing, if
the Participant’s Medical Care Expenses are covered by both this Plan and by a Health FSA, then
this Plan is not available for reimbursement of such Medical Care Expenses until after amounts
available for reimbursement under the Health FSA have been exhausted.


ARTICLE VIII. HIPAA PRIVACY AND SECURITY


8.1 Employer’s Certification of Compliance


The Plan shall not disclose Protected Health Information to the Employer unless the Employer
certifies that the Plan document incorporates the provisions of 45 CFR Section 164.504(f) (2) (ii),
and that Employer agrees to conditions of disclosure set forth in this Article VIII.







11


8.2 Permitted Disclosure of Enrollment/Disenrollment Information


The Plan may disclose to the Employer information on whether the individual is participating in
the Plan.


8.3 Permitted Uses and Disclosures of Summary Health Information


The Plan may disclose Summary Health Information to the Employer, provided that the Employer
requests the Summary Health Information for the purpose of modifying, amending, or terminating
the Plan. “Summary Health Information” means information (1) that summarizes the claims
history, claims expenses or type of claims experienced by individuals for whom a plan sponsor
had provided health benefits under a Health Plan; and (2) from which the information described
at 42 CFR Section 164.514(b)(2)(i) has been deleted, except that the geographic information
described in 42 CFR Section 164.514(b)(2)(i)(B) need only be aggregated to the level of a five-
digit ZIP code.


8.4 Permitted and Required Uses and Disclosure of Protected Health Information for
Plan Administration Purposes


Unless otherwise permitted by law, the Plan may disclose a Covered Individual’s Protected
Health Information to the Employer, provided that the Employer will use or disclose such
Protected Health Information only for Plan administration purposes. “Plan administration
purposes” means administration functions performed by the Employer on behalf of the Plan, such
as quality assurance, claims processing (including appeals), auditing, and monitoring. Plan
administration functions do not include functions performed by the Employer in connection with
any other benefit or benefit plan of the Employer, and they do not include any employment-
related functions. Any disclosure to and use by Employer of a Covered Individual’s Protected
Health Information will be subject to and consistent with the provisions of this Article VIII
(including, but not limited to, the restrictions on Employer’s use and disclosure described in 8.5)
and the specifications and requirements of the Administrative Simplification provisions of Title
II, Subtitle F of the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (“HIPAA”) and
its implementing regulations at 45 Code of Federal Regulations (“C.F.R.”) Parts 160-64.


8.5 Restrictions on Employer’s Use and Disclosure of Protected Health Information


(a) Employer will neither use nor further disclose a Covered Individual’s Protected Health
Information, except as permitted or required by the Plan document, or as required by law.


(b) Employer will ensure that any agent, including any subcontractor, to which it provides a
Covered Individual’s Protected Health Information or Electronic Protected Health Information
received from the Plan, agrees to the restrictions, conditions, and security measures of the Plan
document that apply to Employer with respect to the Protected Health Information or Electronic
Protected Health Information, respectively.


(c) Employer will not use or disclose a Covered Individual’s Protected Health Information for
employment-related actions or decisions, or in connection with any other benefit or employee
benefit plan of Employer.


(d) Employer will report to the Plan any use or disclosure of a Covered Individual’s Protected
Health Information that is inconsistent with the uses and disclosures allowed under the Plan
document of which the Employer becomes aware.







12


(e) Employer will make Protected Health Information available to the Plan or to the Covered
Individual who is the subject of the information in accordance with 45 C.F.R. Section 164.524.


(f) Employer will make a Covered Individual’s Protected Health Information available for
amendment, and will on notice amend a Covered Individual’s Protected Health Information, in
accordance with 45 C.F.R. Section 164.526.


(g) Employer will track disclosures it may make of a Covered Individual’s Protected Health
Information that are accountable under 45 C.F.R. Section 164.528 so that it can make available
the information required for the Plan to provide an accounting of disclosures in accordance with
45 C.F.R. Section 164.528.


(h) Employer will make its internal practices, books, and records relating to its use and disclosure
of a Covered Individual’s Protected Health Information received from the Plan available to the
Plan and to the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services to determine compliance with the
HIPAA Privacy Rule at 45 C.F.R. Part 164, Subpart E.


(i) Employer will, if feasible, return or destroy all Protected Health Information of a Covered
Individual, in whatever form or medium, received from the Plan, including all copies thereof and
all data, compilations, or other works that allow identification of any Covered Individual who is
the subject of the Protected Health Information, when the Covered Individual’s Protected Health
Information is no longer needed for the plan administration functions for which the disclosure
was made. If it is not feasible to return or destroy all such Protected Health Information,
Employer will limit the use or disclosure of any Covered Individual’s Protected Health
Information that cannot feasibly be returned or destroyed to those purposes that make the return
or destruction of the information infeasible.


(j) Employer will ensure that the adequate separation between Plan and Employer (i.e., the
“firewall”), required in 45 CFR Section 504(f)(2)(iii), is satisfied.


8.6 Adequate Separation Between Employer and the Plan


(a) Only the following employees or classes of employees or other workforce members under the
control of Employer may be given access to a Covered Individual’s Protected Health Information
or Electronic Protected Health Information received from the Plan or a business associate
servicing the Plan:


• Privacy Official;
• Employees in the Employer’s Human Resources Department;
• Employees in the Employer’s Office of General Counsel; and
• Any other class of employees designated in writing by the Privacy Official.


(b) The employees, classes of employees or other workforce members identified in Section 8.4,
above, will have access to a Covered Individual’s Protected Health Information or Electronic
Protected Health Information only to perform the plan administration functions that Employer
provides for the Plan, as specified in Section 8.2(a), above.


(c) The employees, classes of employees or other workforce members identified in Section 8.4,
above, will be subject to disciplinary action and sanctions pursuant to the Employer’s employee
discipline and termination procedures, for any use or disclosure of a Covered Individual’s
Protected Health Information or Electronic Protected Health Information in breach or violation of
or noncompliance with the provisions of this Article VIII.







13


8.7 Security Measures for Electronic Protected Health Information


The Employer will implement administrative, physical, and technical safeguards that reasonably
and appropriately protect the confidentiality, integrity, and availability of a Covered Individual’s
Electronic Protected Health Information that the Employer creates, receives, maintains, or
transmits on the Plan’s behalf.


8.8 Notification of Security Incident


The Employer will report to the Plan any attempted or successful unauthorized access, use,
disclosure, modification, or destruction of information, or interference with system operations in
the Employer’s information systems, of which the Employer becomes aware.


ARTICLE IX-XII. [RESERVED]


ARTICLE XIII. APPEALS PROCEDURE


13.1 Procedure If Benefits Are Denied Under This Plan


If a claim for reimbursement under this Plan is wholly or partially denied, claims shall be
administered in accordance with the claims procedure set forth in the SPD. The Committee acts
on behalf of the Administrator with respect to appeals.


ARTICLE XIV. RECORDKEEPING AND ADMINISTRATION


14.1 Administrator


The administration of this Plan shall be under the supervision of the Administrator. It is the
principal duty of the Administrator to see that this Plan is carried out, in accordance with its
terms, for the exclusive benefit of persons entitled to participate in this Plan without
discrimination among them.


14.2 Powers of the Administrator


The Administrator shall have such duties and powers as it considers necessary or appropriate to
discharge its duties. It shall have the exclusive right to interpret the Plan and to decide all matters
thereunder, and all determinations of the Administrator with respect to any matter hereunder shall
be conclusive and binding on all persons. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the
Administrator shall have the following discretionary authority:


(a) to construe and interpret this Plan, including all possible ambiguities, inconsistencies and
omissions in the Plan and related documents, and to decide all questions of fact, questions
relating to eligibility and participation, and questions of benefits under this Plan (provided that,
notwithstanding the first paragraph in this Section 14.2, the Committee shall exercise such
exclusive power with respect to an appeal of a claim under Section 13.1);


(b) to prescribe procedures to be followed and the forms to be used by Employees and
Participants to enroll in and submit claims pursuant to this Plan;







14


(c) to prepare and distribute information explaining this Plan and the benefits under this Plan in
such manner as the Administrator determines to be appropriate;


(d) to request and receive from all Employees and Participants such information as the
Administrator shall from time to time determine to be necessary for the proper administration of
this Plan;


(e) to furnish each Employee and Participant with such reports with respect to the administration
of this Plan as the Administrator determines to be reasonable and appropriate;


(f) to receive, review and keep on file such reports and information concerning the benefits
covered by this Plan as the Administrator determines from time to time to be necessary and
proper;


(g) to appoint and employ such individuals or entities to assist in the administration of this Plan as
it determines to be necessary or advisable, including legal counsel and benefit consultants;


(h) to sign documents for the purposes of administering this Plan, or to designate an individual or
individuals to sign documents for the purposes of administering this Plan;


(i) to secure independent medical or other advice and require such evidence as it deems necessary
to decide any claim or appeal; and


(j) to maintain the books of accounts, records, and other data in the manner necessary for proper
administration of this Plan and to meet any applicable disclosure and reporting requirements.


14.3 Reliance on Participant, Tables, etc.


The Administrator may rely upon the information submitted by a Participant as being proper
under the Plan and shall not be responsible for any act or failure to act because of a direction or
lack of direction by a Participant. The Administrator will also be entitled, to the extent permitted
by law, to rely conclusively on all tables, valuations, certificates, opinions and reports that are
furnished by accountants, attorneys, or other experts employed or engaged by the Administrator.


14.4 Provision for Third-Party Plan Service Providers


The Administrator, acting on behalf of the Employer appoints North Shore Bank to provide all
necessary and desirable services in connection with the operation of the Plan. Unless otherwise
provided in the service agreement, obligations under this Plan shall remain the obligation of the
Employer.


14.5 Fiduciary Liability


To the extent permitted by law, the Administrator shall not incur any liability for any acts or for
failure to act except for their own willful misconduct or willful breach of this Plan.


14.6 Compensation of Plan Administrator


Unless otherwise determined by the Employer and permitted by law, any Administrator who is
also an Employee of the Employer shall serve without compensation for services rendered in such
capacity, but all reasonable expenses incurred in the performance of their duties shall be paid by
the Employer.







15


14.7 Insurance Contracts


The Employer shall have the right (a) to enter into a contract with one or more insurance
companies for the purposes of providing any Benefits under the Plan; and (b) to replace any of
such insurance companies or contracts. Any dividends, retroactive rate adjustments or other
refunds of any type that may become payable under any such insurance contract shall not be
assets of the Plan but shall be the property of, and be retained by, the Employer, to the extent that
such amounts are less than aggregate Employer contributions toward such insurance.


14.8 Inability to Locate Payee


If the Administrator is unable to make payment to any Participant or other person to whom a
payment is due under the Plan because it cannot ascertain the identity or whereabouts of such
Participant or other person after reasonable efforts have been made to identify or locate such
person, then such payment and all subsequent payments otherwise due to such Participant or
other person shall be forfeited following a reasonable time after the date that any such payment
first became due.


14.9 Effect of Mistake


In the event of a mistake as to the eligibility or participation of an Employee, or the allocations
made to the account of any Participant, or the amount of benefits paid or to be paid to a
Participant or other person, the Administrator shall, to the extent that it deems administratively
possible and otherwise permissible under Code Section 105, the regulations issued thereunder or
other applicable law, cause to be allocated or cause to be withheld or accelerated, or otherwise
make adjustment of, such amounts as it will in its judgment accord to such Participant or other
person the credits to the HRA Account or distributions to which he or she is properly entitled
under the Plan. Such action by the Administrator may include withholding of any amounts due to
the Plan or the Employer from Compensation paid by the Employer.


ARTICLE XV. GENERAL PROVISIONS


15.1 Expenses


Reasonable expenses incurred in administering the Plan may be paid and deducted from the HRA
accounts of the Participants.


15.2 No Contract of Employment


Nothing herein contained is intended to be or shall be construed as constituting a contract or other
arrangement between any Employee and the Employer to the effect that such Employee will be
employed for any specific period of time. All Employees are considered to be employed at the
will of the Employer.


15.3 Amendment and Termination


This Plan has been established with the intent of being maintained for an indefinite period of
time. Nonetheless, the Administrator may amend or terminate all or any part of this Plan upon the







16


receipt of written consent of North Shore Bank and any such amendment or termination will
automatically apply to the Related Employers that are participating in this Plan.


15.4 Governing Law


This Plan shall be construed, administered and enforced according to the laws of the State of
Wisconsin, to the extent not superseded by the Code, PHSA (except to the extent that the non-
federal governmental employer has elected exemption from the PHSA) or any other federal law.


15.5 Code and PHSA Compliance


It is intended that this Plan meet all applicable requirements of the Code and the Public Health
Service Act (PHSA) , and of all regulations issued thereunder (except to the extent that the non-
federal governmental employer has elected exemption from the PHSA). This Plan shall be
construed, operated and administered accordingly. In the event of any conflict between any part,
clause or provision of this Plan and the Code and/or PHSA, the provisions of the Code and PHSA
shall be deemed controlling, and any conflicting part, clause or provision of this Plan shall be
deemed superseded to the extent of the conflict.


15.6 No Guarantee of Tax Consequences


Neither the Administrator nor the Employer makes any commitment or guarantee that any
amounts paid to or for the benefit of a Participant under this Plan will be excludable from the
Participant’s gross income for federal, state or local income tax purposes. It shall be the
obligation of each Participant to determine whether each payment under this Plan is excludable
from the Participant’s gross income for federal, state and local income tax purposes, and to notify
the Administrator if the Participant has any reason to believe that such payment is not so
excludable.


15.7 Indemnification of Employer


If any Participant receives one or more payments or reimbursements under this Plan on a tax-free
basis, and such payments do not qualify for such treatment under the Code, such Participant shall
indemnify and reimburse the Employer for any liability it may incur for failure to withhold
federal income taxes, Social Security taxes, or other taxes from such payments or
reimbursements.


15.8 Non-Assignability of Rights


The right of any Participant to receive any reimbursement under this Plan shall not be alienable
by the Participant by assignment or any other method and shall not be subject to claims by the
Participant’s creditors by any process whatsoever. Any attempt to cause such right to be so
subjected will not be recognized, except to such extent as may be required by law.


15.9 Headings


The headings of the various Articles and Sections (but not subsections) are inserted for
convenience of reference and are not to be regarded as part of this Plan or as indicating or
controlling the meaning or construction of any provision.







17


15.10 Plan Provisions Controlling


In the event that the terms or provisions of any summary or description of this Plan, or of any
other instrument, are in any construction interpreted as being in conflict with the provisions of
this Plan as set forth in this document, the provisions of this Plan shall be controlling.


15.11 Severability


Should any part of this Plan subsequently be invalidated by a court of competent jurisdiction, the
remainder of the Plan shall be given effect to the maximum extent possible.


15.12 State Law Limitations.


Notwithstanding anything in the Plan to the contrary, no provision of this Plan shall be construed
to violate Wis. Stat. Section 49.493(3)(d). 631.89, 631.90, 631.93(2), 632.746(10)(a)2. and (b)2.,
632.747(3), 632.85, 632.853, 632.855, 632.87(4) and (5), 632.895(9) through (14), 632.896, and
767.25(4m)(d), to the extent such provisions are applicable to the Employer.


* * *


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, and as conclusive evidence of the adoption of the foregoing
instrument comprising the City of Stoughton Retiree HRA Plan, the City has caused this Plan
to be executed in its name and on its behalf, on this ____th day of ___________, 2013.


CITY OF STOUGHTON


By: _________________________________________________________
Title: ________________________________________________________


Witness
Signature: ____________________________________________________







18


Appendix A.
Related Employers That Have Adopted This Plan,


With the Approval of the City.
(No Related Employers have adopted this Plan)







19


Appendix B
Exclusions—Medical Expenses That Are Not Reimbursable


The City Retiree HRA Plan document contains the general rules governing what expenses are
reimbursable. This Appendix B, as referenced in the Plan document, specifies certain expenses
that are not reimbursable, even if they meet the definition of “medical care” under Code Section
213 and may otherwise be reimbursable under IRS guidance pertaining to HRAs.


Exclusions:
The following expenses are not reimbursable, even if they meet the definition of “medical care”
under Code Section 213 and may otherwise be reimbursable under IRS guidance pertaining to
HRAs.


• Pregnancy testing kits.
• Long-term care services.
• Cosmetic surgery or other similar procedures, unless the surgery or procedure is necessary to
ameliorate a deformity arising from, or directly related to, a congenital abnormality, a personal
injury resulting from an accident or trauma, or a disfiguring disease. “Cosmetic surgery” means
any procedure that is directed at improving the patient’s appearance and does not meaningfully
promote the proper function of the body or prevent or treat illness or disease.
• The salary expense of a nurse to care for a healthy newborn at home.
• Funeral and burial expenses.
• Household and domestic help (even though recommended by a qualified physician due to
an Employee’s or Dependent’s inability to perform physical housework).
• Massage therapy.
• Home or automobile improvements.
• Custodial care.
• Costs for sending a problem child to a special school for benefits that the child may receive
from the course of study and disciplinary methods.
• Health club or fitness program dues, even if the program is necessary to alleviate a specific
medical condition such as obesity.
• Social activities, such as dance lessons (even though recommended by a physician for general
health improvement).
• Bottled water.
• Maternity clothes.
• Diaper service or diapers.
• Cosmetics, toiletries, toothpaste, etc.
• Vitamins and food supplements, even if prescribed by a physician.
• Uniforms or special clothing, such as maternity clothing.
• Automobile insurance premiums.
• Transportation expenses of any sort, including transportation expenses to receive medical care.
• Psychotherapy (including psychoanalysis).
• Marijuana and other controlled substances that are in violation of federal laws, even if
prescribed by a physician.
• Any item that does not constitute “medical care” as defined under Code Section 213.


X:\CLIENTB\070049\0002\A1868720.0








 
City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the Farm Lease Agreement with Moe 


Family Farms, LLC. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
 


 
Fiscal Impact:  
 
File Number: 


 
R-156-2013 


 
Date Introduced: 


 


 
December 10, 2013 


 
WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton supports the approval of the Farm Lease 


Agreement with Moe Family Farms, LLC, and 


 


WHEREAS, the Common Council resolves to authorize and approve the Farm Lease Agreement with 


Moe Family Farms, LLC, as set forth in the agreement attached, now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby directed and authorized to approve the Farm Lease Agreement with Moe Family Farms, LLC. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote    


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 







 


C:\Users\mhougan\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\E9ZR2DIA\32T0979-Short lease agreement.DOCX 
1204131140 


LEASE AGREEMENT 
 


 


THIS LEASE AGREEMENT ("Lease") is between MOE FAMILY FARM, 


LLC (a/k/a Moe Family Farms, LLC) (“Moe”) and the CITY OF STOUGHTON, a 


Wisconsin municipal corporation (“City”). 
 


1. In consideration of the rents, terms and covenants to be performed and observed 


by Moe, as hereinafter set forth, City rents to Moe, and Moe rents from City, 36.37 


acres of real estate located in the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, and 


legally described on Exhibit A.  The term of this Lease shall begin on January 1, 


2014 and run through December 31, 2014, unless terminated sooner as provided in 


this Lease. 


 


2. Moe shall maintain general liability insurance with limits of not less than 


$500,000 per occurrence, $1,000,000 general aggregate, and property damage 


liability insurance of not less than $500,000, with all such policies naming City as 


an additional insured.  Moe shall provide to the City certificates of insurance 


showing compliance with this section. 


 


3. Moe shall use the Premises solely for the purpose of growing agricultural crops, 


and for no other use, except with City's prior written approval. 


 


4. Moe shall not sublease the property. 


 


5. Moe shall not remove timber, sand, gravel or minerals from the property. 


 


6. The City may cancel this lease for convenience upon 60 days written notice to 


Moe.  If the City cancels the Lease for its convenience and Moe has planted crops 


on the land, then the City shall compensate Moe for lost crops.  The loss amount 


shall be calculated based on the actual variety and quantity of crops lost, 


multiplied by the cash crop price established at Landmark Coop at Cottage Grove, 


Wisconsin on the first day of the month in which the lease terminates.  If the City 


and Moe cannot agree on the amount of damages, then a third party shall be 


retained to determine the amount of damages. Any costs or fees for a third party 


shall be shared equally between City and Moe. 
 


[Signature page follows.] 


  







 


C:\Users\mhougan\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\E9ZR2DIA\32T0979-Short lease agreement.DOCX 


1204131140 2 


 


 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Lease has been signed and delivered as of the date 


first above written. 


 


 


CITY: 


CITY OF STOUGHTON 


 


______________________ By ___________________________________  


Date     Donna Olson, Mayor 


 


     ATTEST: 


 


     By ___________________________________  


     Maria Hougan, Deputy Clerk 


 


 


 


MOE: 


     MOE FAMILY FARM, LLC  


(a/k/a Moe Family Farms, LLC) 


 


______________________ By __________________________________  


Date     Print Name: ___________________________  


 


  







 


C:\Users\mhougan\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\E9ZR2DIA\32T0979-Short lease agreement.DOCX 


1204131140 3 


 


 


Exhibit A 


Description of Leased Premises 


 
Part of the Southeast One-Quarter of the Southeast One-Quarter (SE1/4 


SE1/4) and the Southwest One-Quarter of the Southeast One-Quarter 


(SW1/4 SE1/4) of Section Thirty-two (32), Township Six (6) North, 


Range Eleven (11) East, formerly in the Town of Pleasant Springs, now in 


the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, being more fully 


described as follows: 
 


Commencing at the Southeast corner of Section 32; thence South 89° 21' 


30" West, 470.58 feet to the Southwest corner of Dane County Certified 


Survey Map No. 7842 and the point of beginning; thence continue South 


89° 21' 30" West, along the North line of the plat of Stoughton Business 


Park North, 1932.45 feet; thence North 01° 25' 30" East, 255.84 feet; 


thence South 89° 21' 30" West, 262.23 feet to the West line of the 


Southwest 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4; thence North 00° 00' 18" West, along 


said West line, 487.64 feet; thence North 89° 21' 30" East, 2188.77 feet to 


the Northwest corner of the aforesaid Certified Survey Map No. 7842; 


thence South 00° 01' 55" West, along the West line of said survey, 744.33 


feet to the point of beginning. Subject to right of way for Williams Drive. 


 








 
City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the Temporary and Permanent 


Easement Agreements with Moe Family Farms, LLC. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
 


 
Fiscal Impact:  
 
File Number: 


 
R-157-2013 


 
Date Introduced: 


 


 
December 10, 2013 


 
WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton supports the approval of Temporary and 


Permanent Easement Agreements with Moe Family Farms, LLC, and 


 


WHEREAS, the Common Council resolves to authorize and enter into Temporary and Permanent 


Easement Agreements authorizing Mayor Olson, the City Attorney and other City staff to execute such 


agreements with Moe Family Farms, LLC,  now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby directed and authorized to approve agreements regarding Temporary and Permanent Easement 


Agreements with Moe Family Farms, LLC. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote    


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 







 


 
 


C:\Users\mhougan\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\E9ZR2DIA\32S7623-Temporary construction 


easement.DOC 
1205131234 


 


TEMPORARY EASEMENT AGREEMENT 


 


 


 In consideration of the payment and mutual 


obligations specified in a Permanent Easement Agreement 


of even date herewith, and of the mutual obligations set 


forth in this Easement Agreement, Moe Family Farms, 


LLC (a.k.a. Moe Family Farm, LLC) (“Grantor”) does 


hereby convey, grant, transfer and assign to the City of 


Stoughton, a Wisconsin municipal corporation (the 


“City”), and its successors and assigns, the temporary 


easement hereinafter described. 


 


1. Temporary Construction Easement.  Grantor 


does hereby convey, grant, transfer, and assign to the City 


a temporary construction easement over, under and across 


the premises described as the “temporary construction 


easement area” in Exhibit A (the “Temporary Easement Area”) for the following 


purposes:  (i) for ingress and egress in connection with the construction of public water 


improvements in the Permanent Easement Area described in the Permanent Easement 


Agreement; (ii) for the temporary staging and storage of materials and equipment during 


the construction of public improvements in the Permanent Easement Area.  This 


temporary construction easement shall commence on January 1, 2014 and shall terminate 


on December 31, 2014. 


 


2. Restrictions on Grantor.  Grantor shall not take any action or permit others 


to take any action that interferes with or is inconsistent with the City’s rights under this 


Easement.  In particular, Grantor shall not install any structure of any kind upon the 


Temporary Easement Area.  Grantor shall not drill in or upon, or change the grade of the 


Temporary Easement Area, and Grantor shall not take any action that impairs or impedes 


the use of the Temporary Easement Area.  


 


3. Grantor Obligations.  Except as otherwise provided herein, Grantor shall 


have no obligations or liability for the condition of the Temporary Easement Area. 


 


4. Binding Effect and Assignability.  The Easement granted by this document 


shall run with the lands described herein, is binding upon the heirs, successors and 


assigns of Grantor, and shall benefit the City, its successors and assigns. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
THIS SPACE RESERVED FOR RECORDING DATA 


RETURN TO 


Matthew P. Dregne 


Stafford Rosenbaum LLP 


P.O. Box 1784 


Madison, WI 53701-1784 
P.I.N. 


 







 


C:\Users\mhougan\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\E9ZR2DIA\32S7623-Temporary construction 
easement.DOC


2 


5. Grantor Warranty.  Grantor represents and warrants that it is the sole 


owner of the property described herein, and that no other deed, mortgage or easement 


prohibits Grantor from conveying, granting, transferring, or assigning to the City the 


easement rights granted under this Agreement.  Grantor warrants that Grantor’s execution 


and delivery of the Easement Agreement have been duly authorized by Grantor, and do 


not violate, conflict with, or constitute a default under any agreement or instrument 


binding upon Grantor. 


 


6. Non-Use.  Non-use or limited use of the rights granted in this Agreement 


shall not prevent the benefited party from later use of the rights to the fullest extent 


authorized in this Agreement. 


 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor and the City have caused this instrument to be 


executed this ___________ day of _________________, 20____. 


 


 


GRANTOR: 


MOE FAMILY FARMS, LLC (a.k.a. MOE FAMILY 


FARM, LLC) 


 


 


 


By        


Print Name:       


Print Title:       


 


 


STATE OF WISCONSIN 


 


COUNTY OF DANE 


 


 Personally came before me, this _________ day of _____________, 20____, the 


above-named________________________, known to me to be the person and officer 


who executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged the same. 


 


       


Print name:       


Notary Public, State of Wisconsin 


My Commission    


 







 


C:\Users\mhougan\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\E9ZR2DIA\32S7623-Temporary construction 
easement.DOC


3 


 


 


CITY OF STOUGHTON 


 


 


By        


 Donna Olson, Mayor 


 


 


By        


 Maria Hougan, Deputy City Clerk 


 


STATE OF WISCONSIN 


 


COUNTY OF DANE 


 


 Personally came before me, this _________ day of _______________, 20____, 


the above-named Donna Olson and Maria Hougan, known to me to be the persons who 


executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged the same. 


 


       


Print name:       


Notary Public, State of Wisconsin 


My Commission    


 


 


Attachment  


 Exhibit A – Legal Description of Temporary Easement Area 


  


 


 


This instrument was drafted by: 


Matthew P. Dregne 


Stafford Rosenbaum LLP 


P.O. Box 1784 


Madison, WI  53701-1784 


608/256-0226 


 


 







 


C:\Users\mhougan\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\E9ZR2DIA\32S7623-Temporary construction 
easement.DOC


4 


EXHIBIT A 


 


DESCRIPTION OF TEMPORARY EASEMENT AREA 


 







 


 
 


C:\Users\mhougan\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\E9ZR2DIA\32S7582-permanent 


easement_.DOC 
1205131234 


 


PERMANENT EASEMENT AGREEMENT 


 


 


 In consideration of $5,455.50, and the mutual 


obligations set forth in this Easement Agreement, Moe 


Family Farms, LLC (a.k.a. Moe Family Farm, LLC) 


(“Grantor”) does hereby convey, grant, transfer and assign 


to the City of Stoughton, a Wisconsin municipal 


corporation (the “City”), and its successors and assigns, 


the permanent easement hereinafter described. 


 


1. Permanent Easement.  Grantor does hereby 


convey, grant, transfer, and assign to the City an exclusive 


permanent easement over, under and across the premises 


described as the “permanent easement area” in Exhibit A 


(the “Permanent Easement Area”) for the following 


purposes: (i) to construct, maintain, inspect, operate, 


repair, replace and reconstruct a water main, including necessary underground and 


aboveground associated facilities, accessories and appurtenances; and (ii) to establish and 


maintain a grade within the Permanent Easement Area in connection with the water main.  


The City shall have the right to come upon the Permanent Easement Area at any time and 


for all purposes relating to the exercise of its rights hereunder.  


 


2. Restrictions on Grantor.  Grantor shall not take any action or permit others 


to take any action that interferes with or is inconsistent with the City’s rights under this 


Easement.  In particular, Grantor shall not install any structure of any kind upon the 


Permanent Easement Area.  Grantor shall not drill in or upon, or change the grade of the 


Permanent Easement Area, and Grantor shall not take any action that impairs or impedes 


the use of the Permanent Easement Area for the construction and operation of a water 


main.  Grantor may continue to plant agricultural crops in the Permanent Easement Area. 


 


3. Grantor Obligations.  Except as otherwise provided herein, Grantor shall 


have no obligations or liability for the condition of the Permanent Easement Area or 


improvements thereon from and after the date of recording hereof.   


 


4. Crop Loss.  If Grantor has planted crops on the Permanent Easement Area 


that are damaged by Grantee, then Grantee shall compensate Grantor for such damaged 


crops.  The damage amount shall be calculated based on the actual variety and quantity of 


crops lost, multiplied by the cash crop price established at Landmark Coop at Cottage 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
THIS SPACE RESERVED FOR RECORDING DATA 


RETURN TO: 


Matthew P. Dregne 


Stafford Rosenbaum LLP 


P.O. Box 1784 


Madison, WI 53701-1784 
P.I.N. 


 







 


C:\Users\mhougan\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\E9ZR2DIA\32S7582-permanent 


easement_.DOC 
1205131234 


2 


Grove, Wisconsin on the first day of the month in which the lease terminates.  If the City 


and Moe cannot agree on the amount of damages, then a third party shall be retained to 


determine the amount of damages. Any costs or fees for a third party shall be shared 


equally between City and Moe. 


 


5. Binding Effect and Assignability.  The Easement granted by this document 


shall run with the lands described herein, is binding upon the heirs, successors and 


assigns of Grantor, and shall benefit the City, its successors and assigns. 


 


6. Grantor Warranty.  Grantor represents and warrants that it is the sole 


owner of the property described herein, and that no other deed, mortgage or easement 


prohibits Grantor from conveying, granting, transferring, or assigning to the City the 


easement rights granted under this Agreement.  Grantor warrants that Grantor’s execution 


and delivery of the Easement Agreement have been duly authorized by Grantor, and do 


not violate, conflict with, or constitute a default under any agreement or instrument 


binding upon Grantor. 


 


7. Non-Use.  Non-use or limited use of the rights granted in this Agreement 


shall not prevent the benefited party from later use of the rights to the fullest extent 


authorized in this Agreement. 


 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor and the City have caused this instrument to be 


executed this ___________ day of _________________, 20____. 


 


GRANTOR: 


MOE FAMILY FARMS, LLC (a.k.a. MOE FAMILY 


FARM, LLC) 


 


 


By        


Print Name:       


Print Title:       


 


STATE OF WISCONSIN 
 


COUNTY OF DANE 


 


 Personally came before me, this _________ day of _____________, 20____, the 


above- named________________________, known to me to be the person and officer 


who executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged the same. 


 







 


C:\Users\mhougan\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\E9ZR2DIA\32S7582-permanent 


easement_.DOC 
1205131234 


3 


       


Print name:       


Notary Public, State of Wisconsin 


My Commission    


 







 


C:\Users\mhougan\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\E9ZR2DIA\32S7582-permanent 


easement_.DOC 
1205131234 


4 


 


 


CITY OF STOUGHTON 


 


 


By        


 Donna Olson, Mayor 


 


 


By        


 Maria Hougan, Deputy City Clerk 


 


STATE OF WISCONSIN 


 


COUNTY OF DANE 


 


 Personally came before me, this _________ day of _____________, 20____, the 


above-named Donna Olson and Maria Hougan, known to me to be the persons who 


executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged the same. 


 


       


Print name:       


Notary Public, State of Wisconsin 


My Commission    


 


 


Attachment: 


 Exhibit A - Legal Description 


  


 


 


This instrument was drafted by: 


Matthew P. Dregne 


Stafford Rosenbaum LLP 


P.O. Box 1784 


Madison, WI  53701-1784 


608/256-0226 


 







 


C:\Users\mhougan\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\E9ZR2DIA\32S7582-permanent 


easement_.DOC 
1205131234 


5 


EXHIBIT A 


 


DESCRIPTION OF PERMANENT EASEMENT AREA 


 








S:\mps\Ordinances\Chapter 2\O- 24 -13 Zoning Admin Ch. 2 2013.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Amending Ordinance Section 2-313 and 2-313 (6) Zoning administration and enforcement of the City of
Stoughton Municipal Administration Ordinance


Committee Action: Recommend approval 5 - 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: O - 24 - 2013 Date
Introduced:


November 26, 2013 First Reading


December 10, 2013 Second Reading


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. 2 – 313 Zoning administration and enforcement


The building inspector planning & development director shall have the duty and responsibility of


enforcing and administering this division. The building inspector planning & development


director shall have the authority to appoint members of his staff as enforcing officers with the


same duties and responsibilities. The building inspector planning & development director and his


staff may:


(1) Enter upon any land or within any building during reasonable hours to make inspections


as may be necessary to fulfill their duties as administrators of this division.


(2) Investigate uses of land, buildings and structures to determine compliance with the terms


of this division.


(3) Maintain permanent records relating to the adoption, amendment and administration of


this division including, but not limited to, all maps, conditional uses, variances, appeals,


certificates of occupancy and applications.


(4) Receive, file and forward all applications for amendments, variances, conditional uses or


other matters to the plan commission.


(5) Institute in the name of the city all appropriate actions or proceedings against any violator


as provided by law.


(6) Establish and administer any procedural regulations, clarifying or explaining any


provisions of this division. This activity shall be vested solely in the building inspector


planning & development director.


2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
City Clerk







S:\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council112613.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: November 12, 2013


To: Pili Hougan
Acting Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the November 26, 2013 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. John & Barrett Corneille request extra-territorial land division approval for property
located at 1848 Quam Drive, Town of Dunn. R-135-13
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission reviewed this request and recommend the
Common Council approve R-135-13 as presented including waiving the maximum 2.5 acre
requirement. This request is to reconfigure 3 existing parcels to essentially sell off one of the
parcels (3 acres) where there is an existing single family home on 12 acres. A waiver would
be necessary to allow this parcel to be more than 2.5 acres. The resolution, minutes and related
materials are provided.


2. Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to Table 78-610(4)(a) Bufferyard Opacity Values.
O-28-13 FIRST READING
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this
ordinance amendment and recommends Common Council approval as presented. A bufferyard
is defined as: “Any permitted combination of distance, vegetation, fencing and berming which
results in a reduction of visual and other interaction with an adjoin property.” We believe the
current requirements are too burdensome. This amendment is intended to provide some relief
from the bufferyard requirements. The minutes and ordinance are provided.


3. Proposed zoning ordinance amendments to sections 78-105(2)(e)8bA and D; 78-
105(4)(c)8bG; 78-206(7)(c)1bD; 78-205(11)(e)2a; 78-716(3) and 78-814(4)(c). O-29-13


FIRST READING
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this
ordinance amendment and recommends Common Council approval as presented. These
amendments are primarily to make corrections. The minutes and ordinance are provided.







S:\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council112613.doc


4. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 2-313 Zoning administration and enforcement.
O-24-13 FIRST READING
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this
ordinance amendment and recommends Common Council approval as presented. This
amendment is intended to provide clarity for who is responsible for zoning administration and
enforcement. The minutes and ordinance are provided.


5. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 30-33(a)1 Standards for developments in
floodway areas. O-31-13 FIRST READING
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this
ordinance amendment and recommends Common Council approval as presented. This
amendment is to make a correction. The minutes and ordinance are provided.



mstacey

Highlight








CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: December 2, 2013


To: Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Proposed Zoning Code Table 78-610(4)(a) – Bufferyard Opacity Values


The above ordinance was introduced for a first reading that the Council meeting on November
26th and some questions were raised that warrant further explanation. This issue was highlighted
as the Norwegian Heritage Center plans were being developed and is likely to create similar
challenges as other properties redevelop in the Central Business District. The proposed changes
are not limited to the Central Business District but meeting the standards in this district may be
considered more challenging due to the small lot sizes involved.


This table establishes the bufferyard opacity values requirements when two adjoining properties
have differing zoning classifications. Opacity is the degree to which vision is blocked by
bufferyard. Opacity is the proportion of a bufferyard’s vertical plane which obstructs views into
an adjoining property. I have outlined an example of the proposed changes. I chose to illustrate
the changes where the transition may be considered the most significant and more likely to
emerge as the Central Business District redevelops.


Example – Central Business District Adjacent to Single-family Districts


The current opacity requirement when a Central Business district abuts a Single-family zoning
district is .6. Note: The minimum setback requirement of Central Business District
adjacent to a residential lot line is 0 feet.


An opacity requirement of .6 can be met in several ways; here are 4 methods
6 foot solid fence plus 20foot bufferyard plus 221 landscaping points/100 ft; or
4 foot berm plus 35 foot bufferyard plus 433 landscaping points/100 ft; or
44” picket fence plus 35 foot bufferyard plus 541 landscaping points/100 ft; or
4 foot wood rail fence plus 35 foot bufferyard plus 630 landscaping points/100 ft


The proposed opacity requirement when a Central Business district abuts a Single-family zoning
district is .2. Note: The minimum setback requirement of Central Business District
adjacent to a residential lot line is 0 feet.


An opacity requirement of .2 can be met in several ways; here are 4 methods







6 foot solid fence plus 10foot bufferyard plus 0 landscaping points/100 ft; or
44” picket fence plus 10 foot bufferyard plus 84 landscaping points/100 ft; or
4 foot wood rail fence plus 15 foot bufferyard plus 133 landscaping points/100 ft


The Landscaping Points table is below to demonstrate options to meet landscaping point totals.


Table 78-603: Landscaping Points and Minimum Installation Sizes


Plant Category Landscaping Points Per Plant Minimum Permitted Installation
Size


Climax Tree 75 2" Caliper


Tall Deciduous Tree 30 1 1/2" Caliper


Medium Deciduous Tree 15 6' Tall


Low Deciduous Tree 10 4' Tall


Tall Evergreen Tree 40 5' Tall


Medium Evergreen Tree 20 4' Tall


Low Evergreen Tree 12 3' Tall


Tall Deciduous Shrub 5 36" Tall


Medium Deciduous Shrub 3 24" Tall


Low Deciduous Shrub 1 18" Tall


Medium Evergreen Shrub 5 18" Tall/Wide


Low Evergreen Shrub 3 12" Tall/Wide


Non-contributory Plants 0 N/A


Source: A Guide to Selecting Landscape Plants for Wisconsin, E. R. Hasselkus, UW-Extension
Publication: A2865


If you have any questions, please contact me.


cc. Mayor Donna Olson (via email)
Assistant Planner Michael Stacey


S:\RJS\Zoning & Subdivision\Bufferyard Opacity Code Changes.docx







CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Amending Table 78-610(4)(a) of the City of Stoughton Municipal Zoning Code


Committee Action: Recommend approval 5 - 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: O - 28 - 2013 Date
Introduced:


November 26, 2013 First Reading


December 10, 2013 Second Reading


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1.
Table 78-610(4)(a): Required Bufferyard Opacity Values


TABLE ON NEXT PAGE







Adjacent
Property’s
Zoning
District






R
H


E
R


-1


S
R


-3


S
R


-4


S
R


-5


S
R


-6


0
T


R
-6


M
R


-1
0


M
R


-2
4


N
O


P
O


P
B


N
B


C
B P
I


G
I


H
I


I


RH * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *


ER-1
0 0 0 0


0.
2


0.31
0.4
0.2


0.3
2


0.4
0.2


0.4
0.2


0.4
0.2


0.6
2


0.4 0.5 1.0
0.4


SR-3
0 0 0


0.
2


0.31
0.4
0.2


0.3
2


0.4
0.2


0.4
0.2


0.4
0.2


0.62 0.4 0.5 1.0
0.4


SR-4
0 0


0.
2


0.31
0.4
0.2


0.3
2


0.4
0.2


0.4
0.2


0.4
0.2


0.62 0.4 0.5 1.0
0.4


SR-5 0 0.
2


0.31
0.4
0.2


0.3
2


0.4
0.2


0.4
0.2


0.4
0.2


0.62 0.4 0.5 1.0
0.4


SR-6 0.
2


0.31
0.4
0.2


0.3
2


0.4
0.2


0.4
0.2


0.4
0.2


0.62 0.4 0.5 1.0
0.4


TR-6
0.21


0.3
2


0.2
0.4
0.2


0.3
2


0.3
2


0.5
2


0.3 0.4 1.0
0.3


MR-10 0.2
0.1


0.2
1


0.2 0.2
0.4
0.2


0.2 0.3 1.0
0.2


MR-24
0.1


0.2
1


0.2 0.2
0.4
0.2


0.2 0.3 1.0
0.2


NO
0.1 0.2 0.2


0.4
0.2


0.2 0.3 0.6
0.1


PO
0.1 0.1


0.3
1


0.1 0.2 0.6
0.1


PB
0.1


0.3
1


0.1 0.2 0.6
0.1


NB 0.2
1


0.1 0.1 0.6
0.1


CB 0.2 0.1 0.6 0.3


PI 0.2 0.6 0.1


GI 0.5 0.2


HI 0.6


I







2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:


Donna Olson, Mayor
Published:


Attest:


City Clerk


S:\mps\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O-28-13 Bufferyard Amendments 13.doc







CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Amending Table 78-610(4)(a) of the City of Stoughton Municipal Zoning Code


Committee Action: Recommend approval 5 - 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: O - 28 - 2013 Date
Introduced:


November 26, 2013 First Reading


December 10, 2013 Second Reading


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1.
Table 78-610(4)(a): Required Bufferyard Opacity Values


TABLE ON NEXT PAGE







Adjacent
Property’s
Zoning
District






R
H


E
R


-1


S
R


-3


S
R


-4


S
R


-5


S
R


-6


T
R


-6


M
R


-1
0


M
R


-2
4


N
O


P
O


P
B


N
B


C
B


P
I


G
I


H
I


I


RH * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *


ER-1
0 0 0 0


0.
2


0.31
0.4
0.2


0.3
2


0.4
0.2


0.4
0.2


0.4
0.2


0.6
2


0.4 0.5 1.0
0.4


SR-3
0 0 0


0.
2


0.31
0.4
0.2


0.3
2


0.4
0.2


0.4
0.2


0.4
0.2


0.62 0.4 0.5 1.0
0.4


SR-4
0 0


0.
2


0.31
0.4
0.2


0.3
2


0.4
0.2


0.4
0.2


0.4
0.2


0.62 0.4 0.5 1.0
0.4


SR-5 0 0.
2


0.31
0.4
0.2


0.3
2


0.4
0.2


0.4
0.2


0.4
0.2


0.62 0.4 0.5 1.0
0.4


SR-6 0.
2


0.31
0.4
0.2


0.3
2


0.4
0.2


0.4
0.2


0.4
0.2


0.62 0.4 0.5 1.0
0.4


TR-6
0.21


0.3
2


0.2
0.4
0.2


0.3
2


0.3
2


0.5
2


0.3 0.4 1.0
0.3


MR-10 0.2
0.1


0.2
1


0.2 0.2
0.4
0.2


0.2 0.3 1.0
0.2


MR-24
0.1


0.2
1


0.2 0.2
0.4
0.2


0.2 0.3 1.0
0.2


NO
0.1 0.2 0.2


0.4
0.2


0.2 0.3 0.6
0.1


PO
0.1 0.1


0.3
1


0.1 0.2 0.6
0.1


PB
0.1


0.3
1


0.1 0.2 0.6
0.1


NB 0.2
1


0.1 0.1 0.6
0.1


CB 0.2 0.1 0.6 0.3


PI 0.2 0.6 0.1


GI 0.5 0.2


HI 0.6


I







2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
City Clerk


S:\mps\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O-28-13 Bufferyard Amendments 13.doc







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2013\Planning Minutes 11-11-13.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, November 11, 2013 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Mayor Olson, Chair; Eric Hohol; Greg Jenson; Todd Krcma and Scott Truehl
Absent and Excused: Rollie Odland and Ron Christianson
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel and Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: None
Guests: John & Pam Corneille; Boy Scout Troup 167; Michael Miller; Roberta Lehmann; Becky
Mason; Kim Smith and Joyce Mellor.


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of October 14, 2013.
Motion by Truehl to approve the Planning Commission minutes of October 14, 2013 as
presented, 2nd by Jenson. Motion carried 5 – 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Scheel reported the Common Council approved the conditional use resolution for the
Wooldridge Daycare. The other ordinances and resolutions are on the Council agenda for this
week.


4. Meeting Summary & Status of Developments/Projects.
Scheel reported on the status of developments. There were no questions.


5. John & Barrett Corneille request extra-territorial land division approval for property
located at 1848 Quam Drive, Town of Dunn. R-135-13
Scheel explained the request and noted that while this request is to create a 3 acre residential
parcel, the land division ordinance requires a maximum of 2.5 acres. The ordinance also allows
a waiver from the maximum 2.5 acre requirement. Scheel stated this property is outside of the
City’s short term urban service area, similar to another recent ETJ request.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve resolution R-135-13 as presented including
waiving the maximum 2.5 acre requirement, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 5 – 0.


6. Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to Table 78-610(4)(a) Bufferyard Opacity Values.
O-28-13
Scheel explained the proposed amendment.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No registered to speak at the public hearing.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.



mstacey

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
11/11/2013
Page 2 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2013\Planning Minutes 11-11-13.doc


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve ordinance O-28-2013 as presented, 2nd by
Krcma.


Krcma questioned how many projects have been required to use these requirements. Scheel
stated these requirements have been used for about 4 years now and used the Norwegian
Heritage Center as an example of a project that had difficulties with the existing requirements.
Motion carried 5 – 0.


7. Proposed zoning ordinance amendments to sections 78-105(2)(e)8bA and D; 78-
105(4)(c)8bG; 78-206(7)(c)1bD; 78-205(11)(e)2a; 78-716(3) and 78-814(4)(c). These
amendments are primarily to make corrections. O-29-13
Scheel explained the proposed amendments.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No registered to speak at the public hearing.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Krcma questioned what is meant by the minimum 4,000 square feet for a traditional
neighborhood requirement. Scheel stated the minimum standard lot size is 6,600 square feet
while a traditional neighborhood development would allow the smaller minimum lot size.


Motion by Truehl to recommend Council approve ordinance O-29-2013 as presented, 2nd by
Jenson. Motion carried 5 – 0.


8. Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to section 78-210 Nonconforming use regulations.
O-30-13
Scheel explained the proposed amendment.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No registered to speak at the public hearing.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


After a lengthy discussion, consensus is to table this proposed amendment until next month.
Hohol would like clarity regarding the 50% rule for maintenance and repairs. City Attorney
Dregne will be reviewing this ordinance amendment.


Motion by Hohol to Table ordinance O-30-2013 until the next meeting, 2nd by Krcma. Motion
carried 5 – 0.



mstacey

Highlight







S:\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council112613.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: November 12, 2013


To: Pili Hougan
Acting Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the November 26, 2013 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. John & Barrett Corneille request extra-territorial land division approval for property
located at 1848 Quam Drive, Town of Dunn. R-135-13
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission reviewed this request and recommend the
Common Council approve R-135-13 as presented including waiving the maximum 2.5 acre
requirement. This request is to reconfigure 3 existing parcels to essentially sell off one of the
parcels (3 acres) where there is an existing single family home on 12 acres. A waiver would
be necessary to allow this parcel to be more than 2.5 acres. The resolution, minutes and related
materials are provided.


2. Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to Table 78-610(4)(a) Bufferyard Opacity Values.
O-28-13 FIRST READING
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this
ordinance amendment and recommends Common Council approval as presented. A bufferyard
is defined as: “Any permitted combination of distance, vegetation, fencing and berming which
results in a reduction of visual and other interaction with an adjoin property.” We believe the
current requirements are too burdensome. This amendment is intended to provide some relief
from the bufferyard requirements. The minutes and ordinance are provided.


3. Proposed zoning ordinance amendments to sections 78-105(2)(e)8bA and D; 78-
105(4)(c)8bG; 78-206(7)(c)1bD; 78-205(11)(e)2a; 78-716(3) and 78-814(4)(c). O-29-13


FIRST READING
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this
ordinance amendment and recommends Common Council approval as presented. These
amendments are primarily to make corrections. The minutes and ordinance are provided.



mstacey

Highlight







S:\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council112613.doc


4. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 2-313 Zoning administration and enforcement.
O-24-13 FIRST READING
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this
ordinance amendment and recommends Common Council approval as presented. This
amendment is intended to provide clarity for who is responsible for zoning administration and
enforcement. The minutes and ordinance are provided.


5. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 30-33(a)1 Standards for developments in
floodway areas. O-31-13 FIRST READING
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this
ordinance amendment and recommends Common Council approval as presented. This
amendment is to make a correction. The minutes and ordinance are provided.








S:\mps\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O-29-13 Zoning Amendments 13.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Amending the following Ordinance Sections: 78-105(2)(e)8bA and D; 78-105(4)(c)8bG; 78-206(7)(c)1bD;
78-205(11)(e)2a; 78-716(3) and 78-814(4)(c) of the City of Stoughton Municipal Zoning Code


Committee Action: Recommend approval 5 - 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: O - 29 - 2013 Date
Introduced:


November 26, 2013 First Reading


December 10, 2013 Second Reading


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. 78-105(2)(e)8bA and D Single Family Residential-6 (SR-6) District.


A: Minimum lot area: 6,600 square feet or 4,000 square feet for Traditional Neighborhoods


B: Minimum lot width: 40 feet


C: Minimum street frontage: 40 feet


Minimum Setbacks:


D: Front or street side lot line to house: Minimum 20 feet to house; 12 feet to porch; maximum


25 feet to house; 15 feet to porch


78-105(4)(c)8bG Central Business (CB) District.


G: Building to nonresidential rear lot line: Ten Zero feet


78-206(7)(c)1bD Communication towers.
D. If the plan commission determines that it is necessary to consult with a third party in


considering factors listed in subsection b.B. of this section, all reasonable costs and expenses


associated with such consultation shall be borne by the applicant. Failure to pay such costs and


expenses or provide information requested by the plan commission shall be grounds for denial or


revocation of a conditional use permit. The applicant may provide names of consultants, which


the applicant believes are qualified to assist in resolving the issues before the plan commission.


78-205(11)(e)2a Large development regulations.
a. Compatibility with city plans. A compatibility report is required when a retail and


commercial service development reaches a defined threshold as outlined in Figure 2.1. The


applicant shall provide, through a written compatibility report submitted with the petition for a


conditional use permit or rezoning application for the PUD PD districts, adequate evidence that


the proposed building and overall development project will be compatible with the city's


comprehensive plan, any detailed neighborhood plan for the area, and any other plans officially


adopted by the city.


78-716(3) Exterior construction materials standards.


(3) Standards for all residential, office, business, institutional and the industrial zoning


districts. Except for exposed foundations not to exceed three feet in height from the adjacent







grade, all non-single family development located within the RH, ER-1, SR-3, SR-4, SR-5, SR-6,


TR-6, MR-10, MR-24, NO, PO, NB, PB, CB, and I districts shall employ only high-quality,


decorative exterior construction materials on the visible exterior of the following portions of all


structures and buildings:


78-814(4)(c) Signs accessory to business, commercial, or industrial uses.


(c) Signs constructed of metal and illuminated by any means requiring internal wiring or


electrically wired accessory fixtures attached to a metal sign shall maintain a free clearance to


grade of nine feet.


2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
City Clerk


S:\mps\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O-29-13 Zoning Amendments 13.doc







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
11/11/2013
Page 2 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2013\Planning Minutes 11-11-13.doc


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve ordinance O-28-2013 as presented, 2nd by
Krcma.


Krcma questioned how many projects have been required to use these requirements. Scheel
stated these requirements have been used for about 4 years now and used the Norwegian
Heritage Center as an example of a project that had difficulties with the existing requirements.
Motion carried 5 – 0.


7. Proposed zoning ordinance amendments to sections 78-105(2)(e)8bA and D; 78-
105(4)(c)8bG; 78-206(7)(c)1bD; 78-205(11)(e)2a; 78-716(3) and 78-814(4)(c). These
amendments are primarily to make corrections. O-29-13
Scheel explained the proposed amendments.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No registered to speak at the public hearing.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Krcma questioned what is meant by the minimum 4,000 square feet for a traditional
neighborhood requirement. Scheel stated the minimum standard lot size is 6,600 square feet
while a traditional neighborhood development would allow the smaller minimum lot size.


Motion by Truehl to recommend Council approve ordinance O-29-2013 as presented, 2nd by
Jenson. Motion carried 5 – 0.


8. Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to section 78-210 Nonconforming use regulations.
O-30-13
Scheel explained the proposed amendment.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No registered to speak at the public hearing.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


After a lengthy discussion, consensus is to table this proposed amendment until next month.
Hohol would like clarity regarding the 50% rule for maintenance and repairs. City Attorney
Dregne will be reviewing this ordinance amendment.


Motion by Hohol to Table ordinance O-30-2013 until the next meeting, 2nd by Krcma. Motion
carried 5 – 0.



mstacey

Highlight







S:\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council112613.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: November 12, 2013


To: Pili Hougan
Acting Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the November 26, 2013 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. John & Barrett Corneille request extra-territorial land division approval for property
located at 1848 Quam Drive, Town of Dunn. R-135-13
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission reviewed this request and recommend the
Common Council approve R-135-13 as presented including waiving the maximum 2.5 acre
requirement. This request is to reconfigure 3 existing parcels to essentially sell off one of the
parcels (3 acres) where there is an existing single family home on 12 acres. A waiver would
be necessary to allow this parcel to be more than 2.5 acres. The resolution, minutes and related
materials are provided.


2. Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to Table 78-610(4)(a) Bufferyard Opacity Values.
O-28-13 FIRST READING
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this
ordinance amendment and recommends Common Council approval as presented. A bufferyard
is defined as: “Any permitted combination of distance, vegetation, fencing and berming which
results in a reduction of visual and other interaction with an adjoin property.” We believe the
current requirements are too burdensome. This amendment is intended to provide some relief
from the bufferyard requirements. The minutes and ordinance are provided.


3. Proposed zoning ordinance amendments to sections 78-105(2)(e)8bA and D; 78-
105(4)(c)8bG; 78-206(7)(c)1bD; 78-205(11)(e)2a; 78-716(3) and 78-814(4)(c). O-29-13


FIRST READING
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this
ordinance amendment and recommends Common Council approval as presented. These
amendments are primarily to make corrections. The minutes and ordinance are provided.



mstacey

Highlight







S:\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council112613.doc


4. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 2-313 Zoning administration and enforcement.
O-24-13 FIRST READING
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this
ordinance amendment and recommends Common Council approval as presented. This
amendment is intended to provide clarity for who is responsible for zoning administration and
enforcement. The minutes and ordinance are provided.


5. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 30-33(a)1 Standards for developments in
floodway areas. O-31-13 FIRST READING
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this
ordinance amendment and recommends Common Council approval as presented. This
amendment is to make a correction. The minutes and ordinance are provided.








S:\mps\Ordinances\Chapter 30 Floodplain\O- 31 -13 Floodplain zoning Ch. 30 2013.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Amending Ordinance Section 30-33 (a)(1) Standards for developments in floodway areas of the City of
Stoughton Municipal Floodplain Zoning Ordinance


Committee Action: Recommend approval 5 - 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: O - 31 - 2013 Date
Introduced:


November 26, 2013 First Reading


December 10, 2013 Second Reading


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. 30-33 Standards for developments in floodway areas.


(a) (1) Any development in floodway areas shall comply with section 30-20 Article II and have


low flood damage potential.


2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
City Clerk







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
11/11/2013
Page 3 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2013\Planning Minutes 11-11-13.doc


9. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 2-313 Zoning administration and enforcement.
O-24-13
Scheel explained the proposed amendment.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No registered to speak at the public hearing.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Truehl to recommend Council approve ordinance O-24-2013 as presented, 2nd by
Hohol. Motion carried 5 – 0.


10. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 30-33(a)1 Standards for developments in
floodway areas. O-31-13
Scheel explained the proposed amendment.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No registered to speak at the public hearing.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Truehl to recommend Council approve ordinance O-31-2013 as presented, 2nd by
Jenson. Motion carried 5 – 0.


11. Future Urban Development Area (FUDA) Presentation.
Scheel stated the next meeting is Wednesday to discuss the preliminary results of the survey.


12. Future Agenda Items.
FUDA and O-30-13


13. Adjournment. Motion by Jenson to adjourn at 6:30 pm, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 5 - 0.


Respectfully Submitted,
Michael Stacey



mstacey

Highlight







S:\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council112613.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: November 12, 2013


To: Pili Hougan
Acting Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the November 26, 2013 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. John & Barrett Corneille request extra-territorial land division approval for property
located at 1848 Quam Drive, Town of Dunn. R-135-13
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission reviewed this request and recommend the
Common Council approve R-135-13 as presented including waiving the maximum 2.5 acre
requirement. This request is to reconfigure 3 existing parcels to essentially sell off one of the
parcels (3 acres) where there is an existing single family home on 12 acres. A waiver would
be necessary to allow this parcel to be more than 2.5 acres. The resolution, minutes and related
materials are provided.


2. Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to Table 78-610(4)(a) Bufferyard Opacity Values.
O-28-13 FIRST READING
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this
ordinance amendment and recommends Common Council approval as presented. A bufferyard
is defined as: “Any permitted combination of distance, vegetation, fencing and berming which
results in a reduction of visual and other interaction with an adjoin property.” We believe the
current requirements are too burdensome. This amendment is intended to provide some relief
from the bufferyard requirements. The minutes and ordinance are provided.


3. Proposed zoning ordinance amendments to sections 78-105(2)(e)8bA and D; 78-
105(4)(c)8bG; 78-206(7)(c)1bD; 78-205(11)(e)2a; 78-716(3) and 78-814(4)(c). O-29-13


FIRST READING
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this
ordinance amendment and recommends Common Council approval as presented. These
amendments are primarily to make corrections. The minutes and ordinance are provided.







S:\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council112613.doc


4. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 2-313 Zoning administration and enforcement.
O-24-13 FIRST READING
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this
ordinance amendment and recommends Common Council approval as presented. This
amendment is intended to provide clarity for who is responsible for zoning administration and
enforcement. The minutes and ordinance are provided.


5. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 30-33(a)1 Standards for developments in
floodway areas. O-31-13 FIRST READING
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this
ordinance amendment and recommends Common Council approval as presented. This
amendment is to make a correction. The minutes and ordinance are provided.



mstacey

Highlight








S:\City Clerk\COUNCIL\Municipal Judge term 2013.doc 
1118131449 
 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMOM COUNCIL 


To amend Section 22-3 (b) of the Municipal Code of Ordinances to change the term of the Municipal 


Judge to a term of four years as required by state law. 


Committee Action:     


Fiscal Impact:        


File Number: O-32-2013 Date Introduced: November 26, 2013 1
st
 reading 


December 10, 2013  2
nd


 reading 


 


 


               


The City Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, ordains as 


follows: 
Section 22-3 (b) Election; term.  The municipal judge shall be elected at large by the 


electors of the city and the towns at the spring election in even-numbered years for a term of four 


two years or until a successor is elected and qualifies, commencing on May 1 succeeding his or 


her election.  Midterm vacancies in the office of municipal judge shall be filled by appointment 


pursuant to Wis. Stats. 8.50(4)(fm), as agreed upon by the city and the towns. 


 


The foregoing ordinance was adopted by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton 


at a meeting held on __________, 2013. 


 


APPROVED: 


 


 


        


Donna Olson, Mayor 


 


ATTEST: 


 


 


        


Maria Hougan, Acting City Clerk 


Posted     


 


Published    







Stoughton Municipal Code 
 


 
 
Wisconsin Statutes 
 


 



CHRecept

Rectangle








City of Stoughton * 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589 * Ph 608


City of Stoughton
Office of the City Clerk / Personnel Director


To: Members of the Common Council
From: Pili Hougan
Date: November 2013
Re: City of Stoughton Ward Designations


Dear Alderpersons:


Due to the recent annexations adopted by the
wards into the City of Stoughton. Our City of Stoughton map has been revised to
indicate the property annexed into the city, and new wards have been designated.


The City of Stoughton was currently
annexations, the City of Stoughton is now
Aldermanic Districts.


Our ordinances will need to be amended to re
new City of Stoughton map will need to be


Below is the Wisconsin State Statute that references annexations not crossing County
Supervisory, Assembly, or Congressional Boundaries:


Wis. Stat. sec 62.08(2) indicates that ward line adjustments due to annexation or
attachments may not cross supervisory line
April 1 following the year of the federal decennial census, the limitations of
sec. 5.15 relating to population or area do not apply to the creation of new wards in the
attached territory, or to the addition of
adjustment may cross the boundary of a congressional, assembly, or supervisory
district.” This requirement is consistent with the provision in Wis. Stat. sec. 5.15(6)
which states that adjustments to ward boundaries after the decennial census may not
cross the boundaries of a congressional, assembly, or supervisory district.


Although there may or may not be any voters
recently annexed, per law, we have to remain in compliance and follow the
requirements within the state statutes.


of Stoughton * 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589 * Ph 608-873-6677 * Fax 608


City of Stoughton
Office of the City Clerk / Personnel Director


Members of the Common Council


City of Stoughton Ward Designations


Due to the recent annexations adopted by the city, there is a need to designate
wards into the City of Stoughton. Our City of Stoughton map has been revised to
indicate the property annexed into the city, and new wards have been designated.


ghton was currently compromised of 8 wards, but after the recent
City of Stoughton is now compromised of 12 wards


Our ordinances will need to be amended to reflect the new ward designations, and the
new City of Stoughton map will need to be adopted.


Below is the Wisconsin State Statute that references annexations not crossing County
Supervisory, Assembly, or Congressional Boundaries:


Wis. Stat. sec 62.08(2) indicates that ward line adjustments due to annexation or
s supervisory lines: “If the territory becomes part of a city after


April 1 following the year of the federal decennial census, the limitations of
sec. 5.15 relating to population or area do not apply to the creation of new wards in the


territory, or to the addition of the territory to an existing ward,
cross the boundary of a congressional, assembly, or supervisory


This requirement is consistent with the provision in Wis. Stat. sec. 5.15(6)
which states that adjustments to ward boundaries after the decennial census may not
cross the boundaries of a congressional, assembly, or supervisory district.


ay or may not be any voters in new wards representing
recently annexed, per law, we have to remain in compliance and follow the
requirements within the state statutes.


6677 * Fax 608-873-5519


, there is a need to designate new
wards into the City of Stoughton. Our City of Stoughton map has been revised to
indicate the property annexed into the city, and new wards have been designated.


ards, but after the recent
2 wards within the 4


flect the new ward designations, and the


Below is the Wisconsin State Statute that references annexations not crossing County


Wis. Stat. sec 62.08(2) indicates that ward line adjustments due to annexation or
territory becomes part of a city after


April 1 following the year of the federal decennial census, the limitations of Wis. Stat.
sec. 5.15 relating to population or area do not apply to the creation of new wards in the


the territory to an existing ward, but no ward line
cross the boundary of a congressional, assembly, or supervisory


This requirement is consistent with the provision in Wis. Stat. sec. 5.15(6)
which states that adjustments to ward boundaries after the decennial census may not
cross the boundaries of a congressional, assembly, or supervisory district.


in new wards representing the area’s
recently annexed, per law, we have to remain in compliance and follow the







CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMOM COUNCIL 


To amend Section 2-4 of the Municipal Code relating to Aldermanic Districts. 


Fiscal Impact:       0 


  


File Number: O-34-2013 Date Introduced: Nov. 26, 2013-1
st
 reading  


Dec. 10, 2013 2
nd


 reading 


  


 


The City Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, ordains as 


follows:  


  


1. Section 2-4 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code is amended to provide as follows: 


 


Section 2-4. Aldermanic Districts. 


 


Aldermanic districts are established as follows by combining contiguous whole 


wards and as shown on a map entitled “City of Stoughton Aldermanic Districts/Ward 


Map” on file in the office of the city clerk.  Census block assignments within each 


aldermanic district are on file in the office of the city clerk (File #O-16-2011).  Such 


aldermanic districts shall become effective beginning with the Spring 2012 Election.  


 


(1) First aldermanic district:  Wards 1 and 2. 


(2) Second aldermanic district:  Wards 3, and 4., 10, 11 and 12.  


(3) Third aldermanic district:  Wards 5 and 6.  


(4) Fourth aldermanic district:  Wards 7, and 8., and 9.  


 


2. This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication. 


 


 


The foregoing ordinance was adopted by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton at 


a meeting held on ____________________, 2013. 


 


Vote ___________________   APPROVED: 


 


Posted               


      Donna Olson, Mayor 


Published         


ATTEST: 


 


        


Maria Hougan, Acting City Clerk 


 







Es
tat


e L
n


Ve
t er


an
sR


d


H a
ns


on
Rd


SA
ca


de
my


St


E South St


W
illi


am
s D


r


Barberry Rd
Ki


ng
 St


Co
tto


nw
oo


d D
r


S V
an


 Bu
ren


 St


N Page St


Skaalen Rd


N V
an


 Bu
ren


 St
Roby Rd


McComb Rd
Hamilton St


N 
M


ad
iso


n S
t


Dunkirk Ave
East St


E Main St


W Main St


Kings LynnRd


Am
un


ds
on


 Pk
wy


W Prospect St


Robert St


Hi
ll S


t


Garden Ave


Pleasant View
Dr


W Milwaukee St


S D
ivi


sio
n S


t


Autumn Crst


Su
mm


it A
ve


Sh
erm


an
 St


Kriedeman Dr


Eastwood Dr


N 
M


or
ris


 St


Lin
ne


ru
d D


r


S F
ou


rth
 St


Forton St


W Wilson St


Vernon St


W South St


Aspen Rd


W McKinley St


Kelli Ln


Stone Crest Rd


North St


S Q
ua


m 
Dr


An
ne


Dr


Burritt Rd


Moline St


Giehler Dr


Park St


S
Page St


Sto
ug


hto
n A


ve


W Taft St


Ri
ve


rv
iew


 D
r


Greig Trl


Shadyside Dr


No
rse


Pk
wy


Oak


Dr


E Taft St


W Washington St


Buckingham Rd


MatthewWaySM
on


ro
eS


t


Roy Ave


S M
or


ris
 St


Giles St


Aaker Rd


Clyde St


N 
M


on
ro


e S
t


Ridge St


Harding St


S G
jer


tso
n S


t Ch
ale


t D
r


Eisenhower Rd


S H
en


ry
 St


Mellum Dr


Pr
og


res
s L


n


S P
ra


iri
e S


t


Church St


Schefelker Ln


Smedal Dr


W Jefferson St


N 
Pr


air
ie 


St


E Jefferson St


Coolidge Rd


S M
ad


iso
n S


t


Garfield St


N 
He


nr
y S


t


Oak St


S F
or


res
t S


t


Gr
an


t S
t


S F
ift


h S
t


E Washington St


N 
Ly


nn
 St


E McKinley St


S SeventhSt


Pin
e S


t


N Division St


W Broadway St


S
Lynn St


Westchester Cir


Oakw
ood


Ct


W Randolph St


E Academy St


West St


Para
dise


Dr


N 
Ha


rri
son


 St


Brooklyn Dr


Industrial Cir


El
m


St


Ve
a C


t


Gilrust Ave


Roosevelt St


Erin Hl


Lowell St


Truman Rd


Hyland Dr


W Chicago St


Maple CtEi
gh


th 
St


Qu
inn


 L
n


Trac
y L


n


Alice Cir


Be
rry


 St


Isham St


Keenan Ln


Sa
wy


e r
Rd


Riverside Dr


No
ra


 St


Hi
lls


ide
Av


e


ParkVi ew
Dr


Deer Point Dr


Kvam
me


Ln


Wood View Dr


Meadow Dr


Holtan Rd


Shore ViewDr


Kegonsa Rd


Yahara Rd


Kenilworth Ct


Aalseth Ln


Larvik Ln


SherylLn


Hildebrandt St


Schroeder Ln


Co
l lin


sR
d


Co
mm


erc
e R


d


Velkommen Way


Haggman Rd


Furseth Rd


Starr School Rd


Rutland-Dunn Town Line Rd


Ro
we


 St


Jackson St


Ho
el A


ve


AshL n


Quam Dr


Ny
ga


ar
dS


t


Li
nc


oln
 Av


e


O a
kv


iew
Dr


Si lverado Dr
Ra


ce 
Tr


ac
k R


d


Taylor Ln


Co
un


try
 C


lub
 R


d


Chapin Ln


Spring Rd


Hilldale Ln


Va
lley


View
Dr


Sundt Ln


Jo
hn


son
 St


S W
ate


r S
t


S F
ra


nk
lin


St


Virgin Lake Dr


Pa
lm


er 
St


Ridg
ew


ood
Dr


S S
ixt


h S
t


Sk
yli


ne
 D


r


Kensington
Sq


Bj
oin


 D
r


S B
ro


ok
lyn


 D
r


Apol
loCir


Duncan Rd


Felland St Business Park Cir


Nottingham Rd


MeadowGrn


Mandt Pkwy


Devo nsh ir e
Rd


Course View Dr


Lu
nd


eC
ir


Prospect Ln


Yuma Cir


Cedarbrook Ln


South St


Ashberry Ln


West View Way


Marie Dr


Veek Rd Brickson St


Fall Hvn


Ben Waite Cir


Carl Ave


Hoel Cir
Haskell Ct


Johnson Ct


Moe Cir


Stiklestad Ct


Larum Ln
Hilldale Cir


Brewer Ct


Oakridge Way


Devonshire Ct


Tara Ln


Oakridge Ct


Olson Ct


Forton Ct


Fieldview Ln


E Milwaukee St


E Randolph St


E Broadway St


Lynch Cir


Pauli Ct


Scott Cir


Kvalheim St


Harrison Ct


Ashberry Ct


Quam Point Rd


E Chicago St


Heartbeat Cir


Harold Ct
Sunrise Ct


Skinner Ln


Outlook Ct


Red Oak Ct


Kristi Ln


Clancey Ln


Clay St


Hillcrest Rd


Nelson St


Homme Ln


Shirley St


N Franklin St


S Harrison St


Kensington Sq


Monroe Ct


Levanger Ln


Seamonson Cir


Melaas Cir


Manilla St


Bergen Ct


Hoiby Rd


Ortega Dr


Skyridge Ct


Bristol Ct


N Forrest St


High Point Cir


Skyline Ln


Dvorak Ct


Bickley Ct


Fallen Oak Cir


Arendal Ct


Nordic Trl


Chapin Ct


Overlook Dr


Blue Heron Ct


E Prospect St
Coopers Cswy


Main-Page Ct


Anderson Ave


Oak Knoll Ln


Patterson St


N Gjertson St


Lake Woods Way


Christiansen Way


N Academy St


Oak Opening Dr


Black Oak Dr


E Wilson St


Harvest Ln


Stoney Ridge TrlSeverson Ln


Marilyn Dr


Vennevoll Dr


Severson Dr


Skogdalen Dr


OP138


³±B


³±N


£¤51


WARD
3


WARD
4


WARD
10


WARD
11


WARD
12WARD


1


WARD
8


WARD
9


WARD
5


WARD
7


WARD
6


WARD
2


City of Stoughton
12 Wards


Wards 1 and 2 constitute
Aldermanic District 1


Wards 3, 4, 10, 11 and 12
constitute Aldermanic District 2


Wards 5 and 6 constitute
Aldermanic District 3


Wards 7, 8 and 9 constitute
Aldermanic District 4


ALDERMANIC
DISTRICT


4


ALDERMANIC
DISTRICT


3


`


`


ALDERMANIC
DISTRICT


2


`


ALDERMANIC
DISTRICT


1
`



mhougan

Callout

New Proposed Map with 12 Wards







Stoughton - C 3


Stoughton - C 4


Stoughton - C 8
Stoughton - C 1


Stoughton - C 2


Stoughton - C 7


Stoughton - C 6


Stoughton - C 5


Stoughton - C 5


(/51


(/51 (/51
(/51


Æ·138


ÆÿA


ÆÿN


ÆÿB


ÆÿN


ÆÿB


ÆÿA


Sp
rin


g R
oa


d


Roby Road


N Page Street


Li
nc


oln
 Av


en
ue


Jackson Street


Jo
hn


son
 St


ree
t


Skaalen Road


W
illi


am
s D


riv
e


N 
Va


n B
ur


en
 St


ree
t


S P
ag


e S
tre


et


Ki
ng


s L
yn


n R
oa


d


Aaker Road


Ea
st 


Str
eet


S F
ou


rth
 St


ree
t


Greig Trail


Ki
ng


 St
ree


t


W Main Street


W Milwaukee Street


Co llins Roa d


Dunkirk Avenue


Ho
el A


ve
nu


e


W Wilson Street


Nygaard Street


Kriedeman Drive


Taylor Lane


Moline Street


West Street


Sundt Lane


Giehler Drive


S M
on


ro
e S


tre
et


Buckingham Road


Hilldale Lane


S P
ra


iri
e S


tre
et


Ra
ce 


Tr
ac


k R
oa


d


S A
ca


de
my


 St
ree


t


Hyland Drive


Sk
yli


ne
 D


riv
e


Linne
ru


d D
riv


e


Pin
e S


tre
et


Furseth Road


Chapin La ne


Devo nsh ire Road


Eisenhower Road


S M
ad


iso
n S


tre
et


Industrial C ircle


Be
rry


 St
ree


t


Co
un


try
 C


lub
 R


oa
d


North Street


S F
ift


h S
tre


et


Virgin Lake Driv e


Ro
we


 St
ree


t


Oakv
iew


 Driv
e


Vernon Street


Riverside Drive


Co
mm


erc
e R


oa
d


N D
ivis


ion
 Street


Lowell Street


Ridge Street


W Taft Street


Lar vik Lane


Westchester Circle


Gr
an


d S
tre


et


E Academy Street


Aspen Road


Velkommen Way


Stone Crest Road


Am
un


ds
on


 Pa
rk


wa
y


S F
ra


nk
lin


 St
ree


t


Pr
og


res
s L


an
e


Forton Street


Smedal Drive


W Prospect Street


Business Park Circle


Holtan Road


S D
ivi


sio
n S


tre
et


Marie Drive


W McKinley Street


S W
ate


r S
tre


et


Mandt Parkway


Rutland-Dunn Town Line Road


S Broo k
ly n


 D
riv


e


Silve rado Drive


E Milwaukee Street


Para
dise


 D
riv


e


No
ra


 St
ree


t


S S
ixt


h S
tre


et


Meadow Drive


N 
M


or
ris


 St
ree


t


E South Street


Coolidge Road


Ch
ale


t D
riv


e


Gr
an


t S
tre


et


Qu
inn


 L
an


e


Keenan Lane


Oa
k O


pe
nin


g D
riv


e


Cedarbrook Lane


Wood View Drive


S H
en


ry
 St


ree
tGiles StreetVeek Road


El
m 


Str
eet


S P
ra


iri
e S


tre
et


E South Street


Hyland Drive


Be
rry


 St
ree


t


City of Stoughton
8 Wards 


0 0.2 0.4 0.6 0.80.1
Miles


F


Wards 1 and 2 constitute
Aldermanic District 1


Wards 3 and 4 constitute
Aldermanic District 2


Wards 5 and 6 constitute
Aldermanic District 3


Wards 7 and 8 constitute
Aldermanic District 4



mhougan

Callout

Current Map8 wards





		Insert from: "wards 1-8 Redistricting plan 2012.pdf"

		Insert from: "COW Aldermanic Redistricting Proposal.pdf"

		Aldermanic Redistricting Proposal.pdf

		Aldermanic Redistricting Proposal.pdf

		3-District option.PDF

		4-District option.PDF



		Statute62-08 for Redistricting.pdf










 


S:\Sarah\Council and Committees\Council\2013\2013 ordinances\O-35-2013 Ordinance to amend ward designations.docx 1 
1121130847 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMOM COUNCIL 


To amend the ward designations relating to the annexations approved by Ordinance Nos. O-6-2013, 


O-10-2013, O-16-2013 and O-19-2013. 


  


Fiscal Impact:       0 


File Number: O-35-2013 Date Introduced: Nov. 26, 2013 1
st
 reading 


Dec. 10, 2013 2
nd


 reading 


The City Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, ordains as follows: 


  


1. The ward designation in Section 5 of Ordinance No. O-6-2013, adopted May 14, 2013, is hereby 


amended from ward 4 to ward 11. 


 


2. The ward designation in Section 5 of Ordinance No. O-10-2013, adopted June 11, 2013, is hereby 


amended from ward 3 to ward 12. 


 


3. The ward designation in Section 5 of Ordinance No. O-16-2013, adopted June 25, 2013, is hereby 


amended from ward 7 to ward 9. 


 


4. The ward designation in Section 5 of Ordinance No. O-19-2013, adopted September 24, 2013, is 


hereby amended from ward 4 to ward 10. 


 


5. This ordinance shall be effective upon passage and publication. 


 


The foregoing ordinance was adopted by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton at a 


meeting held on __________________, 2013. 


 


APPROVED: 
 


       


Donna Olson, Mayor 


 


ATTEST: 
 


       


Maria Hougan, Acting City Clerk 


Posted       
 


Published      







Es
tat


e L
n


Ve
t er


an
sR


d


H a
ns


on
Rd


SA
ca


de
my


St


E South St


W
illi


am
s D


r


Barberry Rd
Ki


ng
 St


Co
tto


nw
oo


d D
r


S V
an


 Bu
ren


 St


N Page St


Skaalen Rd


N V
an


 Bu
ren


 St
Roby Rd


McComb Rd
Hamilton St


N 
M


ad
iso


n S
t


Dunkirk Ave
East St


E Main St


W Main St


Kings LynnRd


Am
un


ds
on


 Pk
wy


W Prospect St


Robert St


Hi
ll S


t


Garden Ave


Pleasant View
Dr


W Milwaukee St


S D
ivi


sio
n S


t


Autumn Crst


Su
mm


it A
ve


Sh
erm


an
 St


Kriedeman Dr


Eastwood Dr


N 
M


or
ris


 St


Lin
ne


ru
d D


r


S F
ou


rth
 St


Forton St


W Wilson St


Vernon St


W South St


Aspen Rd


W McKinley St


Kelli Ln


Stone Crest Rd


North St


S Q
ua


m 
Dr


An
ne


Dr


Burritt Rd


Moline St


Giehler Dr


Park St


S
Page St


Sto
ug


hto
n A


ve


W Taft St


Ri
ve


rv
iew


 D
r


Greig Trl


Shadyside Dr


No
rse


Pk
wy


Oak


Dr


E Taft St


W Washington St


Buckingham Rd


MatthewWaySM
on


ro
eS


t


Roy Ave


S M
or


ris
 St


Giles St


Aaker Rd


Clyde St


N 
M


on
ro


e S
t


Ridge St


Harding St


S G
jer


tso
n S


t Ch
ale


t D
r


Eisenhower Rd


S H
en


ry
 St


Mellum Dr


Pr
og


res
s L


n


S P
ra


iri
e S


t


Church St


Schefelker Ln


Smedal Dr


W Jefferson St


N 
Pr


air
ie 


St


E Jefferson St


Coolidge Rd


S M
ad


iso
n S


t


Garfield St


N 
He


nr
y S


t


Oak St


S F
or


res
t S


t


Gr
an


t S
t


S F
ift


h S
t


E Washington St


N 
Ly


nn
 St


E McKinley St


S SeventhSt


Pin
e S


t


N Division St


W Broadway St


S
Lynn St


Westchester Cir


Oakw
ood


Ct


W Randolph St


E Academy St


West St


Para
dise


Dr


N 
Ha


rri
son


 St


Brooklyn Dr


Industrial Cir


El
m


St


Ve
a C


t


Gilrust Ave


Roosevelt St


Erin Hl


Lowell St


Truman Rd


Hyland Dr


W Chicago St


Maple CtEi
gh


th 
St


Qu
inn


 L
n


Trac
y L


n


Alice Cir


Be
rry


 St


Isham St


Keenan Ln


Sa
wy


e r
Rd


Riverside Dr


No
ra


 St


Hi
lls


ide
Av


e


ParkVi ew
Dr


Deer Point Dr


Kvam
me


Ln


Wood View Dr


Meadow Dr


Holtan Rd


Shore ViewDr


Kegonsa Rd


Yahara Rd


Kenilworth Ct


Aalseth Ln


Larvik Ln


SherylLn


Hildebrandt St


Schroeder Ln


Co
l lin


sR
d


Co
mm


erc
e R


d


Velkommen Way


Haggman Rd


Furseth Rd


Starr School Rd


Rutland-Dunn Town Line Rd


Ro
we


 St


Jackson St


Ho
el A


ve


AshL n


Quam Dr


Ny
ga


ar
dS


t


Li
nc


oln
 Av


e


O a
kv


iew
Dr


Si lverado Dr
Ra


ce 
Tr


ac
k R


d


Taylor Ln


Co
un


try
 C


lub
 R


d


Chapin Ln


Spring Rd


Hilldale Ln


Va
lley


View
Dr


Sundt Ln


Jo
hn


son
 St


S W
ate


r S
t


S F
ra


nk
lin


St


Virgin Lake Dr


Pa
lm


er 
St


Ridg
ew


ood
Dr


S S
ixt


h S
t


Sk
yli


ne
 D


r


Kensington
Sq


Bj
oin


 D
r


S B
ro


ok
lyn


 D
r


Apol
loCir


Duncan Rd


Felland St Business Park Cir


Nottingham Rd


MeadowGrn


Mandt Pkwy


Devo nsh ir e
Rd


Course View Dr


Lu
nd


eC
ir


Prospect Ln


Yuma Cir


Cedarbrook Ln


South St


Ashberry Ln


West View Way


Marie Dr


Veek Rd Brickson St


Fall Hvn


Ben Waite Cir


Carl Ave


Hoel Cir
Haskell Ct


Johnson Ct


Moe Cir


Stiklestad Ct


Larum Ln
Hilldale Cir


Brewer Ct


Oakridge Way


Devonshire Ct


Tara Ln


Oakridge Ct


Olson Ct


Forton Ct


Fieldview Ln


E Milwaukee St


E Randolph St


E Broadway St


Lynch Cir


Pauli Ct


Scott Cir


Kvalheim St


Harrison Ct


Ashberry Ct


Quam Point Rd


E Chicago St


Heartbeat Cir


Harold Ct
Sunrise Ct


Skinner Ln


Outlook Ct


Red Oak Ct


Kristi Ln


Clancey Ln


Clay St


Hillcrest Rd


Nelson St


Homme Ln


Shirley St


N Franklin St


S Harrison St


Kensington Sq


Monroe Ct


Levanger Ln


Seamonson Cir


Melaas Cir


Manilla St


Bergen Ct


Hoiby Rd


Ortega Dr


Skyridge Ct


Bristol Ct


N Forrest St


High Point Cir


Skyline Ln


Dvorak Ct


Bickley Ct


Fallen Oak Cir


Arendal Ct


Nordic Trl


Chapin Ct


Overlook Dr


Blue Heron Ct


E Prospect St
Coopers Cswy


Main-Page Ct


Anderson Ave


Oak Knoll Ln


Patterson St


N Gjertson St


Lake Woods Way


Christiansen Way


N Academy St


Oak Opening Dr


Black Oak Dr


E Wilson St


Harvest Ln


Stoney Ridge TrlSeverson Ln


Marilyn Dr


Vennevoll Dr


Severson Dr


Skogdalen Dr


OP138


³±B


³±N


£¤51


WARD
3


WARD
4


WARD
10


WARD
11


WARD
12WARD


1


WARD
8


WARD
9


WARD
5


WARD
7


WARD
6


WARD
2


City of Stoughton
12 Wards


Wards 1 and 2 constitute
Aldermanic District 1


Wards 3, 4, 10, 11 and 12
constitute Aldermanic District 2


Wards 5 and 6 constitute
Aldermanic District 3


Wards 7, 8 and 9 constitute
Aldermanic District 4


ALDERMANIC
DISTRICT


4


ALDERMANIC
DISTRICT


3


`


`


ALDERMANIC
DISTRICT


2


`


ALDERMANIC
DISTRICT


1
`








T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2013 PACKETS\12-10-2013\Ordinance amending section 1-3 relating to citations and deposit sched 2013.doc 1
1203131225


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMOM COUNCIL


To renumber Sections 1-4 through 1-15, to amend Section 1-3 and to create a new Section 1-4, relating
to the issuance of citations and providing for a schedule of deposits.


Committee Action: Public Safety Committee approved 4-0


Fiscal Impact:


File Number: O-33-2013 Date Introduced: December 10, 2013 1st reading


January 14, 2014 2nd reading


The City Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, ordains as
follows:


1. Sections 1-4 through 1-15 of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances are renumbered as
follows:


A. Section 1-4 is renumbered 1-5
B. Section 1-5 is renumbered 1-6
C. Section 1-6 is renumbered 1-7
D. Section 1-7 is renumbered 1-8
E. Section 1-8 is renumbered 1-9
F. Section 1-9 is renumbered 1-10
G. Section 1-10 is renumbered 1-11
H. Section 1-11 is renumbered 1-12
I. Section 1-12 is renumbered 1-13
J. Section 1-13 is renumbered 1-14
K. Section 1-14 is renumbered 1-15
L. Section 1-15 is renumbered 1-16







2. Section 1-3 of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances is amended to provide as follows:


Sec. 1-3. Penalty provisions.


(a) General penalty. If any person is adjudicated guilty of committing an act or omission
prohibited by any provision of this Code, he or she shall be subject to a forfeiture, which
shall be as follows:


(1) If the act or omission of which the person is adjudicated guilty constitutes
conduct which is the same or similar to that prohibited by Wis. Stats. chs. 941-
947, the person shall forfeit not more than the maximum monetary amount to
which the person would be subject if the person were prosecuted under the
statutory equivalent for such conduct, together with the costs of prosecution
and the penalty assessment required under Wis. Stats. § 66.0113(3), and in
default of payment of such forfeiture, costs and penalty assessment within 60
days of conviction shall be imprisoned in the county jail until such forfeiture,
costs and penalty assessment are paid, but not exceed 90 days. This section
shall not be construed to authorize a court to impose imprisonment except in
case of nonpayment of the forfeiture, costs and penalty assessment imposed.


(2) If the act or omission of which the person is adjudicated guilty does not constitute
conduct which is the same or similar to that prohibited by Wis. Stats. chs. 941-
947, the person shall forfeit not less than $20.00 nor more than $1,000.00 for a
first adjudication and not less than $50.00 nor more than $5,000.00 for a second
adjudication, together with the costs of prosecution and the penalty assessment
required under Wis. Stats. § 66.0113(3), and in default of payment of such
forfeiture, costs and penalty assessment within 60 days of adjudication shall be
imprisoned in the county jail until such forfeiture, costs and penalty assessment
are paid but not exceeding 90 days.


(3) This section shall not apply to action to collect forfeitures for violation of chapter
70.


(b) Court authority to impose alternate juvenile dispositions and sanctions. As an alternate
to subsection (a) of this section, in juvenile matters, the following sanctions and
dispositions are authorized:


(1) For a juvenile adjudged to have violated an ordinance, a court is authorized to
impose any of the dispositions listed in Wis. Stats. §§ 938.343 and 938.344, in
accordance with the provisions of those statutes.


(2) For a juvenile adjudged to have violated an ordinance who violates a condition of
a dispositional order of the court under Wis. Stats. §§ 938.343 or 938.344, the
municipal court is authorized to impose any of the sections listed in Wis. Stats.
§ 938.355(6)(d), in accordance with the provisions of those statutes.


(3) This subsection is enacted under the authority of Wis. Stats. § 938.17(2)(cm).







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2013 PACKETS\12-10-2013\Ordinance amending section 1-3 relating to citations and deposit sched 2013.doc 3
1203131225


(c) Continued violations. Each violation and each day a violation continues or occurs shall
constitute a separate offense. Nothing in this Code shall preclude the city from maintaining
any appropriate action to prevent or remove a violation of any provision of this Code.


(d) Execution against defendant's property. Whenever any person fails to pay any
forfeiture and costs of prosecution upon the order of the court for violation of any
ordinance, the court may, in lieu of ordering imprisonment of the defendant, or after the
defendant has been released from custody, issue an execution against the property of the
defendant for the forfeiture and costs.


3. Section 1-4 of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances is created to provide as follows:


Sec. 1-4. Issuance of Citations and Providing for a Schedule of Deposits.


(a) Citation. Pursuant to Wis. Stats. § 66.0113, the city authorizes the citation method of
enforcement of ordinances, including those for which a statutory counterpart exists. The
citation shall contain the following:


(1) The name and address of the alleged violator.


(2) Factual allegations describing the alleged violation.


(3) The time and place of the offense.


(4) The section of the ordinance violated.


(5) A designation of the offense in such manner as can readily be understood by a
person making a reasonable effort to do so.


(6) The time at which the alleged violator may appear in court.


(7) A statement which in essence informs the alleged violator that:


a. A cash deposit based on the schedule established by this section may be
made which shall be delivered or mailed to the chief of police prior to the
time of the scheduled court appearance.


b. If a deposit is made, no appearance in court is necessary unless he is
subsequently summoned.


c. If a cash deposit is made and the alleged violator does not appear in court,
he will be deemed to have entered a plea of no contest or, if the court does
not accept the plea of no contest, a summons will be issued commanding
him to appear in court to answer the complaint.


d. If no cash deposit is made and the alleged violator does not appear in court
at the time specified, an action may be commenced to collect the
forfeiture.







(8) A direction that if the alleged violator elects to make a cash deposit, the statement
which accompanies the citation shall be signed to indicate that the statement
required under subsection (e)(7) of this section has been read. Such statement
shall be sent or brought with the cash deposit.


(9) Such other information as the city deems necessary.


(b) Schedule of deposits. The municipal court, with the approval of the common council,
shall establish a deposit schedule. The deposit amount for a violation of this Code may not
exceed the maximum forfeiture established by the common council for the offense, plus
costs, fees, and surcharges imposed under chapter 814 of the Wisconsin Statutes.


(c) Issuance of citation.


(1) Law enforcement officer. Any law enforcement officer may issue citations
authorized under this section.


(2) City officials.


a. The following city officials may issue citations with respect to those
specified ordinances which are directly related to their official
responsibilities:


1. Building inspector.


2. Fire inspector.


3. Street superintendent.


4. Parks and recreation director.


b. Such city officials may delegate their authority to issue citations to their
subordinates.


(d) Nonexclusivity.


The authorization for the issuance of a citation under this section shall not preclude
the city or any authorized officer from proceeding under any other ordinance or law
or by any other enforcement method to enforce any ordinance, regulation or order.


4. This Ordinance will take effect upon passage and posting or publication pursuant to law.







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2013 PACKETS\12-10-2013\Ordinance amending section 1-3 relating to citations and deposit sched 2013.doc 5
1203131225


The foregoing ordinance was adopted by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton at
a meeting held on ______________________, 2014.


APPROVED:


Donna Olson, Mayor


ATTEST:


Maria Hougan, Acting City Clerk


Posted


Published





